
6/18/2015 4:23 PM 

Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 

Upcoming Council Meetings 

2015 

Wednesday, October 7 ArtsQuest in Bethlehem 

Tuesday, December 15 Conference Call 

2016 

Wednesday, March 23 Harrisburg 

Thursday, July 23   Harrisburg 
50th anniversary of council’s 1st meeting - July 23, 1966 



PENNSYLVANIA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

 6/9/2015 10:25 AM 

19 Council Members 
(3 vacancies)  

E. Jeanne Gleason, Chair  
Jeffrey Gabel, Vice Chair 

Philip Horn 
Executive Director 

Amy Gabriele
Deputy Director for 

Administration 

Seth Poppy  
Manager of Grants & 

Information Technology 

Felicia Settles 
Program Associate 

Ian Rosario 
Program Associate 

Heather Doughty
Deputy Director for 

Communications 

Charon Battles 
Deputy Director for 

Programs 

Amy Gabriele 
Program Director 

Matthew Serio 
Program Director 

(PPA) 

Jamie Dunlap 
Program Director 

(AIE) 

Caroline Savage 
Program Director 

(Folk Arts) 

Tina Mozingo CAP-OM  
Executive Assistant 



Updated: 6/5/2015 *Preserving Diverse Cultures Division is one of three opportunities by which an applicant can receive funding. The Division 
   also recommends applicants to transition to PPA Program Stream and AOAP Track. 

Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
Responsive Funding Programs 

Arts Projects & Ongoing Support 

PPA Project Stream 
 Average Grant:  $1,112 
  # of Grants:  401 
  Highest Grant: $2,500 
  Lowest Grant: $125 
PPA Program Stream 
  Average Grant:  $2,711 
 # of Grants: 323 
  Highest Grant:  $13,466 
  Lowest Grant:  $453 

Entry Track 
  Average Grant:  $3,947 
  # of Grants:  19 
  Highest Grant:  $5,074 
  Lowest Grant:  $3,474 
Arts Organizations & Arts Programs 
  Average Grant:  $18,151 
  # of Grants: 265 
  Highest Grant:  $189,000 
  Lowest Grant:  $2,103 

APPLICANT  
contacts PCA for 

funding opportunities 
Yes ENTRY TRACK 

Ongoing programs 
Fiscal Size > $200K 

AOAP TRACK 
Ongoing programs 

Fiscal Size > $200K 
No Cap on Award 

PPA - PROJECT 
Year-to-Year 

Fiscal Size < $200K 
Grants up to $2,500 

PPA - PROGRAM 
Year-to-Year 

Fiscal Size < $200K 
No Cap on Award 

Yes 
(Good ongoing programs) 

Fiscal 
Size 

Change? 

Over 
$200K? 

Yes No 

Recom- 
mended? 

Recom- 
mended? 

Increase or decrease in fiscal size > or < $200K 



 6/18/2015 4:24 PM 

PENNSYLVANIA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS 
COUNCIL MEMBERS POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

Gabel, Jeffrey 
1. Gettysburg Festival
2. Majestic Theatre
3. The Gettysburg Review
4. Gettysburg Chamber Orchestra
5. Adams County Council on the Arts

Gleason, Jeanne 
1. PA Rural Arts Alliance
2. Pittsburgh Ballet Theatre
3. Southern Alleghenies Museum of Art
4. University of Pittsburgh
5. University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown

Goldberg, Susan 
1. The Curtis Institute of Music
2. Dickinson College

• Bluegrass on the Grass
3. Philadelphia Chamber Music Society
4. Philadelphia Orchestra Association
5. Walnut Street Theatre

Isa, Gayle 
1. Asian Arts Initiative
2. Greater Philadelphia Cultural Alliance
3. National Consortium of Asian American Theaters and Artists

Laing, Justin 
1. Nego Gato

Lehr, Bill 
1. Harrisburg Symphony

McIlhinney, Charles 
No Conflicts Reported 

Pickett, Tina 
No Conflicts Reported 

Pullo, Robert 
1. Penn State University – York Campus

• Center for the Performing Arts



 6/18/2015 4:24 PM 

Parks, Jeff 
1. ArtsQuest
2. Banana Factory

Sims, Brian 
No Conflicts Reported 

Steadman, Lee  
1. Bloom Collaborative

Vitz, Paula 
1. Cultural Alliance of York County
2. PA Arts Experience

West, James 
No Conflicts Reported 

Tartaglione, Christine 
No Conflicts Reported 

Zaborney, Jen 
1. Susquehanna Art Museum
2. Indiana University of Pennsylvania

• Footlight Players
• University Museum
• IUP Research Institute - Arts Path



Agenda 
Council Meeting 
July 15, 2015 

9:00 a.m.-2:00 p.m. 
 

Crowne Plaza Hotel 
Harrisburg, PA 

 
 

ITEM 1  ACTION  Approval of the March 2015 Council Meeting 
      Minutes 
 
ITEM 2 (no tab) ACTION  Authorization for the executive director to 

     submit applications for which state arts  
agencies are eligible. 
NOTE: We require Council authorization to submit 
these proposals to the NEA and any others 

     Philip Horn, Executive Director 
 
ITEM 3 (no tab) ACTION  Authorization for the executive director to 

     award contracts and grants to implement the  
partnerships and initiatives as presented in 
the budget, as approved by the council at this  

      meeting. 
     Philip Horn, Executive Director 
 

ITEM 4 (no tab)  ACTION  Authorization for the executive director to  
      appoint panelists to serve on panels in the  

     2015-2016 fiscal year.  
     Philip Horn, Executive Director 
 

 ITEM 5  ACTION  Recommendations for Arts in Education 
       Division - adding Elk County Council on the  
       Arts as an AIE Partner 
       Jamie Dunlap, Program Director 

 
 ITEM 6  ACTION  Recommendations for Arts in Education 
       Division 

     Jamie Dunlap, Program Director 
 
ITEM 7   ACTION  Recommendations for Pennsylvania Partners 

in the Arts (PPA) Partners Funding 
     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 
 ITEM 8  ACTION  Recommendations for Entry Track Funding 
       and Transitions to AOAP 

     Matthew Serio, Program Director 
 

 ITEM 9  ACTION  Recommendations for the Preserving Diverse 
       Cultures Division  

      Charon Battles, Deputy Director for Programs 
 



ITEM 10  ACTION  Recommendations of Assessment Numbers 
      for 2015-2016 Full Applications 
 

a. AOAP Crafts and Visual Arts, Caroline Savage 
b. AOAP Local Arts, Matthew Serio 
c. AOAP Media Arts, Caroline Savage 
d. AOAP Music, Amy Gabriele 
e. AOAP Presenting, Matthew Serio 
f. PPA Program Stream, Matthew Serio 

 
ITEM 11  ACTION  Picture Pennsylvania (PicturePA) 
      Caroline Savage, Program Director 
 
ITEM 12  ACTION  Recommendation for Marketing Initiative 

     Philip Horn, Executive Director 
 
ITEM 13  ACTION  Proposed Budget for 2015-2016 

     Amy Gabriele, Deputy Director for Administration 
      

ITEM 14  ACTION  Proposed Parameters for the AOAP and PPA  
Will send under separate cover  Program Stream Funding Formula 

     Amy Gabriele, Deputy Director for Administration  
      

ITEM 15  ACTION  Proposal for Use of Remaining Funds from  
      Infrastructure Grants 
      Mira Johnson, Folk and Traditional Arts Coordinator 
 
ITEM 16  Information National Assembly of State Arts Agencies- 

     Report to Councils-June 2015 
     Philip Horn, Executive Director 

       
ITEM 17 (no tab) Information 50th Anniversary of the National Endowment 
      for the Arts  
      Heather Doughty, Deputy Director for  
      Communications 
 
ITEM 18 (no tab) Information Chair’s Report 
      E. Jeanne Gleason 
 
ITEM 19 (no tab) Information Updates from Council 
 
ITEM 20 (no tab) Information Executive Director’s Report 

     Philip Horn, Executive Director 
 



1 



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
PENNSYLVANIA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 2015 
CROWNE PLAZA 

HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:  Ms. E. Jeanne Gleason, Chair; Mr. Jeffrey Gabel, Vice 
Chair; Ms. Susan Goldberg; Ms.; Ms. Gayle Isa (via phone); Mr. Justin Laing, (via 
phone); Mr. William Lehr, Jr.; Mr. Robert Pullo; Mr. Lee Steadman; Ms. Paula Vitz; Mr. 
James West, Jr.; and Jen Holman Zaborney 
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS NOT PRESENT:  Mr. Stephen Harmelin; Senator Charles 
McIlhinney; Mr. Jeff Parks; Representative Brian Sims; Senator Christine Tartaglione 
and Representative Tina Pickett.  
 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Charon Battles, Deputy for Programs; Ms. Heather 
Doughty, Deputy for Communications; Ms. Jamie Dunlap, Program Director; Ms. Amy 
Gabriele, Deputy for Administration; Mr. Philip Horn, Executive Director; Ms. Ashley 
Mostek, Communications Manager; Ms. Tina Mozingo, Executive Assistant; Mr. Seth 
Poppy, Grants & IT Manager; Ms. Caroline Savage, Program Director and Mr. Matthew 
Serio, Program Director. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Ms. Jill Brightbill for Rep. Tina Pickett; Ms. Gayle Cluck, PCA 
Consultant; Ms. Anne Griffin, Senator Costa’s Office; Ms. Amy Hammond, Curator, 
The State Museum of Pennsylvania; Ms. Jenny Hershour, Citizens for the Arts in 
Pennsylvania; Mr. Jake Maldonado, Governor’s Office of Public Liaison; Victoria 
Perrone, Governor’s Scheduling Office; Ms. Gail Reinard for Senator Charles 
McIlhinney; Ms. Tammi Snyder-Queen, Chief Counsel and Mr. James Vaughan, 
Executive Director, Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission.  
 
Small Group Meetings  9:00 – 10:15 a.m. 
 
Review Council Meeting Agenda 
Council Members:  Gleason, Pullo, Reinard for Sen. McIlhinney 
Staff: Gabriele, Horn, Poppy, Savage 
 
Review Council Meeting Agenda 
Council Members:  Gabel, Lehr, Brightbill for Rep Pickett, Vitz, Zaborney,  
Staff:  Doughty, Mostek 
 
Preserving Diverse Cultures: 
Council Members:  Goldberg, Isa, Laing (via phone), Steadman, West 
Staff:  Battles, Dunlap, Serio 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 10:36 a.m. by the Chair, Ms. Jeanne Gleason.  
 
(Quorum present) 



 
ITEM 1  INFORMATION 
Small Group Discussion of Preserving Diverse Cultures - PDC - New Pilot 
Programs 
 
Mr. Lee Steadman gave an oral report on meeting regarding Preserving Diverse 
Cultures. He asked if the partners could be helpful with this process. Ms. Charon 
Battles mentioned that the PCA was considering a joint statewide meeting of all 
partners and that this could be addressed then. She made additional remarks re: 
events in Lancaster and Erie. She made contact with a Bhutanese community group 
that uses dance and music as part of their events. Mr. Horn commented that the PCA 
saw a significant drop off in applications to the PDC Division. The community 
engagement project was started to provide support without the organizational 
development component.  
 
ITEM 2  INFORMATION 
Report from Small Group Discussions 
 
Mr. Jeffrey Gabel gave an oral report regarding proposed $2 million in PCA’s budget. 
He noted that it would be worthwhile to consider using some of the money to address 
participation by people in the 18 – 30 age range. Ms. Doughty mentioned the 
upcoming 50th anniversary of the NEA and the PCA and suggested that some efforts 
could be tied to the 50th anniversary.  
 
Mr. Philip Horn gave an oral report from the small group regarding community 
engagement, a possible marketing initiative, social media and other topics including a 
second Great Pennsylvania Treasure Hunt. Ms. Gleason said this should be examined 
for future action. Ms. Zaborney suggested that a second Treasure Hunt might focus on 
the 18 – 30 age range.  
 
ITEM 3  COUNCIL ACTION 
Approval of Minutes of December 03, 2014, Council Meeting 
 
** Motion by Mr. Pullo.  Seconded by Mr. Lehr. 
 
Motion carried, minutes approved. 
 
ITEM 4  COUNCIL ACTION 
Approval of 2014-2015 Budget Close-Out Proposal 
 
Ms. Amy Gabrielle gave an oral report regarding Budget Close-Out Proposal.  It was 
noted that Line Items 13 and 53 have changed due to cancelled grants. This increased 
the amount available to re-allocate.  
 
** Motion by Ms. Goldberg.  Seconded by Ms. Vitz. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
  



ITEM 5  INFORMATION 
Draft of 2015-2016 Grants Budget Proposal 
 
Ms. Amy Gabriele gave an oral report regarding Grants Budget Proposal. She noted 
that there are two scenarios; one with a $2 million increase. Another showed a $1 
million increase. Ms. Gabriele was commended for adding information about the grant 
recipients. Ms. Gleason noted how much Citizens for the Arts does for the PCA and 
expressed her appreciate to Jenny Hershour. Mr. Philip Horn offered some additional 
comments about how the audit findings might affect the PCA’s partnerships. Mr. Bob 
Pullo offered observations regarding budget and encouraging legislative support for 
the increase. Ms. Vitz said she recommended hosting an event for legislators. Mr. Lehr 
suggested a reception for legislators about the PCA. Ms. Hershour reported on the Arts 
& Culture Caucus meeting at the State Museum to see the Inaugural Art Exhibition. 
Ms. Gleason thanked Ms. Hershour and Ms. Griffin for their work with the Caucus.  
 
ITEM 6  COUNCIL ACTION 
2015-16 Teacher Artist Partnerships (TAP’s) and Long term Residencies 
(LTR’s) Recommendations 
 
Ms. Jamie Dunlap gave an oral report regarding an increase in applications for a total 
of 19 applications.  She recommended funding 15 of the projects, for a total of 
$259,925.  There was a video presentation on a Teacher Artist Partnership with first 
grade children performing songs and dances they created about diversity and 
tolerance. The Darlington Art Center was the host of the project.  
 
**  Motion by Ms. Goldberg.  Seconded by Mr. Steadman. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
ITEM 12  INFORMATION 
Inaugural Exhibition 
 
Presentation from representatives of the Historical and Museum 
Commission and the State Museum of Pennsylvania 
 
James Vaughan and Amy Hammond gave a report regarding the inaugural art exhibit 
and showed a video/photographic presentation of the exhibit. Mr. Vaughan said it was 
a great success and that his staff loved working with Mr. Horn and the PCA staff. It 
was a very successful collaboration. Ms. Hammond commented that there were 55 
works from more than 40 institutions covering 250 years of Pennsylvania art including 
the current state of art in Pennsylvania. Jake Maldonado and Victoria Perrone of the 
Governor’s Office were also present and commented on their participation in the 
exhibition. Ms. Doughty said that Cathy Irvis, widow of former Speaker K. Leroy Irvis 
attended. Speaker Irvis sponsored the legislation that created the PCA. Mr. Horn said 
that Jim West hosted the reception for the artists following the exhibition.  
 
  



ITEM 7  COUNCIL ACTION 
Arts in Education 2015 Arts and Aging Training 
 
Ms. Jamie Dunlap gave an oral report regarding training for 15 senior centers and 15 
teaching artists and AIE partners to educate art community and senior center 
directors on the importance of providing authentic art experiences for their 
participants. The Department of Aging has invested $100,000 for training 15 senior 
center staff. She recommended moving $15,000 with the Arts in Education Division to 
support residencies at each of the senior centers.  
 
**  Motion by Mr. Robert Pullo.  Seconded by Ms. Susan Goldberg. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
INFORMATION 
Program Review (from September Council Meeting) 
 
Ms. Jamie Dunlap gave an oral report regarding partnering with the PA Department of 
Education and PA Music Educators Association to provide training session on 
connecting arts and PA Core Standards and other projects. She reviewed the Teaching 
Artist gathering in Boiling Springs hosted by the PCA.  
 
ITEM 8  COUNCIL ACTION 
Requested Changes in the Folk and Traditional Arts Infrastructure Regions 
 
Ms. Caroline Savage gave a report regarding two proposed changes to the Folk and 
Traditional Arts Infrastructure regions for Bottle Works on 3rd Avenue and the 
Northern Tier Cultural Alliance. 
 
Bottle Works on 3rd Avenue: 
**  Motion by Mr. Bill Lehr.  Seconded by Mr. Jim West. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Northern Tier Cultural Alliance: 
**  Motion by Mr. Jim West.  Seconded by Ms. Paula Vitz. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
ITEM 9  INFORMATION 
Program Review (from September Council Meeting) 
 
Mr. Matthew Serio gave an oral report regarding four regional meetings convened to 
address the following topics for Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts: Developing A 
Branding and Marketing Toolkit for PPA grantees to help them promote their programs 
funded by the PCA held in Titusville; PPA Operations Manual & Application Process - 
what works and what doesn’t held in Reading; and “Lost” Regions held at the Kirby 
Center in Wilkes-Barre – areas where PCA funding is under-represented. Also, 
information was provided on art programs, classes and workshops he visited around 
the state. 
 



ITEM 10  INFORMATION 
Response to the Findings of the Review of the PCA Grants Process 
 
Mr. Philip Horn presented an oral response to audit re: insufficient funds to meet grant 
obligations in prior years. He indicated that most of the issues have already been 
addressed and that he was continuing to work with the Office of the Budget.  
 
ITEM 11  INFORMATION 
2015 Poetry Out Loud State Finals 
 
Ms. Gayle Cluck gave a report regarding Poetry Out Loud competition finalists, along 
with a slide presentation. There was a banquet to recognize the schools that have 
been with the program since the inception. Jenny Hershour voiced her support for 
Poetry Out Loud.  
 
ITEM 13  INFORMATION 
Conflicts of Interest 
 
Tina Mozingo noted that the council members whose names on the Conflicts of 
Interest list are followed by a date in red need to update their conflicts of interest prior 
to the July 15, 2015 council meeting. 
 
Governor’s Code of Conduct Gift Ban 
 
Ms. Tammi Snyder-Queen made a statement regarding the Code of Conduct gift ban, 
along with extended questions and discussion by council members. This only applies 
when Council members are acting in an official capacity on behalf of the PCA. 
 
ITEM 14  INFORMATION 
Council Terms of Office 
 
Mr. Philip Horn gave an explanation regarding terms of office for Council members  
 
ITEM 15  INFORMATION 
Chair’s Report 
 
Ms. Jeanne Gleason noted that she would forego the Chair’s Report. 
 
ITEM 16  INFORMATION 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
Mr. Philip Horn noted that he resigned from Mid-Atlantic Arts Foundation and reported 
on various other issues. He noted that 1,500 artists submitted works for consideration 
for purchase by the PA Convention Center. 
 
Chair Jeanne Gleason thanked the Council and the staff for a successful meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Jeanne Gleason asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 



**  Adjournment was moved and seconded. 
 
Motion carried.       
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:10 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Commonwealth Reporting Company 
 
By William J. Horst, Stenographer 
 
Additional information provided by Philip Horn 



5 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Dunlap\ITEM 05 AIE Partner ECCOTA Memo.docx  6/18/2015 10:25 AM   
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  

 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Jamie Dunlap, AIE Program Director 

 CC:            Philip Horn, Executive Director  
 

 RE: Recommendations for Arts in Education 
Division – adding Elk County Council on the 

Arts as an AIE Partner 
 

 
This memo is a recommendation for Council action to approve Arts in Education 
(AIE) Partnership status for the Elk County Council on the Arts, located in Ridgway, 
PA. 
 
ACTION - Staff recommendations Council approval of AIE Partnership 

status for the Elk County Council on the Arts to serve Cameron, Elk, Forest, 
McKean and Potter counties for FY2015-2016. 
 

Staff also recommendations Council designate the Erie Arts & Culture AIE 
Partnership service region to Crawford, Erie, Lawrence, Mercer, Venango 

and Warren counties. 
 
Elk County Council on the Arts 

Since 2012, the Elk County Council on the Arts (ECCOTA) has been working with 
Erie Arts & Culture’s AIE Partnership program in Cameron, Elk, Forest, McKean and 

Potter counties. Over the past three years, ECCOTA has worked with Erie Arts & 
Culture on teaching artists training, recruitment, residency planning and local 
sustainability in the five counties listed above. 
 
The PCA staff met with the Elk County Council on the Arts staff and board of 
directors at their annual retreat this past January to review the program, the 
required level of commitment from an organization and the steps to becoming an 
official AIE Partner. The ECCOTA Board of Directors will vote on moving forward 
with the process to become an AIE Partner at their June meeting.  
 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Dunlap\ITEM 05 AIE Partner ECCOTA Memo.docx  6/18/2015 10:25 AM   
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

The addition of ECCOTA as an AIE Partner will allow the Erie Arts & Culture AIE 
region to be subdivided into a more manageable number of counties. Erie Arts & 
Culture will go from serving eleven counties to six. However, due to the 
recommended increase in AIE residency funding presented in the PCA’s FY2015-
2016 budget, Erie Arts & Culture will not receive a decrease in funding. The Erie 
Arts & Culture Board of Directors have been informed about the revised regional 
designation process and will vote on the restructuring of their AIE Partnership 
service region at their June meeting. (the change is contingent on the Erie Board’s 

vote 
 
New-Partner Funding Request 

The AIE Division is budgeted to provide new-partner funding for ECCOTA in the 
amount of $46,014 for partnership funding and $25,050 for residency funding. This 
funding recommendation is based on the AIE Partner service base-funding matrix 
that includes the number of students, school districts, and counties in the service 
area. It will support AIE Partner activities in the following counties –Cameron, Elk, 
Forest, McKean and Potter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



6 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Dunlap\ITEM 06(1) Recommendations for AIE Division.docx  6/18/2015 1     
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Jamie Dunlap, AIE Program Director 

 CC:            Philip Horn, Executive Director  
Charon Battles, Deputy Director for Programs 

 RE: Recommendations for Arts in Education 
 Division  

 
 
Arts in Education Division FY2015-2016 Budget Notes: 
*Please note the allocation process for Arts in Education (AIE) Partnership 
administration and residency funding is found on the page that follows. 
 
*The Arts in Education Partners and the Arts in Education Residencies were on an 
interim application year for 2015-2016 support. There was no panel review this 
year. 
 
This memo contains notes for the FY2015-2016 budget proposal for the Arts in 
Education Division. PCA staff recommends $1,788,132 for FY2015-2016. 
 
 PCA staff recommends adding the Elk County Council on the Arts as an AIE 

Partner for a total amount of $71,064 – ($46,014 for partnership funding and 
$25,050 for residency funding.) 

 
 PCA staff recommends continuing to use the same partnership funding matrix 

to determine the FY2015-2016 partnership administration allocation. There is 
a 10% overall increase from last year in partnership funding to enable us to 
bring on the Elk County Council on the Arts as an AIE Partner.  
 

 PCA staff recommends a $200,000 increase for the AIE Partnership residency 
allocation in FY2015-2016. Staff recommends this increase in response to the 
residency budget reductions in 2010 that allowed us to maintain the 
partnership infrastructure. Additionally, this increase in funding allows the 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Dunlap\ITEM 06(1) Recommendations for AIE Division.docx  6/18/2015 1     
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

PCA to expand our services and engage with other state agencies such as 
Department of Aging, Department of Conservation and Natural Resources 
and Department of Military and Veterans Affairs. 
 

 Staff recommends that non-AIE Partner multi-residency grants hold even for 
FY2015-2016. 
 

 The total budget for the AIE Division includes, conference and meeting 
support, teaching artist training, contractor and consultants fees. These 
activities will be funded from the agency’s administrative budget.  However, 
the Teaching Artist Certificate program will be a direct grant to The 
University of the Arts Continuing Education Department. 

 
  
 
  
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
  



S:\FUNDING CALCULATIONS\2015\2015AIEfundingscenarios 6/17/2015        9:20 AM

1
2

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ARTS IN EDUCATION DIVISION
Partnership Administration, Partner Residencies and Non-Partner Residencies Assumes a $1,000,000 or $2,000,000 increase

PARTNER

14-15 
RESIDENCY 

ALLOCATION 

14-15 
ADMINISTRATION 

ALLOCATION
14-15 

TOTAL

15-16 
RESIDENCY 

ALLOCATION

15-16 
ADMINISTRATION 

ALLOCATION
15-16 

TOTAL
Assessment 

Totals $ Change % Change

Allentown Art Museum $17,013 $47,273 $64,286 $28,412 $51,848 $80,260 85 $15,974 25%
Erie Arts & Culture $49,155 $70,525 $119,680 $82,089 $68,580 $150,669 89 $30,989 26%
ArtsPath, Indiana University of Pennsylvania $15,000 $45,309 $60,309 $25,050 $49,693 $74,743 85 $14,434 24%
Bradford County Regional Arts Council $21,862 $50,389 $72,251 $36,510 $55,428 $91,938 84 $19,687 27%
Cultural Alliance of York County $15,000 $45,739 $60,739 $25,050 $50,165 $75,215 91 $14,476 24%
Elk County Council on the Arts (new partner) * $15,000 $45,000 $60,000 $25,050 $46,014 $71,064 89 $11,064 18%
Galaxy, The AIE Program of Central IU 10 $18,444 $45,000 $63,444 $30,800 $45,000 $75,800 66 $12,356 19%
Jump Street $15,000 $45,309 $60,309 $25,050 $49,693 $74,743 86 $14,434 24%
Northeastern Educational IU 19 $67,001 $54,621 $121,622 $111,804 $60,083 $171,887 97 $50,265 41%
Perry County Council of the Arts $15,000 $45,000 $60,000 $25,050 $49,500 $74,550 82 $14,550 24%
Philadelphia Arts in Education Partnership $25,467 $117,810 $143,277 $42,530 $108,147 $150,677 96 $7,400 5%
Pittsburgh Center for the Arts $44,150 $74,637 $118,787 $73,731 $81,860 $155,591 78 $36,804 31%
South Central PaARTners $15,000 $56,078 $71,078 $25,050 $61,505 $86,555 68 $15,477 22%
Southern Alleghenies Museum of Art $17,260 $45,309 $62,569 $28,824 $49,693 $78,517 89 $15,948 25%

TOTALS $350,352 $787,999 $1,138,351 $585,000 $827,209 $1,412,209

NON-PARTNER
Gateway to the Arts $6,655 $6,655 70 $0 0%
Musicopia $15,581 $15,581 85 $0 0%
Philadelphia Folklore Project $6,207 $6,207 82 $0 0%
School District of Philadelphia $16,055 $16,055 97 $0 0%

TOTALS $44,498 $44,498

RESIDENCY ALLOCATION STEPS:
1. Budget is $585,000 ($200K increase from last year)
2. Base of $15,000 per partner = $210K
3. Assessment scores applied to the balance of $375K
4. Base and Assessment allocation added together
5. Adjust totals with a CAP of increase 67%; 0% 
decrease
6. Increase to $15,000 minimum to partners, if 
necessary 

* Elk County Council on the Arts has been working with Erie Arts & Culture as a subcontractor for their region for many years. 

10. $3,691 needs to be added to balance budget because one partner needed to 
be increased to $45K because that is the minimum/partner 

6. After the above is calculated, Assessment totals are 
applied to the balance of $73,131
7. Five steps above are added together
8. Adjust totals with a CAP of + or - 10%
9. Increase to $45,000 minimum to partners, if necessary 

Please note: refer to 2014-2015 Residency and Administration allocations if the PCA's overall budget does not increase.

ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION STEPS:
1. Budget is $823,518 (10% increase from last year)
2. Base of $20,000 per partner 
3. Each partner receives $1,500 per county
4. Each partner receives $500 per school district

5. Each partner receives $.07 per student



7 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 07(1) Recommendations for Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts (PPA) Partner Funding.docx  6/18/2015 1:24 PM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Recommendations for Pennsylvania 
Partners in the Arts (PPA) Partners Funding 

 
 
2015-2016 PPA PARTNERS FUNDING  
Staff requests the approval of the 2015-2016 funding for PPA. We are requesting 
that the administrative funding be increased by $73,000 and that the Project 
Stream funding remains at its current level. The administrative funding will cover 
the Partners’ administration of both program and project streams during the 2016 
calendar year. The Project Stream funding is for the 2016-2017 grants cycle, which 
is forward funded. 
 
2015-2016 PPA ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET FORMULA 
There has not been a formula used in determining the administrative budget of the 
PPA partners since before the reorganization of the PPA partnerships from 17 to 13 
partners in 2010-2011. Funding for administration of the program has remained 
relatively level, so a formula has not been needed. The original budget took into 
consideration three factors (funding by partner, funding by county, and funding by 
application/grantee) and we have reconstructed the formula adding a fourth factor, 
funding based on assessment totals. 
 

• Part 1 - Funding by Partner - Each partner is given a base amount of $3,000. 
 

• Part 2 - Funding by County - Each partner is given $1,000 per county to 
which they administer funding. 
 

• Part 3 - Funding by Application/Grantee - After the base funding and funding 
per county is determined, 75% of the remaining funds are distributed 
between the partners based on the number of applications processed and the 
number of grants administered. Each grant administered has three parts, the 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 07(1) Recommendations for Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts (PPA) Partner Funding.docx  6/18/2015 1:24 PM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

application, the grant award agreement, and the final report. We assign a 
point for each part. 
 

o Every Program Stream grantee adds three points because they are on-
going programs. 
 

o Project Stream is determined by the number of applications submitted 
and reviewed equaling one point. And additional two points are added 
if the application is funded. 
 

• Part 4 - Funding Based on Assessment Total – The 25% of the remaining 
funds after base funding and funding by county is distributed based on the 
assessment total the PPA partner receives from the panel that evaluates 
them on their work as a partner. PPA partners are currently not reviewed by 
a panel. We propose to start a panel review process in the spring of 2016. 
These totals have no relationship to their work as AOAP grantees. For 2015-
2016, staff is recommending all partners are given an assessment total of 
100. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



S
:\C

N
C

LM
TG

\2
01

5\
07

 J
ul

y\
0 

S
er

io
\IT

E
M

 0
7(

2)
 2

01
5-

16
 R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

A
w

ar
ds

 fo
r P

P
A

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

tre
am

P
ag

e 
1

6/
18

/2
01

51
:2

6 
P

M

P
EN

N
S

Y
LV

A
N

IA
 P

A
R

TN
ER

S
 I

N
 T

H
E 

A
R

TS
20

15
-2

01
6 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
A
w

ar
ds

 f
or

 P
PA

 P
ar

tn
er

s

A
B

C
D

E
F

P
P

A
 P

ar
tn

er

Program Stream  
FY 2014-15 
Grants

Project Stream    
FY 2015-16 
Grants

FY 2014-15 
Administration

Program Stream  
FY 2015-16 
Grants

Project Stream    
FY 2016-17 
Grants

FY 2015-16 
Administration

1
B
er

ks
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il

$5
2,

28
0

$3
9,

72
5

$1
1,

05
4

TD
B

$3
9,

72
5

$2
4,

66
9

2
B
ra

df
or

d 
C
ou

nt
y 

R
eg

io
na

l A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$4
0,

08
3

$3
5,

31
5

$1
3,

40
3

TB
D

$3
5,

31
5

$2
3,

28
6

3
C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

R
C
&

D
$1

8,
95

2
$3

4,
42

0
$1

5,
90

5
TB

D
$3

4,
42

0
$2

3,
36

3
4

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

 o
f 
Yo

rk
 C

ou
nt

y
$2

8,
38

9
$3

5,
14

7
$1

4,
21

5
TB

D
$3

5,
14

7
$1

7,
74

8
5

El
k 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 t

he
 A

rt
s

$1
2,

01
8

$3
2,

25
9

$1
9,

48
8

TB
D

$3
2,

25
9

$1
9,

67
2

6
Er

ie
 A

rt
s 

&
 C

ul
tu

re
$5

4,
00

7
$3

4,
97

6
$1

6,
35

3
TB

D
$3

4,
97

6
$2

5,
82

3
7

G
al

ax
y,

 t
he

 A
rt

s 
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 o

f 
C
IU

10
$3

2,
39

3
$2

8,
54

2
$1

3,
97

7
TB

D
$2

8,
54

2
$2

0,
97

8
8

G
re

at
er

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

$2
88

,8
48

$9
4,

75
4

$6
0,

51
3

TB
D

$9
4,

75
4

$6
0,

50
4

9
G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$1
45

,8
58

$6
4,

42
0

$3
8,

51
3

TB
D

$6
4,

42
0

$3
9,

58
8

1
0

Ju
m

p 
S
tr

ee
t

$6
1,

41
6

$3
2,

08
2

$1
6,

57
2

TB
D

$3
2,

08
2

$2
0,

59
3

1
1

Le
hi

gh
 V

al
le

y 
A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$4
1,

09
2

$3
4,

60
0

$1
5,

12
1

TB
D

$3
4,

60
0

$2
2,

74
6

1
2

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 R
ur

al
 A

rt
s 

A
lli

an
ce

$4
1,

52
7

$4
4,

75
7

$1
9,

18
9

TB
D

$4
4,

75
7

$2
5,

51
6

1
3

Po
co

no
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il

$5
8,

87
8

$3
9,

00
3

$2
5,

69
7

TB
D

$3
9,

00
3

$2
8,

51
4

1
4

To
ta

ls
$

8
7

5
,7

4
1

$
5

5
0

,0
0

0
$

2
8

0
,0

0
0

TB
D

$
5

5
0

,0
0

0
$

3
5

3
,0

0
0

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
tr

ea
m

s

FY
 2

01
4-

20
15

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
Y 

20
15

-2
01

6



S
:\C

N
C

LM
TG

\2
01

5\
07

 J
ul

y\
0 

S
er

io
\IT

E
M

 0
7(

3)
 2

01
5-

16
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

B
ud

ge
t F

or
m

ul
a

P
ag

e 
1

6/
18

/2
01

51
:2

7 
P

M

P
EN

N
S

Y
LV

A
N

IA
 P

A
R

TN
ER

S
 I

N
 T

H
E 

A
R

TS
P

ro
p

os
ed

 2
0

1
5

-2
0

1
6

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
B

u
d

g
et

 F
or

m
u

la

P
ar

t 
1

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

P
P

A
 P

ar
tn

er

Base Funding by Partner 
$3,000

Counties Served x$1,000

Funding by Counties

Program Stream 
Applicants

Project Stream 
Applications

Project Stream 
Applications Funded

Total 
Applications/Grantee 
"Parts"

Total Funding by 
Application/Grantee

Assessment Totals

Funding Based on 
Assessment Totals

FY 2014-15 
Administration

Proposed 2015-2016 
Administration               
Total of Parts 1 
Through 4

Difference from 2014-15

1
B
er

ks
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il

$3
,0

00
3

$3
,0

00
23

39
34

18
1

$1
3,

91
9

10
0

$4
,7

50
$1

1,
05

4
$2

4,
66

9
$1

3,
61

5

2
B
ra

df
or

d 
C
ou

nt
y 

R
eg

io
na

l A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$3
,0

00
7

$7
,0

00
17

22
16

11
1

$8
,5

36
10

0
$4

,7
50

$1
3,

40
3

$2
3,

28
6

$9
,8

83

3
C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

R
C
&

D
$3

,0
00

7
$7

,0
00

8
34

20
11

2
$8

,6
13

10
0

$4
,7

50
$1

5,
90

5
$2

3,
36

3
$7

,4
58

4
C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

 o
f 
Yo

rk
 C

ou
nt

y
$3

,0
00

4
$4

,0
00

10
16

16
78

$5
,9

98
10

0
$4

,7
50

$1
4,

21
5

$1
7,

74
8

$3
,5

33

5
El

k 
C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 t

he
 A

rt
s

$3
,0

00
7

$7
,0

00
4

18
16

64
$4

,9
22

10
0

$4
,7

50
$1

9,
48

8
$1

9,
67

2
$1

84

6
Er

ie
 A

rt
s 

&
 C

ul
tu

re
$3

,0
00

5
$5

,0
00

25
34

27
17

0
$1

3,
07

3
10

0
$4

,7
50

$1
6,

35
3

$2
5,

82
3

$9
,4

70

7
G

al
ax

y,
 C

IU
10

$3
,0

00
4

$4
,0

00
13

28
25

12
0

$9
,2

28
10

0
$4

,7
50

$1
3,

97
7

$2
0,

97
8

$7
,0

01

8
G

re
at

er
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

$3
,0

00
5

$5
,0

00
10

5
11

5
76

62
1

$4
7,

75
4

10
0

$4
,7

50
$6

0,
51

3
$6

0,
50

4
-$

9

9
G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$3
,0

00
7

$7
,0

00
43

71
52

32
3

$2
4,

83
8

10
0

$4
,7

50
$3

8,
51

3
$3

9,
58

8
$1

,0
75

1
0

Ju
m

p 
S
tr

ee
t

$3
,0

00
3

$3
,0

00
17

26
25

12
8

$9
,8

43
10

0
$4

,7
50

$1
6,

57
2

$2
0,

59
3

$4
,0

21

1
1

Le
hi

gh
 V

al
le

y 
A
rt

s 
C
ou

nc
il

$3
,0

00
3

$3
,0

00
16

40
28

15
6

$1
1,

99
6

10
0

$4
,7

50
$1

5,
12

1
$2

2,
74

6
$7

,6
25

1
2

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 R
ur

al
 A

rt
s 

A
lli

an
ce

$3
,0

00
7

$7
,0

00
15

32
31

14
0

$1
0,

76
6

10
0

$4
,7

50
$1

9,
18

9
$2

5,
51

6
$6

,3
27

1
3

Po
co

no
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il

$3
,0

00
5

$5
,0

00
27

45
34

20
5

$1
5,

76
4

10
0

$4
,7

50
$2

5,
69

7
$2

8,
51

4
$2

,8
17

1
4

To
ta

ls
$3

9,
00

0
67

$6
7,

00
0

32
3

52
0

40
0

24
09

$1
85

,2
50

13
00

$6
1,

75
0

$2
80

,0
00

$3
53

,0
00

$
7

3
,0

0
0

1
5

B
ud

ge
t

$3
53

,0
00

%
 o

f 
B
ud

ge
t

1
6

Pe
r 

Pa
rt

ne
r 

($
39

,0
00

)
$3

,0
00

11
.0

5%
1

7
Pe

r 
C
ou

nt
y 

($
67

,0
00

)
$1

,0
00

18
.9

8%
1

8
Pe

r 
A
pp

lic
at

io
n/

G
ra

nt
ee

 P
ar

t
$7

6.
90

52
.4

8%
1

9
Pe

r 
A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

To
ta

l P
oi

nt
$4

7.
50

17
.4

9%

P
ar

t 
4

P
ar

t 
3

P
ar

t 
2



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 07(4) PPA Information Items.docx 6/18/2015 1:28 PM   
Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 RE: PPA Information Items 

 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
PROJECT STREAM PANEL MEETINGS 
We encourage Council Members to attend the 2015 PPA Project Stream panel 
meetings, which will take place in August. A list of confirmed panel meeting dates 
and locations follows. Council Members are asked to contact Tina Mozingo if they 
are available to attend, and more details will be provided. 

 
At the panel meetings, Council Members give a brief scripted overview of the PCA 
during the panel orientation and observe the review process as they do for panel 
meetings at the PCA’s office in Harrisburg. 
 
 
 
 
  

Rev. 2015 



S
:\C

N
C

LM
TG

\2
01

5\
07

 J
ul

y\
0 

S
er

io
\IT

E
M

 0
7(

5)
 2

01
5 

P
ro

je
ct

 S
tre

am
 P

an
el

s
P

ag
e 

1
6/

18
/2

01
51

:2
9 

P
M

A
B

C
D

E
F

D
at

e
Lo

ca
tio

n
Pa

rt
ne

r
N

ot
es

PC
A

 P
D

 a
tte

nd
in

g
C

ou
nc

il 
M

em
be

r

1
8/

6/
20

15
H

ar
ris

bu
rg

Ju
m

p 
S

tre
et

2-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

2
8/

7/
20

15
H

ar
ris

bu
rg

Ju
m

p 
S

tre
et

2-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

3
8/

10
/2

01
5

To
w

an
da

B
ra

df
or

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
R

eg
io

na
l A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
1-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

4
8/

10
/2

01
5

M
ou

nt
 P

oc
on

o
P

oc
on

o 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
2-

da
y 

m
tg

C
ar

ol
in

e 
S

av
ag

e

5
8/

11
/2

01
5

M
ou

nt
 P

oc
on

o
P

oc
on

o 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
2-

da
y 

m
tg

C
ar

ol
in

e 
S

av
ag

e

6
8/

11
/2

01
5

S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
G

al
ax

y
1-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

7
8/

12
/2

01
5

R
id

gw
ay

E
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
A

rts
1-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

8
8/

12
/2

01
5

A
lle

nt
ow

n
Le

hi
gh

 V
al

le
y 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

2-
da

y 
m

tg
C

ar
ol

in
e 

S
av

ag
e

9
8/

13
/2

01
5

A
lle

nt
ow

n
Le

hi
gh

 V
al

le
y 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

2-
da

y 
m

tg
C

ar
ol

in
e 

S
av

ag
e

10
8/

13
/2

01
5

E
rie

E
rie

 A
rts

 &
 C

ul
tu

re
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

11
8/

14
/2

01
5

E
rie

E
rie

 A
rts

 &
 C

ul
tu

re
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

12
8/

14
/2

01
5

Y
or

k
C

ul
tu

ra
l A

lli
an

ce
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nt

y
1-

da
y 

m
tg

Ja
m

ie
 D

un
la

p

13
8/

17
/2

01
5

Le
w

is
to

w
n

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

R
C

&
D

2-
da

y 
m

tg
A

m
y 

G
ab

rie
le

14
8/

18
/2

01
5

Le
w

is
to

w
n

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

R
C

&
D

2-
da

y 
m

tg
A

m
y 

G
ab

rie
le

15
8/

17
/2

01
5

Jo
hn

st
ow

n
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

R
ur

al
 A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

16
8/

18
/2

01
5

Jo
hn

st
ow

n
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

R
ur

al
 A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

17
8/

19
/2

01
5

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

18
8/

20
/2

01
5

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

19
8/

21
/2

01
5

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

20
8/

24
/2

01
5

R
ea

di
ng

B
er

ks
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

21
8/

25
/2

01
5

R
ea

di
ng

B
er

ks
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
2-

da
y 

m
tg

M
at

th
ew

 S
er

io

22
8/

26
/2

01
5

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

re
at

er
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

 &
 J

am
ie

 D
un

la
p

23
8/

27
/2

01
5

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

re
at

er
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

 &
 J

am
ie

 D
un

la
p

24
8/

28
/2

01
5

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

re
at

er
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

3-
da

y 
m

tg
M

at
th

ew
 S

er
io

 &
 J

am
ie

 D
un

la
p

Pr
oj

ec
t S

tr
ea

m

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

A
rt

s
20

15
 P

an
el

 D
at

es



8 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 08(1) Recommendations for Entry Track Funding.docx   6/18/2015 1:33 PM   
Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Recommendations for Entry Track Funding 
and Transitions to AOAP 

Panel Chair: Susan Goldberg   
Program Director: Matthew Serio  
Number of applications in Entry Track: 27  
 
Summary of AOAP Entry Track Panel Meeting: 
The Entry Track Panel met on Wednesday, April 22, and Thursday, April 23, 2015, 
and reviewed 27 applications with budgets over $200,000. Entry Track is an all-
inclusive funding stream open to any discipline with a wide range of programs. The 
budgets of these organizations range in size from about $114,000 to over $7 
million. The one organization that falls well below the $200,000 cut off for 
Entry/AOAP is Community Partnerships RC&D. They are one of our Pennsylvania 
Partners in the Arts (PPA) partners and cannot be reviewed in Program Stream 
because they would be reviewing themselves or would be reviewed by one of the 
PPA partners. 
  
The panel did discuss the problem with reviewing applications from diverse 
disciplines when the organizations are required to submit different support 
materials based on their discipline. Panelists felt it was unfair to the applicants 
because they are applying for the same grant but the panel is reviewing support 
materials required by the different disciplines. 

  
Entry Track Budget Recommendations: 
The PCA staff is recommending the Council increase the Entry Track to $115,000 
for the 2015-2016 fiscal year due to an increase in the number of applications 
recommended for funding. The budget for Entry was $75,000 in 2014-2015. In 
2014-2015, we received 21 applications of which 19 were approved for funding. 
This year we received 27 applications of which 25 are being recommended for 
funding. 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 08(1) Recommendations for Entry Track Funding.docx   6/18/2015 1:33 PM   
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

 
 
Recommendations for the AOAP Track: 
This year, the panelists and PCA staff recommend three applicants to be 
transitioned to the AOAP Track. The PCA staff recommend that the organizations 
below apply with a full application at the next AOAP application due date for their 
discipline. They are: The Arts in School Collaborative – Dancing Classrooms has 
been in Entry Track for two years and is recommended to transition to Arts 
Education Organizations in AOAP next year since they have an established funding 
history. This is the first year for InLiquid which will transition into Arts Service 
Organizations but will remain in Entry Track for another year or two to become 
more comfortable with the PCA application process before being reviewed in their 
discipline. It is also the first year applying for the Ware Center at Millersville 
University which will transition into Presenting but will apply to Entry Track until 
their discipline panel meets again in 2018.  
 

Application Organization Name Panel County 
Next Full 
App. in 
AOAP 

2015290931-ENT Arts in School Collaborative Arts Ed. Orgs. Philadelphia 2016-17 

2015294419-ENT InLiquid Arts Service Philadelphia 2016-17 

2015303979-ENT Ware Center – Millersville University Presenting Lancaster 2018-19 

 
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: 

• Arthur Ross Gallery has a student advisory board which assists with the 
management of the gallery. 

• Azuka Theatre has organized scavenger hunts, with clues delivered via text 
or Twitter, to encourage a more interactive audience response to the shows 
being produced. 

• Arts in School Collaborative – Dancing Classrooms Philly is tracking 
their impact in the areas of health and engagement as well as educational 
improvement. 

• InLiquid presents an annual Art for the Cash Poor Festival which provides 
artists with a venue to sell their work priced under $200. The public is given 
the chance to meet and talk to the artists, allowing them unique 
opportunities to connect with and expand their understanding of art and its 
role in society, making the idea of appreciating art accessible to everyone. 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations: 

• Panelists felt some applicants tried to “cram” a lot of different things into one 
attachment. 

• The narrative questions are repetitive and the questions should be reworked. 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 08(1) Recommendations for Entry Track Funding.docx   6/18/2015 1:33 PM   
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

• Some applicants numbered their answers to questions that were not printed 
in the application. The panel said this made the narrative “choppy” and hard 
to understand. 

• The new questions made the artistic quality more clear. 
• There is too much material to review especially on eReviewer. The panel said 

“this is a lot to ask of volunteer panelists.” 
• Financial & Statistical (F&S) Report was easier to understand than the CDP 

report. 
 
Staff: All of the panelists were extremely thorough in their scoring and recording 
their notes leading up to the panel meeting which made the review of the 
applications move quickly and smoothly. I look forward to having them return for 
other panel meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



PROGRAM STREAM, ENTRY TRACK AND AOAP 
REVIEW CRITERIA 

 
Quality and Quantity of Artistic Product, Process or Service – 35 Points 

• The degree to which the activities of the applicant advance the mission of the 
applicant. 

• Demonstrated artistic success as evidenced by the quality of artists, 
activities, programs, services and artistic leadership and staff, as well as the 
quality of the work sample and supplemental materials. 

• Effectiveness/results are supported in the narrative by data from the F&S 
Report, specifically Section 2, “Earned Income”; Section 3; “Program 
Expenses”; Section 4 “Program Activity;” and other information provided by 
the applicant. 

 
Access to the Arts - 35 Points 

• Demonstrated effectiveness/results in serving audience/ customers/clients 
and the general community. 

• Degree of success in reaching new and non-traditional 
audience/customers/clients. 

• Effectiveness/results in marketing and promoting activities. 
• Demonstrated results in reaching underserved community(s) as the applicant 

defines underserved and evidence of provision of services or 
accommodations for persons with disabilities. 

• Evidence of effectiveness/results of educational activities, (including pre-K 
through 12th grade, if the applicant provides services to pre-K through 12th 
grade students). 

• Effectiveness/results are supported by data from the F&S Report, specifically 
Section 2, “Earned Income/Contributed Income/Individuals;” Section 3 
“Expenses/Program/Advertising, Marketing and Outreach;” Section 4 
“Attendance/Program Activity/Admission Prices;” and other information 
provided by the applicant. 

 
Management - 30 Points 

• Effectiveness/results of the applicant’s organizational structure in supporting 
activities that address the applicant’s mission. 

• Demonstrated success in the ability to plan and implement the plan. 
• Demonstrated ability to evaluate and effectively address opportunities and 

challenges. 
• Effective financial management as evidenced by data from the F&S Report, 

specifically Section 2. “Revenue/Earned;” “Revenue Contributed,” with a 
healthy mix of revenue from all sources and not heavily dependent on one 
source of Unearned Income; Section 3, “Expenses,” with a balance between 
“Program,” “Fundraising;” and “General and Administrative;” Section 4 “Non-
Financial”/ “Number of Contributors,” “Attendance,” “Program Activity,” 
“Staff,” “Volunteers” and other information provided by the applicant. Explain 
any year to year changes of 20% or more. 



S
:\

C
N

C
LM

TG
\2

01
5\

07
 J

ul
y\

0 
S
er

io
\I

TE
M

 0
8(

3)
 E

nt
ry

 T
ra

ck
 A

pp
lic

an
ts

Pa
ge

 1
6/

18
/2

01
51

:3
3 

PM

En
tr
y 
Tr
ac
k 
Ap

pl
ic
an

ts
Ap

ril
 2
2n

d 
&
 2
3r
d,
 2
01

5

A
B

C
D

E
F

Ap
pl
ic
at
io
n#

O
rg
an
iza

tio
n

Co
un

ty
Bu

dg
et

To
ta
ls

Re
co
m
m
en

da
tio

ns
1

20
15

29
52

72
‐E
N
T
Ch

ild
re
n'
s M

us
eu

m
 o
f P

itt
sb
ur
gh

Al
le
gh
en

y
$6

,8
71

,5
14

99
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 A
O
AP

2
20

15
29

09
31

‐E
N
T
*A

rt
s i
n 
Sc
ho

ol
 C
ol
la
bo

ra
tiv

e 
‐ D

an
ci
ng

 C
la
ss
ro
om

s P
hi
lly

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$6
08

,5
81

92
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Tr
an
sit
io
n 
to
 A
O
AP

3
20

15
29

44
19

‐E
N
T
*I
nL
iq
ui
d

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$3
25

,1
79

89
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Tr
an
sit
io
n 
to
 A
O
AP

4
20

15
30

39
79

‐E
N
T
*W

ar
e 
Ce

nt
er
 ‐ 
M
ill
er
sv
ill
e 
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

, O
ffi
ce
 o
f V

isu
al
 &
 P
er
fo
rm

in
g 
Ar
ts

La
nc
as
te
r

$1
,3
51

,2
05

89
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Tr
an
sit
io
n 
to
 A
O
AP

5
20

15
29

69
72

‐E
N
T
Pe

nn
sy
lv
an
ia
 P
ub

lic
 R
ad
io
 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c

Ch
es
te
r

$3
14

,2
06

85
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

6
20

15
30

10
04

‐E
N
T
Cu

ltu
re
W
or
ks
 G
re
at
er
 P
hi
la
de

lp
hi
a

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$6
01

,4
46

85
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

7
20

15
29

10
33

‐E
N
T
Ar
th
ur
 R
os
s G

al
le
ry
 ‐ 
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 o
f P

en
ns
yl
va
ni
a

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$4
98

,4
24

84
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

8
20

15
29

75
73

‐E
N
T
Ju
ni
at
a 
Pr
es
en

ts
 ‐ 
Ju
ni
at
a 
Co

lle
ge

Hu
nt
in
gd
on

$3
00

,1
21

84
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

9
20

15
29

70
29

‐E
N
T
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi
a 
Pu

bl
ic
 A
cc
es
s C

or
p.
 (P

hi
lly
 C
AM

)
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi
a

$8
45

,0
61

84
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

10
20

15
29

16
55

‐E
N
T
N
ed

 S
m
ith

 C
en

te
r f
or
 N
at
ur
e 
an
d 
Ar
t

Da
up

hi
n

$9
95

,6
83

83
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

11
20

15
29

23
03

‐E
N
T
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi
a 
Cl
ef
 C
lu
b 
of
 Ja

zz
 a
nd

 P
er
fo
rm

in
g 
Ar
ts
 In
c.

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$3
06

,7
66

82
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

12
20

15
29

51
21

‐E
N
T
M
ill
er
 C
en

te
r f
or
 th

e 
Ar
ts
 ‐ 
Re

ad
in
g 
Ar
ea

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C
ol
le
ge

Be
rk
s

$5
31

,7
34

80
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

13
20

15
29

50
73

‐E
N
T
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi
a 
G
ay
 M

en
's 
Ch

or
us

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$2
77

,4
15

80
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

14
20

15
29

28
31

‐E
N
T
W
at
er
Fi
re
 S
ha
ro
n 
‐ C

om
m
un

ity
 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 
of
 W

es
te
rn
 P
en

ns
yl
va
ni
a 
&
 E
as
te
rn
 O
hi
o

M
er
ce
r

$1
,0
23

,5
52

80
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

15
20

15
29

37
71

‐E
N
T
Bu

ck
s C

ou
nt
y 
Pl
ay
ho

us
e 
Th
ea
te
r, 
In
c.

Bu
ck
s

$2
10

,8
72

79
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

16
20

15
29

93
37

‐E
N
T
U
ni
ve
rs
ity

 C
ity

 A
rt
s L

ea
gu
e

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$3
39

,1
31

79
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

17
20

15
29

52
22

‐E
N
T
To

uc
hs
to
ne

 C
en

te
r f
or
 C
ra
ft
s

Fa
ye
tt
e

$1
,0
43

,1
50

77
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

18
20

15
29

11
46

‐E
N
T
W
es
tm

or
el
an
d 
Cu

ltu
ra
l T
ru
st

W
es
tm

or
el
an
d

$4
,7
05

,1
88

75
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

19
20

15
29

75
71

‐E
N
T
In
te
rn
at
io
na
l A

ss
oc
. o
f P

er
fo
rm

in
g 
Ar
ts
 fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P
eo

pl
e,
 In
c.

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$3
06

,8
66

74
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

20
20

15
29

66
74

‐E
N
T
JU
N
K

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$2
22

,5
32

72
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

21
20

15
29

77
04

‐E
N
T
Hi
w
ay
 T
he

at
re
, I
nc
.

M
on

tg
om

er
y

$5
98

,2
69

71
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

22
20

15
29

07
58

‐E
N
T
Az
uk
a 
Th
ea
tr
e

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$2
64

,2
02

68
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

23
20

15
29

17
06

‐E
N
T
Dr
ea
m
W
rig

ht
s Y

ou
th
 a
nd

 F
am

ily
 T
he

at
re

Yo
rk

$4
49

,4
65

68
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

24
20

15
29

18
75

‐E
N
T
Co

m
m
un

ity
 P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s R

C&
D

M
iff
lin

$1
14

,2
98

67
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

25
20

15
29

32
20

‐E
N
T
Bu

ck
 H
ill
‐S
ky
to
p 
M
us
ic
 F
es
tiv

al
M
on

ro
e

$2
85

,6
20

65
Fu
nd

 ‐ 
Re

m
ai
n 
in
 E
nt
ry
 

26
20

15
29

36
90

‐E
N
T
Ke

nn
et
t F

la
sh
 In
c.

Ch
es
te
r

$2
21

,9
11

60
Do

 N
ot
 F
un

d

27
20

15
29

25
77

‐E
N
T
Pl
ay
s &

 P
la
ye
rs

Ph
ila
de

lp
hi
a

$3
75

,6
22

51
Do

 N
ot
 F
un

d
* 
‐D
en

ot
es
 o
rg
an

iz
at
io
ns
 re

co
m
m
en

de
d 
to
 tr
an

si
tio

n 
to
 A
O
AP



S
:\

C
N

C
LM

TG
\2

01
5\

07
 J

ul
y\

0 
S
er

io
\I

TE
M

 0
8(

4)
 E

nt
ry

 T
ra

ck
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
20

15
-1

6 
Fu

nd
in

g 
R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

Pa
ge

 1
6/

18
/2

01
51

:3
4 

PM

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
Ar

ts
 - 

En
tr

y 
Tr

ac
k

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 F
un

di
ng

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I

Ap
p 

#
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

N
am

e
C

ou
nt

y
20

14
-1

5 
Fi

na
l 

Aw
ar

d

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
As

sm
t. 

To
ta

l

FY
 2

01
5-

20
16

 R
ec

. 
Aw

ar
d

C
ha

ng
e 

fr
om

 L
Y

G
ra

nt
 

am
ou

nt
s 

by
 s

im
ila

r 
si

ze
 A

O
A

P 
or

gs
1

20
15

29
52

72
-E

N
T

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

M
us

eu
m

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

Al
le

gh
en

y
$5

,0
74

$6
,8

71
,5

14
99

AO
AP

N
/A

N
/A

2
20

15
29

09
31

-E
N

T
Ar

ts
 in

 S
ch

oo
l C

ol
la

bo
ra

tiv
e 

- D
an

ci
ng

 C
la

ss
ro

om
s 

Ph
illy

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a

$4
,7

98
$6

08
,5

81
92

$5
,5

92
$7

94
$1

0,
37

4
3

20
15

30
39

79
-E

N
T

*W
ar

e 
C

en
te

r -
 M

ille
rs

vi
lle

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
, O

ffi
ce

 o
f V

is
ua

l &
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
AL

an
ca

st
er

N
/A

$1
,3

51
,2

05
89

$5
,4

10
N

/A
$2

3,
05

1
4

20
15

29
44

19
-E

N
T

*I
nL

iq
ui

d
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
N

/A
$3

25
,1

79
89

$5
,4

10
N

/A
$5

,9
92

5
20

15
30

10
04

-E
N

T
*C

ul
tu

re
W

or
ks

 G
re

at
er

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
N

/A
$6

01
,4

46
85

$5
,1

66
N

/A
$1

0,
37

4
6

20
15

29
69

72
-E

N
T

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 P
ub

lic
 R

ad
io

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c

C
he

st
er

$4
,6

88
$3

14
,2

06
85

$5
,1

66
$4

78
$5

,1
03

7
20

15
29

70
29

-E
N

T
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
cc

es
s 

C
or

p.
 (P

hi
lly

 C
AM

)
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
$4

,7
43

$8
45

,0
61

84
$5

,1
06

$3
63

$1
3,

06
0

8
20

15
29

10
33

-E
N

T
*A

rth
ur

 R
os

s 
G

al
le

ry
 - 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
N

/A
$4

98
,4

24
84

$5
,1

06
N

/A
$7

,9
33

9
20

15
29

75
73

-E
N

T
Ju

ni
at

a 
Pr

es
en

ts
 - 

Ju
ni

at
a 

C
ol

le
ge

H
un

tin
gd

on
$4

,4
67

$3
00

,1
21

84
$5

,1
06

$6
39

$5
,1

03
10

20
15

29
16

55
-E

N
T

*N
ed

 S
m

ith
 C

en
te

r f
or

 N
at

ur
e 

an
d 

Ar
t

D
au

ph
in

N
/A

$9
95

,6
83

83
$5

,0
45

N
/A

$1
3,

83
3

11
20

15
29

23
03

-E
N

T
*P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
le

f C
lu

b 
of

 J
az

z 
an

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

 In
c.

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a

N
/A

$3
06

,7
66

82
$4

,9
84

N
/A

$5
,1

03
12

20
15

29
28

31
-E

N
T

W
at

er
Fi

re
 S

ha
ro

n 
- C

om
m

un
ity

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

of
 W

es
te

rn
 P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a

M
er

ce
r

$4
,7

98
$1

,0
23

,5
52

80
$4

,8
63

$6
5

$1
5,

01
7

13
20

15
29

51
21

-E
N

T
M

ill
er

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
Ar

ts
 - 

R
ea

di
ng

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

Be
rk

s
$4

,6
88

$5
31

,7
34

80
$4

,8
63

$1
75

$9
,2

67
14

20
15

29
50

73
-E

N
T

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

G
ay

 M
en

's
 C

ho
ru

s
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
$4

,0
36

$2
77

,4
15

80
$4

,8
63

$8
27

$5
,0

49
15

20
15

29
93

37
-E

N
T

*U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 C

ity
 A

rts
 L

ea
gu

e
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
N

/A
$3

39
,1

31
79

$4
,8

02
N

/A
$5

,9
92

16
20

15
29

37
71

-E
N

T
Bu

ck
s 
Co

un
ty
 P
la
yh
ou

se
 T
he

at
er
, I
nc
.

Bu
ck

s
$3

,4
74

$2
10

,8
72

79
$4

,8
02

$1
,3

28
$5

,4
53

17
20

15
29

52
22

-E
N

T
To

uc
hs

to
ne

 C
en

te
r f

or
 C

ra
fts

Fa
ye

tte
$3

,8
05

$1
,0

43
,1

50
77

$4
,6

80
$8

75
$1

5,
01

7
18

20
15

29
11

46
-E

N
T

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l T

ru
st

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
$4

,5
77

$4
,7

05
,1

88
75

$4
,5

59
($

18
)

$3
8,

50
5

19
20

15
29

75
71

-E
N

T
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l A

ss
oc

. o
f P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 fo

r Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e,
 In

c.
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
$3

,5
85

$3
06

,8
66

74
$4

,4
98

$9
13

$5
,1

03
20

20
15

29
66

74
-E

N
T

*J
U

N
K

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a

N
/A

$2
22

,5
32

72
$4

,3
76

N
/A

$4
,6

93
21

20
15

29
77

04
-E

N
T

H
iw

ay
 T

he
at

re
, I

nc
.

M
on

tg
om

er
y

$0
$5

98
,2

69
71

$4
,3

16
$4

,3
16

$1
0,

88
5

22
20

15
29

17
06

-E
N

T
*D

re
am

W
rig

ht
s 

Yo
ut

h 
an

d 
Fa

m
ily

 T
he

at
re

Yo
rk

N
/A

$4
49

,4
65

68
$4

,1
33

N
/A

$3
,9

06
23

20
15

29
07

58
-E

N
T

*A
zu

ka
 T

he
at

re
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a
N

/A
$2

64
,2

02
68

$4
,1

33
N

/A
$3

,8
55

24
20

15
29

18
75

-E
N

T
*C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
R

C
&D

M
iff

lin
N

/A
$1

14
,2

98
67

$4
,0

72
N

/A
$4

,1
77

25
20

15
29

32
20

-E
N

T
Bu

ck
 H

ill
-S

ky
to

p 
M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

M
on

ro
e

$4
,4

12
$2

85
,6

20
65

$3
,9

51
($

46
1)

$3
,9

22
$5

7,
14

5
$2

3,
39

0,
48

0
$1

15
,0

00
$1

0,
29

2
* 
D
en

ot
es
 o
rg
an

iz
at
io
ns
 th

at
 d
id
 n
ot
 a
pp

ly
 in

 E
nt
ry
 T
ra
ck
 la
st
 y
ea
r

$1
15

,0
00

Bu
dg

et



1  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
EN

TR
Y 

TR
A

C
K

  
 

R
ep

or
t s

or
te

d 
by

 In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
R

C
&

D
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

14
,2

98
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

67
 

 
M

iff
lin

 
20

15
29

18
75

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
23

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
A

zu
ka

 T
he

at
re

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
02

,7
53

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
68

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

07
58

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
25

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

23
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3 
K

en
ne

tt 
Fl

as
h,

 In
c.

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
21

,9
11

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
60

 

 
C

he
st

er
 

20
15

29
36

90
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

25
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
20

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
4 

JU
N

K
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

22
,5

32
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

72
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

66
74

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
28

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

25
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

19
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5 
Pe

nn
sy

lv
an

ia
 P

ub
lic

 R
ad

io
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 

In
c.

/E
ch

oe
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

74
,1

66
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

85
 

 
C

he
st

er
 

20
15

29
69

72
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
32

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6 

D
an

ci
ng

 C
la

ss
ro

om
s 

Ph
ill

y 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
82

,4
72

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
92

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

09
31

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
33

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

32
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

27
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7 
Ju

ni
at

a 
Pr

es
en

ts
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

98
,7

52
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

84
 

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 
20

15
29

75
73

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

24
 

 



2  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
EN

TR
Y 

TR
A

C
K

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

8 
B

uc
k 

H
ill

 S
ky

to
p 

M
us

ic
 F

es
tiv

al
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

05
,0

89
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

65
 

 
M

on
ro

e 
20

15
29

32
20

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
28

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

22
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

15
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
C

le
f C

lu
b 

of
 J

az
z 

&
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s,

 In
c.

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
06

,7
66

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
82

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

23
03

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
32

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10
 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

G
ay

 M
en

's
 C

ho
ru

s 
(P

G
M

C
) 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

11
,8

80
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

80
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

50
73

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

21
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s 

fo
r Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

(IP
AY

) 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
24

,3
72

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
74

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

75
71

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

26
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

19
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12
 

In
Li

qu
id

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
25

,1
79

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
89

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

44
19

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
32

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

32
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

13
 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 C

ity
 A

rt
s 

Le
ag

ue
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

39
,1

31
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

79
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

93
37

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 

M
ill

er
 C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
78

,4
94

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
80

 

 
B

er
ks

 
20

15
29

51
21

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 



3  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
EN

TR
Y 

TR
A

C
K

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

15
 

Pl
ay

s 
&

 P
la

ye
rs

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
89

,4
14

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
51

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

25
77

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
23

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

20
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

8 
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

 
D

re
am

W
rig

ht
s 

Yo
ut

h 
an

d 
Fa

m
ily

Th
ea

tr
e 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 4

49
,4

65
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

68
 

 
Yo

rk
 

20
15

29
17

06
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

24
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
19

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
17

 
A

rt
hu

r R
os

s 
G

al
le

ry
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 4

98
,4

24
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

84
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

10
33

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
31

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

28
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

18
 

H
iw

ay
 T

he
at

re
, I

nc
. 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 5

31
,1

84
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

71
 

 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
20

15
29

77
04

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
28

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

23
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

19
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
of

 W
es

te
rn

 
Pe

nn
sy

lv
an

ia
 a

nd
 E

as
te

rn
 O

hi
o 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 6

00
,4

59
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

80
 

 
M

er
ce

r 
20

15
29

28
31

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
25

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
 

C
ul

tu
re

W
or

ks
 G

re
at

er
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 6

01
,4

46
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

85
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

10
04

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

28
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

27
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21
 

To
uc

hs
to

ne
 C

en
te

r f
or

 C
ra

fts
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 9

53
,3

02
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

77
 

 
Fa

ye
tte

 
20

15
29

52
22

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

27
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 



4  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
EN

TR
Y 

TR
A

C
K

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22
 

N
ed

 S
m

ith
 C

en
te

r f
or

 N
at

ur
e 

an
d 

A
rt

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 9
95

,6
83

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
83

 

 
D

au
ph

in
 

20
15

29
16

55
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

28
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
31

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
23

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
Pu

bl
ic

 A
cc

es
s 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,0
39

,4
76

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
84

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

70
29

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

29
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

24
 

O
ffi

ce
 o

f V
is

ua
l A

nd
 P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,3
51

,2
05

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
89

 

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

20
15

30
39

79
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
32

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
27

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
25

 
B

uc
ks

 C
ou

nt
y 

Pl
ay

ho
us

e 
Th

ea
te

r, 
In

c.
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,5
82

,1
08

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
79

 

 
B

uc
ks

 
20

15
29

37
71

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
32

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

29
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

18
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

26
 

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d 
C

ul
tu

ra
l T

ru
st

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
,4

91
,9

02
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

75
 

 
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d 20

15
29

11
46

-E
N

T 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

21
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

24
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

27
 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

M
us

eu
m

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 6
,8

71
,5

14
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

99
 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
52

72
-E

N
T 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

35
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
35

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



20
15

 E
N

T
R

Y
 T

R
A

C
K

 P
an

el
 

6/
18

/2
01

51
:3

6 
PM

B
C

D
E

G
en

de
r

Et
hn

ic
ity

R
eg

io
n

C
ity

A
m

an
da

B
ro

w
n 

Si
ss

em
F

W
N

W
E

rie
E

rie
 A

rts
 &

 C
ul

tu
re

Ve
ro

ni
ca

C
as

til
lo

-P
er

ez
F

L
S

E
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

P
hi

la
da

nc
o

M
on

te
ze

Fr
ee

la
nd

M
B

S
W

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 P
la

yw
rig

ht
s 

Th
ea

tre
 

C
hr

is
tin

e
O

liv
er

F
W

N
W

E
rie

In
st

itu
te

 fo
r A

rts
 &

 C
ul

tu
re

   
   

   
   

  

C
ar

a
Su

th
er

la
nd

F
W

N
E

S
cr

an
to

n
E

ve
rh

ar
t M

us
eu

m

A
ng

el
a

W
at

so
n

F
B

S
E

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
C

am
ar

a 
A

rts
64 5

A

1 2 3





9 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\2 Philip Review\ITEM 09(1) Recommendations for PDC.docx 6/18/2015 3:56 PM 
Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  

 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 
  

 FROM:     Charon Battles, Deputy Director for Programs 

 CC:            Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Recommendations for the Preserving 
Diverse Cultures Division  

Panel Chair:   None 
Program Director:  Charon Battles 
Number of applications:  36 
 
The Preserving Diverse Cultures Division supports the creation, development 
and stabilization of organizations, programs and projects whose mission and 
artistic work are deeply rooted in and reflective of the African American, 
Asian American, Hispanic/Latino and Native American (ALNAH) perspectives. 
The applicant’s programs and staff are representative of those communities. 
Two hundred and four applicants have received grants during the period 
from 1990 to 2014.  
 
The Division has returned to pre-economic downturn figures in the number 
of requests for funding. This year staff implemented community workshops 
in six cities across the state highlighting the Community Based Engagement 
pilot program as well as marketing current programs. The workshop 
identified a number of first time applicants to both the Strategies for Success 
and Community Based Engagement Project programs. Forty-six percent or 
sixteen of the applicants received were new to the program.  
 
The Strategies for Success maximum grant was increased in the Basic Level 
from $5,000 to $7,000 and in the Intermediate Level from $10,000 to 
$12,500. 
 
Community-Based Engagement Project Support Grants (up to $3,500) were 
designed to engage the ALNAH communities in the development and 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\2 Philip Review\ITEM 09(1) Recommendations for PDC.docx 6/18/2015 3:56 PM 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
implementation of community-based arts and culture projects. Community 
projects may include, but are not limited to: exhibitions, performances, 
artist-in-community residencies, and murals.  
 
Summary of the Preserving Diverse Cultures Division (PDC) Advisory Panel 
Meeting: 
 

PRESERVING DIVERSE CULTURES (PDC) STATISTICS 
   FY14 FY15 
Number of applications received: 24 36 
Number of applications recommended for Strategies for 
Success funding: 

24 22 

Total amount requested: $217,500 $295,750 
Total amount recommended: $214,000 $227,000 
TOTAL FOR PRESERVING DIVERSE CULTURES: $295,000 $297,000* 
* (Includes technical assistance, professional development conferences, 
research and the PDC website/publications.)      
      
The PDC Panel met on Tuesday, May 19 and Wednesday, May 20 and 
reviewed thirty-five requests for funding. One Intermediate Level application 
was returned because it did not meet the eligibility requirements. They 
evaluated twenty-four Strategies for Success applications and eleven 
Community Based Engagement Letters of Determination. Another 
Intermediate Level first-time application was recommended for funding at 
the Basic Level. They recommended funding twenty-two Strategies for 
Success applications (8 Basic, 12 Intermediate, and 2 Advanced). Eight 
Community Based Engagement Letters of Determination were recommended 
to submit a full application in October.  
 
Funding is recommended for African American, Latino, Native American, 
Asian, and Hispanic communities in Allentown, Chester, Erie, Lancaster,  
Philadelphia, and Pittsburgh. Our geographic coverage is improving. 
 
General panel observations about the field: 
The panel discussed two points they felt had an impact on the field. First, 
they questioned the validity of restricting how the grant is spent; and if it 
was needed to assist in the overall development of the applicant. By the 
conclusion of the second day they saw the validity in identifying the 
applicant’s successes and weaknesses; and recommending funding based on 
that evaluation.  
 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\2 Philip Review\ITEM 09(1) Recommendations for PDC.docx 6/18/2015 3:56 PM 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Second, the panel questioned if some of the Latino/Hispanic applicants 
identified more with the mainstream culture than with their Central and 
South American cultures. Those applicants were recommended for pending 
status requesting clarification of the project.  

 
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: 
The panel identified four organizations as providing innovative programs for 
the communities they serve.  They noted the following organizations:  
 

• Hill Dance Academy (Pittsburgh)- Arts Education Programs in the Hill 
District  

• Three Aksha (Philadelphia) – Collaboration with mainstream dance 
organizations and use of social media, website as a marketing tool  

• Black Lily/Black Star Film Festival (Philadelphia) – Film Festival Arts 
Education Programs     

• Kun-Yang Lin Dancers (Philadelphia) – Audience engagement 
partnerships 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations:   
Because each applicant used a different guide in describing the accessibility 
of their programs the panel recommends PCA outline the definition of access 
in the guidelines. The definition should include the distinction between 
participating in an activity or the audience.   
  
Staff Observations: This was an excellent panel with expertise in 
organizational development, community engagement and discipline specific 
knowledge.  Their observations noted in the panel comments will be an 
invaluable tool to the applicant. There will be Fall Orientation meetings in the 
Eastern, Western and Central regions of the state to share panel comments 
and explain next steps.  
 
PDC Budget: The “Total for Preserving Diverse Cultures” on page one 
includes the entire Division budget including professional development 
activities, conference support, Community Based Engagement consultants, 
Request for Proposals and PDC website/publications.  
 
 



Preserving Diverse Cultures 2015 - 2016 Funding Recommendations

APPL. # Organization Name
 Request 
Amount Q

ua
lit

y

A
cc

es
s

M
an

ag
em

en
t Assmnt 

Totals 

 Program 
Rec. 

Amount 

 Technical 
Assistance 

Rec. 
Amount 

 Total Final 
Rec. Award 

Strategies for Success-Basic Level

1 2015315692-BAS
African American Jazz Preservation 
Society of Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh) 7,000$       30 25 22 77 3,500$         1,000$       4,500$       

2 2015316125-BAS Accion Colombia (Philadelphia) 7,000$       25 25 25 75 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

3 2015318179-BAS
Living In Fullfilled Excellence, Inc.  
(Erie) 7,000$       30 33 25 88 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

4 2015318028-BAS

Cultural Development 
Committee/Masjidullah Center for 
Human Excellence (Philadelphia) 7,000$       20 20 20 60 -$             2,500$       2,500$       

5 2015320818-BAS
Martin Luther King Family Life Center 
(Lebanon) 7,000$       14 14 13 41 -$             -$           -$           

6 2015318205-BAS
Black Film Festival/Black Lily 
(Philadelphia) 7,000$       33 33 30 96 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

7 2015317608-BAS Handz-on!/C-Art Workz (Lancaster) 7,000$       26 28 20 74 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

8 2015317989-BAS
W.O.R.X. Works of Raphael Xavier 
(Philadelphia) 7,000$       32 29 22 83 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

9 2015315378-BAS
Grupo Folklorico Mexicano 
Xochiquetzal (Nazareth) 7,000$       12 13 12 37 -$             -$           -$           

10 2015321139-BAS
St Daniel's Ray of Hope, CDC 
(Chester) 7,000$       28 30 23 81 4,500$         2,500$       7,000$       

SUBTOTAL for BASIC - 10 Applications 70,000$     30,500$       18,500$     49,000$     

Strategies for Success-Intermediate Level  

1 2015318359-INT
Photography without Borders 
(Philadelphia) 10,000$     30 15 25 70 2,500$         2,500$       5,000$       

2 2015319247-INT Camara Arts (Philadelphia) 12,500$     20 25 20 65 5,000$         2,500$       7,500$       

3 2015316866-INT Usiloquy Dance Designs (Philadelphia) 12,500$     20 25 20 65 5,000$         2,500$       7,500$       

4 2015317602-INT Twelve Gates Arts (Philadelphia) 12,500$     30 29 23 82 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     



5 2015315849-INT Three Aksha (Philadelphia) 12,500$     35 33 28 96 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     

6 2015319464-INT

Georgia E. Gregory 
Interdenominational School of Music 
(Philadelphia) 12,500$     19 25 23 67 7,500$         2,500$       10,000$     

7 2015317276-INT Legacy Arts Project (Pittsburgh) 12,500$     28 29 25 82 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     

8 2015319779-INT
Crispus Attucks Community Center 
(Lancaster) 12,500$     25 25 15 65 -$             2,500$       2,500$       

9 2015318126-INT
Mexican Cultural Center 
(Philadelphia) 12,500$     25 30 20 75 -$             2,500$       2,500$       

10 2015317625-INT
Spanish American Civic Association 
for Equality (Lancaster) 12,500$     20 25 25 70 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     

11 2015316500-INT Hill Dance Academy (Pittsburgh) 12,500$     30 30 28 88 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     

12 2015317713-INT
Norris Square Neighborhood Project 
(Philadelphia) 12,500$     28 30 28 86 10,000$       2,500$       12,500$     

SUBTOTAL for INTERMEDIATE - 12  Applications 147,500$   80,000$       30,000$     110,000$   

Strategies for Success-Advanced Level

1 2015317192-ADV Pasion y Arte, Inc. (Philadelphia) 20,000$     33 30 25 88 20,000$       -$           20,000$     

2 2015317197-ADV Kun-Yang Lin/Dancers (Philadelphia) 20,000$     34 33 28 95 20,000$       -$           20,000$     
SUBTOTAL for ADVANCED - 2 Applications 40,000$     20,000$       -$           40,000$     

Community Based Engagement Projects City Finalist
1 2015001-CBEP Erie Yesterday 3,250$         Erie No -$             -$           -$           
2 2015002-CBEP Latina Productions 3,500$         Pittsburgh No -$             -$           -$           
3 2015003-CBEP Keepers of the Culture  3,500$       Philadelphia Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
4 2015004-CBEP Latin American Cultural Union  3,500$       Pittsburgh Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
5 2015005-CBEP The Nia Center  3,500$       Chester Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
6 2015006-CBEP Colombia En Pittsburgh  3,500$       Pittsburgh Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
7 2015007-CBEP Thankful Baptist Church  3,500$       Philadelphia Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
8 2015008-CBEP Take Back Your Neighborhood 3,500$       Philadelphia No -$             -$           
9 2015009-CBEP Mother Bethel Foundation 3,500$       Philadelphia Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
10 20150010-CBEP Puertorrican Culture Preservation Inc. 3,500$       Allentown Yes 3,500$         3,500$       
11 20150011-CBEP AmeriMasala  3,500$       Erie Yes 3,500$         3,500$       

38,250$     28,000$     

*Zero or Partial funding recommendations are not due to a shortfall in the budget, but the assessment of the applicant.

SUBTOTAL for COMMUNITY BASED ENGAGEMENT 
PROJECTS - 11 Applications



2015 PRESERVING DIVERSE CULTURES  DIVISION Panel
 6/18/20154:02 PM

B C D E

Gender Ethnicity Region City

Kenya Dworkin F H SW Pittsburgh
Coro Latinoamericano-Pittsburgh

Selina Morales F H SE Philadelphia
Philadelphia Folklore Project

Lynn Johnson M B NW Erie
AmeriMasala

Louis Massiah M B SE Philadelphia
Scribe Video Center

Rachita Nambiar F A C Hummelstown
Rasika School of Dance

Germaine Williams M B SW Pittsburgh
The Pittsburgh Foundation

6

4

5

A

1

2

3



STRATEGIES FOR SUCCESS 
BASIC LEVEL  

 

Description: Up to $7,000 per year    
EIN number   
Established board/community support group   
 
Grant is restricted to:  
Up to $5,000 program/staff funds and  
Up to $2,500 consultant funds  
 
 

Quality of Artistic Product/Process/Services – 35 POINTS 
• Quality of artistic leadership, artists, and venue of activities (if 

applicable) 
• Quality of work (as evidenced by work samples)  
• Evidence that activities relate to mission 
• Effective evaluation of the artistic product and/or service 

 
Access to the Arts – 35 POINTS 

• Addresses needs of target constituents or audience as applicant 
defines it 

• Evidence of the development of educational activities 
• Evidence that activities are accessible to general audiences 

 
Management – 30 POINTS 

• Appropriate design and content of materials 
• Ability to communicate 
• Ability to market and promote activities 
• Creative effort in developing other support 
• Evidence that structure of staff and board is effective 
• Ability to plan and implement plan 
• Evidence of growth or stabilization 
• Effective evaluation process 

  



STRATEGIES FOR SUCCESS 
INTERMEDIATE LEVEL 

 
Description:  Up to $12,500    
Annual budget of about $25,000 - $100,000  
Nonprofit incorporation   
Formal board of directors  
 
Grant is restricted to:  
Up to $7,500 for implementation or augmentation of up to two staff 
positions  
Up to $2,500 for programming and  
Up to $2,500 consultant funds    
 
Quality of Artistic Product/Process/Services – 35 POINTS 

• Quality of artistic leadership, artists, and venue of activities (if 
applicable) 

• Quality of work sample   
• Evidence that activities relate to mission 
• Effective evaluation of the artistic product and/or service 

 
Access to the Arts – 35 POINTS 

• Addresses needs of target  constituents or audience as applicant 
defines it 

• Evidence of the development of effective educational activities 
• Evidence that activities are used by general audiences 

 
Management – 30 POINTS 

• Appropriate design and content of materials 
• Effective communication tools 
• Effective marketing and promotion of  activities 
• Creative effort in developing other financial and/or  in-kind support  
• Evidence that structure of staff and board is effective 
• Ability to plan and implement plan 
• Evidence of growth or stabilization 

  



STRATEGIES FOR SUCCESS 
ADVANCED LEVEL 

 
Description:  Up to $20,000    
Annual budget from about $125,000 
In existence for ten years   
Considered to be an institution within the community   
 
Implementation grants can request funding for all or one of the three 
categories: 
Staff, program, consultant for the project.  
 
Quality of Artistic Product/Process/Services – 35 POINTS 

• Quality of artistic leadership, artists, and venue of activities (if 
applicable) 

• Quality of work sample   
• Evidence that activities relate to mission 
• Effective evaluation of the artistic product and/or service 

 
Access to the Arts – 35 POINTS 

• Addresses needs of target  constituents or audience as applicant 
defines it 

• Evidence of the development of effective educational activities 
• Evidence that activities are used by general audiences 

 
Management – 30 POINTS 

• Appropriate design and content of materials 
• Effective communication tools 
• Effective marketing and promotion of  activities 
• Creative effort in developing other financial and/or  in-kind support  
• Evidence that structure of staff and board is effective 
• Ability to plan and implement plan 
• Evidence of growth or stabilization 

  



NEW PILOT 
 

COMMUNITY-BASED ENGAGEMENT PROJECTS  
Description: Up to $3,500 total for planning and/or programming 
 
Engage the ALNAH communities in the development and 
implementation of community-based arts and culture projects.   
May include but are not limited to: exhibitions, performances, artist-in-
community residencies, and murals.   
 
STAGE ONE: Letter of Determination            

 
The letter of determination should contain the following information: 

• A brief description of the proposed community project that includes 
outline or general plan 

• The proposed timetable for the project (The project must take place 
between January 2016 – December 2016)  

• Anticipated cost of the project, including PCA funding and match 
• A list the partners and community members 

 
Readiness Review Criteria:  
   Quality 

• Soundness of plan 
• Potential impact of project 
 

   Access 
• Plan for community engagement 
 

   Management 
• Management structure of partner organizations and artists to carry out 

the project 
 
  

 



10a 



 
ITEM 10a(1) AOAP  Crafts and Visual Arts  Panel Meeting Memo6/17/2015 9:15 AM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 17, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Caroline Savage, Program Director 

 CC:            Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: AOAP Crafts and Visual Arts Advisory 
Review Panel 

Panel Chair:   None 
Program Director:  Caroline Savage 
Number of applications: 22 
 
Summary of AOAP Crafts and Visual Arts Panel Meeting: 
The AOAP Crafts and Visual Arts Panel met on March 24, 2015 and reviewed eligible 
applicants with budgets ranging from $125,700 to $7,300,000. Applicants included 
craft and visual art centers, galleries, and visual arts/crafts programs from across 
the Commonwealth. These organizations focus on craft and visual art exhibitions, 
education and creation of new work.  
 
This was the first time The Philadelphia Art Alliance was reviewed by the AOAP 
Crafts and Visual Arts Advisory panel. They transitioned from Entry Track.  
 
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: The panel noted two organizations that 
showed exemplary work or practices. 

Temple University, Tyler School of Art, Temple Contemporary Gallery     
• The innovative Guerilla Kitchen, exciting programming, embracing the local 

community with provocative art practice. 
  

The Philadelphia Mural Arts Advocates 
• Video annual report   
• Notes to Financial & Statistical Report (F&S) placed in F&S report.      

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations:  

• The panel recommended applicants to this discipline program show a balance 
between images of actual artwork and documentation of community 
engagement in their work samples. 

 
 

Rev. 2015 



 
ITEM 10a(1) AOAP  Crafts and Visual Arts  Panel Meeting Memo6/17/2015 9:15 AM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

PCA Application Form:   
• The panel recommended PCA emphasize to the field the importance of 

referencing the F&S in the narrative with explanations of significant financial 
changes. 

• The narrative sections were repetitive and very lengthy. They suggested PCA 
consider revisiting the questions and consider reworking them for clarity and 
brevity. 

• The panel liked the new F&S, but felt that some sections could be annotated 
for explanations in the form. 

• They wished we could require more of a descriptive breakdown of the 
attendance numbers in the application. 

 
Staff: (Staff impressions)  
The panel worked well together by balancing their varied expertise in the arts and 
their community involvement. They supported the possibility of our reinstating 
PicturePA.  
 
The panelists were from mid-sized museums to community visual art centers. Two 
of the panelists are currently in Entry Track, and expressed genuine appreciation 
for the opportunity to review the AOAP applications.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
CRAFTS and VISUAL ARTS 

Report sorted by Income Total Cash 

      
1 Historic Yellow Springs, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 125,713 Total Assessment 61 

 
Chester 

2015296194-AOP  Quality: 21 Access: 22 Management: 18  
     
2 Silver Eye Center for Photography Income Total Cash $ 225,235 Total Assessment 53 

 
Allegheny 

2015296609-AOP  Quality: 21 Access: 17 Management: 15  
     
3 Moore College of Art & Design Income Total Cash $ 298,978 Total Assessment 83 

 
Philadelphia 

2015290998-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 29 Management: 24  
     
4 Brandywine Graphic Workshop, Inc.  Income Total Cash $ 300,975 Total Assessment 63 

 
Philadelphia 

2015295896-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 21 Management: 15  
     
5 STUDIO for Creative Inquiry Income Total Cash $ 315,921 Total Assessment 82 

 
Allegheny 

2015292008-AOP  Quality: 32 Access: 26 Management: 24  
     
6 Tyler School of Art  Income Total Cash $ 322,933 Total Assessment 89 

 
Philadelphia 

2015296431-AOP  Quality: 32 Access: 32 Management: 25  
     
7 Art Association of Harrisburg Income Total Cash $ 338,573 Total Assessment 58 

 
Dauphin 

2015291476-AOP  Quality: 22 Access: 21 Management: 15  



2 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
8 Lehigh University Art Galleries Income Total Cash $ 361,676 Total Assessment 66 

 
Northampton 

2015291189-AOP  Quality: 26 Access: 23 Management: 17  
     
9 Lafayette Art Galleries and EPI Income Total Cash $ 386,167 Total Assessment 76 

 
Northampton 

2015300041-AOP  Quality: 29 Access: 25 Management: 22  
     
10 Print Center, The Income Total Cash $ 417,680 Total Assessment 68 

 
Philadelphia 

2015294208-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 24 Management: 14  
     
11 Philadelphia Art Alliance Income Total Cash $ 595,129 Total Assessment 57 

 
Philadelphia 

2015298597-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 19 Management: 13  
     
12 Society for Art in Crafts Income Total Cash $ 780,390 Total Assessment 88 

 
Allegheny 

2015291521-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 31 Management: 26  
     
13 Center for Art in Wood, The Income Total Cash $ 809,299 Total Assessment 74 

 
Philadelphia 

2015292236-AOP  Quality: 29 Access: 23 Management: 22  
     
14 Abington Art Center Income Total Cash $ 846,119 Total Assessment 71 

 
Montgomery 

2015295273-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 26 Management: 18  



3 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
15 Pittsburgh Glass Center Inc. Income Total Cash $ 1,042,641 Total Assessment 92 

 
Allegheny 

2015291865-AOP  Quality: 33 Access: 31 Management: 28  
     
16 Hoyt Center for the Arts Income Total Cash $ 1,382,104 Total Assessment 72 

 
Lawrence 

2015302029-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 26 Management: 21  
     
17 Clay Studio, The Income Total Cash $ 1,491,911 Total Assessment 83 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291401-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 29 Management: 24  
     
18 Main Line Art Center Income Total Cash $ 2,066,539 Total Assessment 83 

 
Delaware 

2015293856-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 28 Management: 27  
     
19 Samuel Fleisher Art Memorial Income Total Cash $ 2,120,023 Total Assessment 88 

 
Philadelphia 

2015292642-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 32 Management: 25  
     
20 Institute of Contemporary Art Income Total Cash $ 2,439,779 Total Assessment 79 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291665-AOP  Quality: 33 Access: 22 Management: 24  
     
21 Fabric Workshop and Museum, The Income Total Cash $ 2,662,940 Total Assessment 74 

 
Philadelphia 

2015294681-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 25 Management: 18  



4 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
22 Philadelphia Mural Arts Advocates Income Total Cash $ 7,290,972 Total Assessment 88 

 
Philadelphia 

2015295084-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 33 Management: 24  
     

 



 2015 Crafts and Visual Arts AOAP Panel  6/17/20159:15 AM

B C D E

Gender Ethnicity Region City

Carrie Breschi F W C Carlisle
Carlisle Arts Learning Center (CALC)

Yu-san Cheng F A SW Pittsburgh
Society for Contemporary Crafts

DeJay Duckett F B SE Philadelphia
Arthur Ross Gallery, University of 
Pennylvania

Michiko Okaya F A NE Easton

Lafayette Art Galleries, Lafayette College

Richard Rinehart M W C Lewisburg
SAMEK Art Gallery, Bucknell University

6 Shauna Soom F W W Farmington
Touchstone Center for Crafts

7 William Valerio M W SE Philadelphia
Woodmere Art Museum

4

5

A

1

2

3



10b 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10b(1) AOAP Local Arts Advisory Review Panel.docx    6/18/2015 1     
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: AOAP Local Arts Advisory Review Panel 

Panel Chair: None   
Program Director: Matthew Serio  
Number of applications in Local Arts: 42  
 
Summary of AOAP Local Arts Panel Meeting: 
The Local Arts Panel met on Tuesday, April 7, and Wednesday, April 8, 2015, and 
reviewed 42 applications with budgets over $200,000. Grantees in the AOAP Local 
Arts discipline include community centers’ art programs, local arts councils, 
festivals, and multi-disciplinary organizations. Their budgets range from around 
$76,000 to over $50 million. There are a few smaller budget size organizations and 
others that are in AOAP because they serve constituents statewide (which may be 
recommended to transition into Program Stream at the December Council 
meeting). 
 
The panel discussed the issue of local arts councils being difficult to review because 
they are so different from most other organizations. They recommended the PCA 
research reviewing the arts councils and AIE & PPA partners in a separate panel. 
They also talked about the large range in budget sizes and how hard it is to apply 
the criteria uniformly to such a wide range of applications. 
  
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: 

• Allens Lane Art Center provides a sculpture class for the blind and visually-
impaired adults called “Vision Thru Art”. 

• Community Arts Center of Wallingford has “Clay Mornings” which is a 
ceramics class specifically for young adults with varying disabilities, from 
autism to Down’s syndrome. 

• Sweetwater Center for the Arts held the “Pittsburgh Tattoo Works” 
exhibition which featured new and innovative artwork from local tattoo artists 
including sculpture, oil painting, sketches, and drawings. It also included 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10b(1) AOAP Local Arts Advisory Review Panel.docx    6/18/2015 1     
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

open discussions, Q & A sessions, and a "live exhibition" of body work which 
added value to the viewer’s experience. 

• Wayne Art Center started “Broaden Your World” which are art classes that 
encourage the development and healing of physical coordination, personal 
expression and mental outlook, and provide special needs students with a 
social space in which to interact. 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations: 

• Panelists felt the narrative questions were repetitive and recommended 
removing the repetitive questions. 

• The panels should be given a summary of the demographics of a county to 
help with reviewing the Access to the Arts criterion. 

• Using eGRANT and being able to view all the support materials before the 
panel meeting was very helpful. 

• Panelists questioned the Return On Investment for smaller organizations. 
They discussed the effort in applying versus the amount of the grant. Note: 
AOAP applies once every three years and Program Stream applies once every 
two years. 
 

Staff: The Local Arts panelists were extremely thorough in their scoring and 
recording their notes leading up to the panel meeting which made the review of the 
applications move quickly and smoothly. I look forward to having them return for 
other panel meetings. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

LO
C

A
L 

A
R

TS
 

R
ep

or
t s

or
te

d 
by

 In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
Yo

rk
 J

ew
is

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 7

6,
46

8 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
53

 

 
Yo

rk
 

20
15

29
20

46
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
20

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

17
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

16
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
Je

w
is

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
rs

 o
f G

re
at

er
 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 8

4,
48

7 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
73

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

45
99

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
24

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
19

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3 

C
ha

m
be

rs
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

75
,6

19
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

66
 

 
Fr

an
kl

in
 

20
15

30
15

18
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
24

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

18
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 
EC

C
O

TA
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

78
,5

72
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

78
 

 
El

k 
20

15
29

61
97

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

27
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
27

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5 

D
st

r. 
O

ne
 C

om
m

un
ity

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
C

en
te

r 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
85

,9
02

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
81

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

20
98

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
31

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6 

Po
co

no
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

90
,5

47
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

58
 

 
M

on
ro

e 
20

15
30

20
55

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

21
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
18

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
19

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7 

C
oo

k 
Fo

re
st

 S
aw

m
ill

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
A

rt
s,

 T
he

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
09

,6
72

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
74

 

 
Fo

re
st

 
20

15
29

60
40

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

28
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
26

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 



2  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8 
Ja

pa
n 

A
m

er
ic

a 
So

ci
et

y 
of

 G
re

at
er

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
43

,8
82

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
73

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

50
26

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

28
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
9 

Sc
hu

yl
ki

ll 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r t
he

 A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
59

,1
87

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
66

 

 
Sc

hu
yl

ki
ll 

20
15

29
62

84
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
24

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

18
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10
 

A
rt

is
ta

s 
y 

M
us

ic
os

 L
at

in
o 

A
m

er
ic

an
os

 
(A

M
LA

) 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
62

,0
43

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
87

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

12
42

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

32
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
31

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
11

 
Pi

tts
bu

rg
h 

Iri
sh

 F
es

tiv
al

, I
nc

.  
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
68

,5
59

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
72

 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
55

40
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
26

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

25
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

21
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rt
s 

C
en

te
r o

f C
am

br
ia

 C
ou

nt
y 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

98
,3

55
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

70
 

 
C

am
br

ia
 

20
15

29
61

67
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
23

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

23
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

13
 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
02

,0
79

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
52

 

 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
20

15
30

28
59

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

26
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
16

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
10

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
14

 
C

al
lio

pe
 H

ou
se

, I
nc

. 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
19

,6
02

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
82

 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
14

53
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
33

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 



3  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

15
 

H
id

de
n 

C
ity

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
55

,1
79

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
65

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

09
35

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

25
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
20

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

 
Pe

rr
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

91
,8

92
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

79
 

 
Pe

rr
y 

20
15

29
54

06
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

25
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

17
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l H
ou

se
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

98
,5

57
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

93
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

10
05

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
32

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
28

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
18

 
A

lle
ns

 L
an

e 
A

rt
 C

en
te

r 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
03

,9
86

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
86

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

61
66

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
32

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
24

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
19

 
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d 

A
rt

s 
&

 H
er

ita
ge

 F
es

tiv
al

, I
nc

. 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
36

,0
34

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
80

 

 
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d 20

15
30

20
52

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

29
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
28

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

 
B

la
ir 

C
ou

nt
y 

A
rt

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 4

69
,2

01
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

76
 

 
B

la
ir 

20
15

29
45

94
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
26

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

28
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

22
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

21
 

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
 C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 5
35

,6
16

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
89

 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
22

98
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
31

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

33
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 



4  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22
 

Ju
m

p 
St

re
et

, I
nc

. 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 5
89

,0
46

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
55

 

 
D

au
ph

in
 

20
15

29
60

42
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
20

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

21
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

14
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

23
 

C
he

st
er

 C
ou

nt
y 

A
rt

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 6

35
,7

54
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

54
 

 
C

he
st

er
 

20
15

30
20

20
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
20

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

20
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

14
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

24
 

C
en

tr
al

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f t
he

 A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 6
50

,8
19

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
83

 

 
C

en
tr

e 
20

15
29

50
82

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

31
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
25

 
M

ay
fa

ir,
 In

c.
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 6

51
,8

29
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

84
 

 
Le

hi
gh

 
20

15
29

20
38

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

29
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
29

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
26

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
26

 
Li

br
ar

y 
C

om
pa

ny
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 6
81

,2
63

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
83

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

08
35

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
27

 
Vi

lla
ge

 o
f A

rt
s 

&
 H

um
an

iti
es

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 7
00

,7
99

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
92

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

28
84

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
33

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
26

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
28

 
La

ur
el

 A
rt

s 
In

c.
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 7

14
,0

35
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

47
 

 
So

m
er

se
t 

20
15

30
06

21
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
18

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

17
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

12
 

 



5  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
Le

ad
 E

va
lu

at
or

 
Se

co
nd

 E
va

lu
at

or
 

Pa
ge

s 
29

 
Ta

lle
r P

ue
rt

or
riq

ue
no

, I
nc

. 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 8
15

,2
86

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
95

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

22
18

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
33

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
30

 
A

rt
 S

an
ct

ua
ry

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 8
68

,6
76

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
79

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

55
70

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

29
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
31

 
D

ar
lin

gt
on

 F
in

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

te
r 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 8

99
,0

99
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

78
 

 
D

el
aw

ar
e 

20
15

29
08

67
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

32
 

Yo
cu

m
 In

st
itu

te
 fo

r A
rt

s 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 9

07
,4

37
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

88
 

 
B

er
ks

 
20

15
29

46
89

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

31
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
27

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
33

 
W

yo
m

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,1

03
,7

26
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

84
 

 
W

yo
m

in
g 

20
15

29
21

70
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

30
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

24
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

34
 

A
si

an
 A

rt
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,3

08
,4

74
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

92
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

87
25

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

32
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
32

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
28

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
35

 
W

ay
ne

 A
rt

 C
en

te
r 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,4
06

,6
08

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
83

 

 
D

el
aw

ar
e 

20
15

29
60

48
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
30

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

28
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 



6  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

36
 

B
er

ks
 A

rt
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,5
92

,3
32

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
78

 

 
B

er
ks

 
20

15
29

82
76

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
27

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
21

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
37

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r W
al

lin
gf

or
d 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,5
94

,7
19

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
81

 

 
D

el
aw

ar
e 

20
15

29
09

76
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
28

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

27
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

26
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

38
 

G
og

gl
eW

or
ks

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

,4
82

,5
77

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
75

 

 
B

er
ks

 
20

15
29

42
52

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

29
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
26

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
39

 
M

an
ch

es
te

r C
ra

fts
m

en
's

 G
ui

ld
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

,1
06

,7
25

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
97

 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
07

34
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
34

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

34
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

29
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

40
 

Pi
tts

bu
rg

h 
Fi

lm
m

ak
er

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
,1

69
,7

92
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

92
 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
14

34
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
33

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

32
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

27
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

41
 

A
rt

sQ
ue

st
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

9,
87

6,
11

9 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
88

 

 
N

or
th

am
pt

on
 20

15
29

11
85

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

42
 

Pi
tts

bu
rg

h 
Tr

us
t f

or
 C

ul
tu

ra
l R

es
ou

rc
es

 (d
ba

 
- P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 C
ul

tu
ra

l T
ru

st
) 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 5

0,
51

0,
99

1 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
97

 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
22

34
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
34

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

34
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

29
 

 
 



20
15

 L
O

C
A

L 
A

R
T

S
 P

an
el

 
6/

18
/2

01
51

:4
2 

PM

B
C

D
E

G
en

de
r

Et
hn

ic
ity

R
eg

io
n

C
ity

M
ar

ily
n

B
la

ck
m

or
e

F
W

N
W

K
an

e
A

rts
 in

 th
e 

W
ild

A
nd

re
w

C
as

sa
no

M
W

N
E

B
et

hl
eh

em
Zo

el
ln

er
 A

rts
 C

en
te

r a
t L

eh
ig

h 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

N
or

be
rt

o
D

om
in

gu
ez

M
L

N
E

A
lle

nt
ow

n
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
ct

io
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n

A
bb

i
Pe

te
rs

F
W

N
W

R
id

gw
ay

E
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
A

rts

C
ec

ile
Sh

el
lm

an
F

B
S

W
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

C
ar

ne
gi

e 
M

us
eu

m
s 

of
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

Ti
ffa

ny
W

ilh
el

m
F

W
S

W
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
64 5

A

1 2 3





10c 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 10c1.docx  6/18/2015 3:46 PM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Caroline Savage, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: AOAP Media Arts Advisory Review Panel 

Panel Chair: None 
Program Director: Caroline Savage 
Number of applications: 5   

 
Summary of AOAP Media Arts Panel Meeting (Cyber Panel): 

 
The AOAP Media Arts Panel convened on April 21, 2015 and reviewed 
applicants with budgets over $200,000 with a range of budget sizes from 
$420,000 to $$2,382,000. Applicants were all from the Philadelphia Region 
and included four independent art house cinemas and one education, 
exhibition and production center. Their programming encompassed media arts 
screenings, education and creation of new work. 

 
This was the first time the Philadelphia Film Society was reviewed by the AOAP 
Media 
Arts Advisory Panel. They transitioned from Entry Track. 

 
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: The panel noted two organizations. 

Philadelphia Film Society 
• Sensory friendly screenings which were for children with 

developmental and behavioral disabilities. 
• “PFS on Us Program” which provided free tickets to individuals from 

non-profit organizations and cultural groups such as Art-Reach, the 
Free Library, Girard Medical Center, Raices Culturales, Drexel, and 
Temple. 

 
Bryn Mawr Film Institute 
• SEE, HEAR, FEEL, FILM which is a curriculum that teaches third-

grade students critical viewing skills, including reading subtitles, 
and techniques of telling a story through film.  

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 10c1.docx  6/18/2015 3:46 PM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

• SENIOR ACCESS PASS which created access to films by providing 
free tickets and transportation to older patrons of limited means to 
view films. 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations: 

• All the right materials were in the application packet. 
• The panel felt the eGrant was easy to use, but they also liked having 

the panel book to take written notes. They appreciated viewing the 
work samples and attachments online in advance of the meeting. 

• They recommended revising the application to note specific 
descriptions of the community that applicants serve as well as their 
physical location, with population breakdowns. 

• They were concerned that cultural and economic diversity was lacking 
in some applications. The organizations seem to be missing out on 
audiences that would love to be a part of their programming. 

• The Panel recommended convening Media Arts makers and non-
profits (producers, festivals and independent art houses) to share 
resources and network across the Commonwealth to benefit and 
build the Media Arts field. 

 
Staff: (Staff impressions) 
This panel meeting was a webinar so we were communicating via the phone 
and computer. We had no technical problems showing work samples and 
attachments. The panel was comprised of one filmmaker/curator from 
Philadelphia, one Film Festival director and Art College Professor from 
Philadelphia and one Film Society Director from Erie. Along with evaluating 
Quality and Management, the Panel focused on cultural and economic 
diversity and community engagement strategies and implementation. 



1 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
MEDIA ARTS 

Report sorted by Income Total Cash 

      
1 Scribe Video Center, Inc.  Income Total Cash $ 420,448 Total Assessment 89 

 
Philadelphia 

2015294683-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 33 Management: 25  
     
2 Philadelphia Film Society Income Total Cash $ 589,570 Total Assessment 73 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291083-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 23 Management: 25  
     
3 County Theater, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 886,659 Total Assessment 73 

 
Bucks 

2015291456-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 23 Management: 25  
     
4 Ambler Theater, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 1,589,604 Total Assessment 73 

 
Montgomery 

2015296217-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 23 Management: 25  
     
5 Bryn Mawr Film Institute Income Total Cash $ 2,382,749 Total Assessment 88 

 
Montgomery 

2015291577-AOP  Quality: 32 Access: 30 Management: 26  
     

 



 

 
 
 
 

2015 AOAP Media Arts Panel 
 

   

 

 

  A B C  E 
             
  

 
  Gender Ethnicity Region City 

           

1 
  
Maori  Holmes      
             Blackstar Film Festival,  Moore College of Art 

       
F B SE Philadelphia 
       

2 
  

 
       

John  Lyons    M W NW Erie 
           Film Society of Northwestern Pennsylvania         

3 DeJay Duckett 
             Arthur Ross Gallery,  University of Pennsylvania 

       
F B SE Philadelphia 
       

       

          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\5 Approved & Back to Author\ITEM 10c(3) MA Panelist Report 2015 
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts, 216 Finance Building, Harrisburg, PA 17120 
csavage@pa.gov 

 
Phone: 717-425-7600 

Fax:  717-783-2538 

mailto:csavage@pa.gov


10d 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 10d1.docx  6/18/2015 3:49 PM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Amy Gabriele, Deputy Director for Administration 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: AOAP Music Advisory Review Panel 

Panel Chair:   None 
Program Director:  Amy Gabriele 
Number of applications: 36   
 
Summary of AOAP Music Panel Meeting: 
The AOAP Music Panel met April 14-15, 2015 and reviewed music applicants with 
budgets over $200,000. Applicants in the AOAP Music Program include orchestras, 
choirs, opera companies and small ensembles focused on specific types of music 
such as modern, renaissance, pops, etc. These applicants have a broad range of 
budget sizes from just under $200,000 to just over $50,000,000.  
 
There was a discussion about some of the Music applicants being reviewed in the 
Arts Education Organizations panel such as Curtis Institute of Music, Academy of 
Vocal Arts and the youth orchestras and choirs. There was also a discussion of 
reviewing all PCA applicants by budget size, not disciplines. These suggestions can 
be researched and reviewed to see if they are practical, appropriate and beneficial.  

 
There were no transitions from Entry, PPA Program Stream or Preserving Diverse 
Cultures from last year. Two applicants did not submit applications from last year-
one went out of business and one did not respond to PCA staff requests.  
  
Innovation/Achievements in the Field:  

• Availability of braille concert programs-Chamber Orchestra of 
Philadelphia (Concerto Soloists of Philadelphia), Philadelphia 
Orchestra, Pittsburgh Youth Symphony, Pittsburgh Symphony 

• Library Pass-free tickets can be checked out of libraries-Lancaster 
Symphony 

• Sensory Friendly Concerts-performances geared toward children, 
families and adults with developmental disabilities-Pittsburgh 
Symphony 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 10d1.docx  6/18/2015 3:49 PM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

• Audiences of the Future Program-enables local high school students to 
plan, produce, program, and implement a concert over the course of a 
season-Pittsburgh Symphony 

• Hip H'opera-an afterschool program that develops artistic expression 
and self-esteem in teens at four Philadelphia high schools-Opera 
Philadelphia (Opera Company of Philadelphia) 

• Opera Academy and Workshops for Educators-programs provide 
teachers of all grade levels and disciplines with hands-on training, 
resource materials and lessons to meet Pennsylvania Education 
Standards in all subject areas-Pittsburgh Opera 

• LiveNote-a smartphone application that presents program notes in 
synchrony with music during select concerts-Philadelphia Orchestra 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations:  

• Shorten application and/or word count-it is too long for the applicants 
and for the panelists. The length of the application is getting in the 
way of the applicant being able to tell their story. 

• Many questions are repetitive which then causes repeated answers 
throughout the application. 

• PDF of application should print questions-many applicants referenced 
parts of the application in their answers but those parts were not 
printed on PDF.  

• F&S report needs some tweaking for clarity.  
  
Staff: Panelists were well prepared and did an excellent job of being consistent and 
thorough in their assessment of each applicant.  
   
 

 



1 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
MUSIC 

Report sorted by Income Total Cash 

      
1 Choral Arts Society of Philadelphia Income Total Cash $ 124,396 Total Assessment 55 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291925-AOP  Quality: 20 Access: 20 Management: 15  
     
2 Black Pearl Chamber Orchestra, Inc.  Income Total Cash $ 171,388 Total Assessment 79 

 
Philadelphia 

2015292556-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 30 Management: 21  
     
3 Pennsylvania Sinfonia Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 208,363 Total Assessment 50 

 
Lehigh 

2015292938-AOP  Quality: 21 Access: 15 Management: 14  
     
4 Singing City Income Total Cash $ 239,446 Total Assessment 69 

 
Philadelphia 

2015302132-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 27 Management: 15  
     
5 Altoona Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 266,699 Total Assessment 66 

 
Blair 

2015293777-AOP  Quality: 23 Access: 23 Management: 20  
     
6 Children's Festival Chorus Income Total Cash $ 315,229 Total Assessment 70 

 
Allegheny 

2015296505-AOP  Quality: 26 Access: 25 Management: 19  
     
7 Mendelssohn Choir of Pittsburgh, The Income Total Cash $ 321,302 Total Assessment 79 

 
Allegheny 

2015294436-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 26 Management: 23  



2 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
8 Piffaro, The Renaissance Band Income Total Cash $ 338,252 Total Assessment 69 

 
Philadelphia 

2015295072-AOP  Quality: 32 Access: 18 Management: 19  
     
9 Williamsport Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 354,826 Total Assessment 63 

 
Lycoming 

2015291669-AOP  Quality: 24 Access: 19 Management: 20  
     
10 Chatham Baroque, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 358,467 Total Assessment 72 

 
Allegheny 

2015301722-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 25 Management: 19  
     
11 Mendelssohn Club of Philadelphia Income Total Cash $ 362,706 Total Assessment 54 

 
Philadelphia 

2015294415-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 14 Management: 13  
     
12 Kennett Symphony of Chester County Income Total Cash $ 388,944 Total Assessment 56 

 
Chester 

2015302370-AOP  Quality: 22 Access: 19 Management: 15  
     
13 Orchestra 2001 Income Total Cash $ 416,049 Total Assessment 71 

 
Philadelphia 

2015302376-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 25 Management: 18  
     
14 Westmoreland Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 444,516 Total Assessment 68 

 
Westmoreland 

2015302075-AOP  Quality: 23 Access: 25 Management: 20  



3 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
15 Pittsburgh Youth Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 478,809 Total Assessment 77 

 
Allegheny 

2015293837-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 25 Management: 22  
     
16 Philadelphia Youth Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 548,868 Total Assessment 80 

 
Philadelphia 

2015301217-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 29 Management: 21  
     

17 Pittsburgh Opera Theater, Inc. dba Opera 
Theater of Pittsburgh Income Total Cash $ 549,540 Total Assessment 76 

 
Allegheny 

2015294427-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 28 Management: 21  
     
18 Balmoral School of Highland Piping, The Income Total Cash $ 562,863 Total Assessment 68 

 
Allegheny 

2015302214-AOP  Quality: 27 Access: 23 Management: 18  
     
19 Johnstown Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 659,533 Total Assessment 67 

 
Cambria 

2015293179-AOP  Quality: 23 Access: 25 Management: 19  
     
20 York Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 952,134 Total Assessment 53 

 
York 

2015300976-AOP  Quality: 21 Access: 22 Management: 10  
     
21 Erie Philharmonic Income Total Cash $ 1,291,095 Total Assessment 74 

 
Erie 

2015291653-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 24 Management: 22  



4 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      
22 River City Brass Band Income Total Cash $ 1,375,499 Total Assessment 79 

 
Allegheny 

2015294849-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 29 Management: 20  
     
23 Reading Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 1,412,332 Total Assessment 72 

 
Berks 

2015292436-AOP  Quality: 25 Access: 25 Management: 22  
     
24 Northeastern Pennsylvania Philharmonic Income Total Cash $ 1,432,029 Total Assessment 55 

 
Luzerne 

2015293860-AOP  Quality: 20 Access: 21 Management: 14  
     
25 Concerto Soloists of Philadelphia Income Total Cash $ 1,440,480 Total Assessment 68 

 
Philadelphia 

2015295560-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 25 Management: 13  
     
26 Bach Choir of Bethlehem Income Total Cash $ 1,467,112 Total Assessment 82 

 
Northampton 

2015296898-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 28 Management: 24  
     
27 Lancaster Symphony Orchestra Income Total Cash $ 1,718,063 Total Assessment 79 

 
Lancaster 

2015292238-AOP  Quality: 29 Access: 28 Management: 22  
     
28 Harrisburg Symphony Association Income Total Cash $ 2,464,816 Total Assessment 83 

 
Dauphin 

2015294788-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 28 Management: 25  



5 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

 Organization Income Total Cash Lead Evaluator Second Evaluator Pages 
29 Allentown Symphony Association, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 3,080,869 Total Assessment 81 

 
Lehigh 

2015291132-AOP  Quality: 30 Access: 28 Management: 23  
     
30 Encore Series, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 3,572,010 Total Assessment 72 

 
Philadelphia 

2015295589-AOP  Quality: 28 Access: 23 Management: 21  
     
31 Academy of Vocal Arts Income Total Cash $ 3,574,162 Total Assessment 83 

 
Philadelphia 

2015302040-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 28 Management: 24  
     
32 Pittsburgh Opera, Inc. Income Total Cash $ 7,267,728 Total Assessment 88 

 
Allegheny 

2015291386-AOP  Quality: 31 Access: 31 Management: 26  
     
33 Opera Philadelphia Income Total Cash $ 9,217,412 Total Assessment 88 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291508-AOP  Quality: 32 Access: 32 Management: 24  
     
34 Curtis Institute of Music Income Total Cash $ 28,946,266 Total Assessment 92 

 
Philadelphia 

2015291874-AOP  Quality: 33 Access: 32 Management: 27  
     
35 Pittsburgh Symphony Inc. Income Total Cash $ 34,522,565 Total Assessment 88 

 
Allegheny 

2015291026-AOP  Quality: 34 Access: 30 Management: 24  



6 
 

  

 
Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
Arts Organizations and Arts Programs (AOAP)  
 

      

36 Philadelphia Orchestra Association, The Income Total Cash $ 53,770,500 Total Assessment 92 

 
Philadelphia 

2015290887-AOP  Quality: 35 Access: 32 Management: 25  
     

 



2015 AOAP Music Panel
 

S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 10d3
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts, 216 Finance Building, Harrisburg, PA 17120
agabriele@pa.gov   

Phone: 717-525-5547
Fax:  717-783-2538

B C D E

Gender Ethnicity Region City

Rebecca Catelinet F W SW Loretto
Pennsylvania Rural Arts Alliance

Jeff Collier M W NW Erie
Erie Philharmonic

Fred Dade M B SC Shippensburg
Shippensburg University

William Dewan M W SC Lancaster
Opera Lancaster

Sheila Evans F W SE Allentown
Allentown Symphony Association

Edwina French F W SW Pittsburgh
Children's Festival Chorus

Amy Miller F W SE Philadelphia
Curtis Institute of Music

6

7

4

5

A

1

2

3



10e 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10e(1) AOAP Presenting Advisory Review Panel.docx 6/18/2015 1:43 PM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: AOAP Presenting Advisory Review Panel 

Panel Chair: Bill Lehr   
Program Director: Matthew Serio  
Number of applications in Presenting: 36   
 
Summary of AOAP Presenting Panel Meeting: 
The Presenting Panel met on Tuesday, March 31, and Wednesday, April 1, 2015, 
and reviewed 36 applications with budgets over $200,000. Grantees in the AOAP 
Presenting discipline includes arts centers, universities & colleges, theatres, 
festivals and smaller organizations which present works in various venues. The 
budgets of these organizations range in size from just under $45 million to just 
under $200,000. 
 
The panel discussed at length the issue of reviewing university and college 
presenting programs along with other presenting organizations. Most of the 
panelists felt that they should be reviewed separately because of their unique 
organizational and financial structures. 

  
The Lively Arts at Indiana University of Pennsylvania was the only organization that 
transitioned into Presenting this year and was reviewed for the first time by the 
discipline specific panel. They transitioned in from Entry Track. 
  
Innovation/Achievements in the Field: 

• Chamber Music Pittsburgh has Braille and large-print programs available 
for its patrons. 

• Penn State University Center for Performing Arts’ Faith, Hope and Love 
Ticket Program provides free tickets to three Centre County children’s 
homes. 

• PA College of Technology Community Arts Center partnered with Little 
League Baseball and pop artist Charles Fazzino for a residency whereby 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10e(1) AOAP Presenting Advisory Review Panel.docx 6/18/2015 1:43 PM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

every 5th grader in Lycoming and Sullivan Counties participated in the 
creation of a permanent work of art that is featured at the World of Little 
League Museum marking the 75th anniversary of Little League Baseball. 

• Philadelphia Chamber Music Society partnered with the Free Library of 
Philadelphia to bring bilingual artists to perform at library branches in 
underserved neighborhoods. 

 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations: 

• The new application is more laborious than the NEA application and for less 
funding. 

• As a reviewer, it was too much to read. The word count should be less. 
• They liked the connection between the narrative and the Financial & 

Statistical (F&S) Report. 
• They suggested changing the term outreach to community engagement. 
• The narrative questions seemed very repetitive. 
• Show a summary of the net finances in the F&S Report. 
• We should have a focus group of grantees to review the changes before 

implementing them. 
• The criteria are great and show when an organization is “on the ball.” 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

PR
ES

EN
TI

N
G

 O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

S 
R

ep
or

t s
or

te
d 

by
 In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1 
C

en
tr

al
 P

en
sy

lv
an

ia
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 J
az

z 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
78

,1
19

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
65

 

 
D

au
ph

in
 

20
15

30
08

14
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
24

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

22
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

19
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
C

ha
m

be
r M

us
ic

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 2

36
,9

93
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

72
 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
14

78
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
26

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

22
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3 
Jo

hn
st

ow
n 

A
re

a 
H

er
ita

ge
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(J

A
H

A
) 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

25
,0

00
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

69
 

 
C

am
br

ia
 

20
15

29
46

50
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
23

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

25
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

21
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

rt
is

ts
 S

er
ie

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
67

,0
35

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
73

 

 
B

er
ks

 
20

15
29

22
27

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

25
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5 

M
us

ic
 a

t G
re

tn
a,

 In
c 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

88
,9

90
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

59
 

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

20
15

29
11

76
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
21

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

21
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

17
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

6 
C

ap
ito

l T
he

at
re

 C
en

te
r F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
28

,6
90

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
61

 

 
Fr

an
kl

in
 

20
15

30
20

76
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
20

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

21
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7 
G

re
at

er
 U

ni
on

to
w

n 
H

er
ita

ge
 C

on
so

rt
iu

m
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 4

47
,6

79
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

61
 

 
Fa

ye
tte

 
20

15
29

14
05

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

20
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
23

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
18

 
 



2  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

8 
R

os
e 

Le
hr

m
an

 A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
63

,1
71

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
75

 

 
D

au
ph

in
 

20
15

29
08

45
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
28

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

25
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

22
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

9 
In

st
itu

te
 fo

r A
rt

s 
&

 C
ul

tu
re

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
94

,3
15

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
66

 

 
Er

ie
 

20
15

29
72

79
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
25

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

21
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10
 

Li
ve

ly
 A

rt
s,

 T
he

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
97

,6
51

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
68

 

 
In

di
an

a 
20

15
29

17
23

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

27
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
24

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
17

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
11

 
Lo

ng
's

 P
ar

k 
A

m
ph

ith
ea

te
r F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 5
40

,3
49

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
48

 

 
La

nc
as

te
r 

20
15

30
20

95
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
19

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

20
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

9 
 

 
 

 
 

 
12

 
C

ul
tu

ra
l A

ffa
irs

 O
ffi

ce
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 5

75
,2

90
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

71
 

 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
20

15
29

29
49

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

25
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
26

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
13

 
W

hi
ta

ke
r C

en
te

r f
or

 S
ci

en
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 6
25

,7
13

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
43

 

 
D

au
ph

in
 

20
15

29
16

36
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
17

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

15
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

11
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

14
 

G
et

ty
sb

ur
g 

Fe
st

iv
al

, I
nc

., 
Th

e 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 6
56

,3
78

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
61

 

 
A

da
m

s 
20

15
29

17
70

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

20
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
21

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 



3  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

15
 

La
fa

ye
tte

 C
ol

le
ge

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 S
er

ie
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 6

89
,7

07
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

70
 

 
N

or
th

am
pt

on
 20

15
29

90
02

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
20

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 7

91
,6

13
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

76
 

 
A

lle
gh

en
y 

20
15

29
52

78
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
29

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

27
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

20
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

17
 

A
st

ra
l A

rt
is

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 8

31
,3

84
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

85
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

17
22

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
18

 
W

ei
s 

C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
Pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 8

67
,2

13
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

78
 

 
U

ni
on

 
20

15
29

16
14

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
19

 
Pa

sq
ue

ril
la

 P
er

fo
rm

in
g 

A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r  
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 8
73

,4
67

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
60

 

 
C

am
br

ia
 

20
15

29
11

88
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
22

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

22
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

16
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
 

Pa
in

te
d 

B
rid

e 
A

rt
s 

C
en

te
r 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 9

56
,4

81
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

78
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

52
87

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

28
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
27

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
23

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
21

 
M

aj
es

tic
 T

he
at

er
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 1

,0
76

,5
61

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
59

 

 
A

da
m

s 
20

15
29

13
99

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

20
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
22

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
17

 
 



4  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

22
 

St
at

e 
Th

ea
tr

e,
 In

c 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,2

60
,1

90
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

40
 

 
C

en
tr

e 
20

15
29

22
72

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

15
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
16

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
9 

 
 

 
 

 
 

23
 

Ph
ila

de
lp

hi
a 

Fo
lk

so
ng

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,3

39
,1

88
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

69
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
30

27
05

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
24

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
24

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
C

ha
m

be
r M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,4

31
,9

52
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

80
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

55
48

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

28
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
27

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
25

 
D

an
ce

 A
ffi

lia
te

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,4

42
,7

45
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

72
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

54
14

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

26
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
26

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
26

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,5

94
,7

19
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

74
 

 
Ly

co
m

in
g 

20
15

29
52

71
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
25

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

24
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

25
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

27
 

Zo
el

ln
er

 A
rt

s 
C

en
te

r 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 1
,9

55
,1

19
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

86
 

 
N

or
th

am
pt

on
 20

15
29

12
40

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

31
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
28

 
Sc

ra
nt

on
 C

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
te

r  
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
,2

83
,0

93
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

63
 

 
La

ck
aw

an
na

 20
15

29
26

71
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
24

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

23
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

16
 

 



5  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
Le

ad
 E

va
lu

at
or

 
Se

co
nd

 E
va

lu
at

or
 

Pa
ge

s 
29

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
Fr

in
ge

 F
es

tiv
al

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 2
,3

19
,7

93
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

79
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

07
37

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
19

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
30

 
FM

 K
irb

y 
C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

A
rt

s 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 3
,0

55
,8

93
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

70
 

 
Lu

ze
rn

e 
20

15
30

20
80

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

25
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
24

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
21

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
31

 
C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

Pe
rf

or
m

in
g 

A
rt

s 
 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 3

,8
11

,2
28

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
85

 

 
C

en
tr

e 
20

15
29

07
86

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

30
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
30

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
25

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
32

 
St

ra
nd

 C
ap

ito
l P

er
fo

rm
in

g 
A

rt
s 

C
o.

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
,6

87
,2

16
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

40
 

 
Yo

rk
 

20
15

29
08

94
-A

O
P

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y:

 
15

 
A

cc
es

s:
 

20
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
33

 
St

at
e 

Th
ea

tr
e 

C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 5

,3
89

,2
61

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
58

 

 
N

or
th

am
pt

on
 20

15
29

11
37

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

18
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
25

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
15

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
34

 
A

nn
en

be
rg

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
Pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
A

rt
s 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l C
as

h 
$ 5

,3
94

,0
11

 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
74

 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

15
66

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

27
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
27

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
35

 
M

an
n 

C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
Pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
A

rt
s,

 T
he

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 8
,9

97
,8

00
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

75
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

42
61

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

27
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
28

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
20

 
 



6  

  

 Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
5-

20
16

 
A

rt
s 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 A

rt
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
(A

O
A

P)
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

36
 

K
im

m
el

 C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

 
In

co
m

e 
To

ta
l C

as
h 

$ 4
1,

33
4,

15
8 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

93
 

 
Ph

ila
de

lp
hi

a 
20

15
29

29
21

-A
O

P
 

 
Q

ua
lit

y:
 

33
 

A
cc

es
s:

 
33

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t: 
27

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



20
15

 P
R

E
S

E
N

T
IN

G
 P

an
el

 
6/

18
/2

01
51

:4
4 

PM

B
C

D
E

G
en

de
r

Et
hn

ic
ity

R
eg

io
n

C
ity

Jo
hn

B
ra

d y
M

W
N

C
D

an
vi

lle
Zi

ng
! P

ro
du

ct
io

ns

Ja
ni

s
B

ur
ly

 W
ils

on
F

B
S

W
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 C

ul
tu

ra
l T

ru
st

B
ill

D
ew

an
M

W
S

E
La

nc
as

te
r

O
pe

ra
 L

an
ca

st
er

K
as

si
e

H
ilg

er
t

F
W

N
E

B
et

hl
eh

em
A

rts
Q

ue
st

B
rie

K
ni

gh
t

F
B

S
E

P
ot

ts
to

w
n

S
te

el
 R

iv
er

 P
la

yh
ou

se

La
rr

y
M

oo
re

M
B

S
C

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
D

au
ph

in
 C

ou
nt

y
64 5

A

1 2 3





10f 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10f(1) PPA Program Stream Advisory Review Panel.docx 6/18/2015 1:54 PM   
Page 1 of 3 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Matthew Serio, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: PPA Program Stream Advisory Review Panel 

Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts (PPA) Background 
PPA is the Pennsylvania Council on the Arts’ (PCA) decentralized re-granting 
program. Thirteen regional organizations re-grant PCA funds to support a wide 
variety of arts projects and programs across the Commonwealth. PPA has two 
funding streams: Project Stream and Program Stream.  
 
The Project Stream funds single focus arts projects which are reviewed every year, 
while the Program Stream is designed to provide on-going support to smaller (less 
than $200,000) arts organizations and programs that have established track 
records of providing quality and stable on-going arts programming. The PPA 
partners administer the Program Stream with an application and review process 
that is consistent statewide.  
 
Program Stream Applications 
Applicants are eligible for Program Stream by invitation only. This year the Council 
approved transitioning applicants to the Program Stream from PPA Project Stream. 
The PPA partners recommended 22 of their Project Stream applicants to the 
Program Stream. These applicants have proven track records of on-going arts 
programming and have consistently done well in panel review.  Of the 22 approved 
for transition, 16 submitted full applications this year. A total of 321 applicants 
applied to the Program Stream this year.  
 
PPA Application History FY2013-2014 FY2014-2015 FY 2015-2016 

Project Stream 342 400 TBD 

Program Stream 314 322 321 

Totals 656 722 TBD 
 
 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10f(1) PPA Program Stream Advisory Review Panel.docx 6/18/2015 1:54 PM   
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
Program Stream Panel Meetings 
A multi-year application process is used for Program Stream. The same application 
is used in Entry Track and AOAP. Applicants submit full applications every other 
year. In the off year, they submit an interim application which does not require 
panel review. This has made the Program Stream more efficient for applicants, 
partners and the PCA.  
 
This spring, the PPA partners convened regional, multi-disciplinary panels to review 
Program Stream applicants. Some partners had applicants on FULL application 
status and some had applicants on INTERIM application status. In total, there were 
eight partners holding ten separate panel meetings. They are summarized below: 
 

Date Location Partner 
Number of 

Applications 
4/27/2015 Stroudsburg Pocono Arts Council 17 
4/28/2015 Towanda Bradford County Regional Arts Council 16 
4/29/2015 St. Mary’s Elk County Council on the Arts 4 
4/30/2015 Pittsburgh Greater Pittsburgh Arts Council 17 
5/4-5/5/2015 Reading Berks Arts Council 24 
5/4/2015 York Cultural Alliance of York County 9 
5/6-6/8/2015 Philadelphia Greater Philadelphia Cultural Alliance 56 
5/11/2015 Harrisburg Jump Street 17 
  Total 160 

 
 
Panelists reached consensus on the assessment totals for each applicant, which are 
included in the funding formula. 
 
 
Policy or Panel Process Recommendations: 

• Panelists felt the Financial & Statistical (F&S) Report should have a summary 
and show the difference between the revenue and expenses. 

• The same support materials should be required for all applicants and not be 
different for each discipline within Program Stream. 

• There was concern over the same application being required for an 
organization that receives a $2,000 award and an organization that receives 
$180,000. The Return On Investment for Program Stream is very low. 

• The successes and challenges narrative question helps to show where the 
organization thinks they are. 

• Providing the panels with demographic information about the regions would 
help them in reviewing the Access to the Arts criterion. 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Serio\ITEM 10f(1) PPA Program Stream Advisory Review Panel.docx 6/18/2015 1:54 PM   
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

• The panel felt it would be helpful if the applicant provided a list of funders 
from whom they’ve received funding. 

• The orientation video should go into more detail explaining how the F&S 
should be reviewed. 



Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 P
ar

tn
er

s 
in

 th
e 

A
rt

s
  2

01
5 

K
ey

 to
 P

PA
 P

ar
tn

er
 A

bb
re

vi
at

io
ns

6/
18

/2
01

51
:4

5 
PM

A
B

PP
A

 A
bb

re
vi

at
io

n
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

1
A

C
E

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

of
 E

rie
/E

rie
 A

rts
 &

 C
ul

tu
re

2
B

A
C

B
er

ks
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
3

B
C

R
A

C
B

ra
df

or
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
eg

io
n 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

4
C

P
R

C
&

D
C

om
m

un
tiy

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
ou

nc
il,

 In
c.

5
C

A
Y

C
C

ul
tu

ra
l A

lli
an

ce
 o

f Y
or

k 
C

ou
nt

y
6

E
C

C
O

TA
E

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

A
rts

7
G

A
LA

X
Y

G
al

ax
y,

 th
e 

A
rts

 in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

 o
f C

en
tra

l I
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 U

ni
t 1

0
8

G
P

C
A

G
re

at
er

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C

ul
tu

ra
l A

lli
an

ce
9

G
P

A
C

G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
10

JS
Ju

m
p 

S
tre

et
11

LV
A

C
Le

hi
gh

 V
al

le
y 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

12
P

R
A

A
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

R
ur

al
 A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
13

P
A

C
 o

r P
O

C
O

N
O

P
oc

on
o 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-1
6 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
tr

ea
m

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ot
al

s 
(F

ul
l) 

 - 
So

rt
ed

 b
y 

Pa
rt

ne
r

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

R
O

W
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

N
am

e
A

rt
is

tic
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Sc
or

e
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
Sc

or
e

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sc
or

e
To

ta
l

C
ou

nt
y

PP
A

 P
ar

tn
er

1
A

lle
gr

o:
 T

he
 C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

 o
f L

an
ca

st
er

30
29

27
86

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

2
A

rt 
P

lu
s 

G
al

le
ry

25
24

24
73

B
er

ks
B

A
C

3
B

er
ks

 B
al

le
t T

he
at

re
31

25
22

78
B

er
ks

B
A

C
4

B
er

ks
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
el

ev
is

io
n

27
28

25
80

B
er

ks
B

A
C

5
B

er
ks

 O
pe

ra
 W

or
ks

ho
p

30
30

23
83

B
er

ks
B

A
C

6
B

er
ks

 Y
ou

th
 C

ho
ru

s
35

32
28

95
B

er
ks

B
A

C
7

B
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

B
et

te
r B

oy
er

to
w

n 
- A

rts
 a

nd
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 A
lli

an
ce

: S
tu

di
o 

B
27

30
20

77
B

er
ks

B
A

C
8

C
la

y 
on

 M
ai

n
29

28
24

81
B

er
ks

B
A

C
9

G
ab

rie
l C

ha
m

be
r E

ns
em

bl
e

25
25

25
75

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
B

A
C

10
H

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
W

al
l P

up
pe

t T
he

at
re

, I
nc

.
32

29
15

76
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
11

Im
an

i E
du

-T
ai

ne
rs

 A
fri

ca
n 

D
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ny
31

29
23

83
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
12

La
nc

as
te

r O
pe

ra
 C

om
pa

ny
 d

/b
/a

 O
pe

ra
 L

an
ca

st
er

30
24

20
74

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

13
M

iff
lin

 C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

ry
21

19
15

55
B

er
ks

B
A

C
14

M
us

ic
 F

or
 E

ve
ry

on
e

31
33

23
87

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

15
N

ew
 A

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
, I

nc
.

20
10

10
40

B
er

ks
B

A
C

16
O

ur
 T

ow
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
30

30
25

85
B

er
ks

B
A

C
17

P
eo

pl
e'

s 
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
 P

ro
je

ct
, T

he
30

28
25

83
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
18

P
R

iM
A

 A
rts

 In
c.

31
26

25
82

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

19
R

ea
di

ng
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

25
22

20
67

B
er

ks
B

A
C

20
R

ea
di

ng
 P

op
s 

O
rc

he
st

ra
30

25
25

80
B

er
ks

B
A

C
21

R
ea

di
ng

 T
he

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

30
25

24
79

B
er

ks
B

A
C

22
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

 C
ou

nt
y'

s 
V

IS
IO

N
19

20
15

54
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

B
A

C
23

Th
ea

te
r o

f t
he

 S
ev

en
th

 S
is

te
r

21
25

18
64

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

24
W

he
at

la
nd

 C
ho

ra
le

20
14

10
44

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

25
B

ill
to

w
n 

B
lu

es
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
In

c
31

32
27

90
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
26

B
ox

 O
f L

ig
ht

 D
ig

ita
l A

rts
 S

tu
di

o
31

25
26

82
C

ol
um

bi
a

B
C

R
A

C
27

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

M
us

eu
m

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
32

30
25

87
C

ol
um

bi
a

B
C

R
A

C
28

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re
 L

ea
gu

e,
 In

c.
31

33
28

92
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
29

E
nd

le
ss

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

34
35

29
98

Ti
og

a
B

C
R

A
C

30
E

nd
le

ss
 M

ou
nt

ai
ns

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

28
29

23
80

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

B
C

R
A

C
31

G
re

at
er

 M
an

sf
ie

ld
 A

re
a 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

24
24

18
66

Ti
og

a
B

C
R

A
C

32
Lo

ya
ls

oc
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p 
B

oa
rd

 o
f S

up
er

vi
so

rs
5

10
0

15
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
33

Ly
co

m
in

g 
C

ol
le

ge
 - 

B
ril

lia
nt

 C
or

ne
rs

: A
 J

ou
rn

al
 o

f J
az

z 
&

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
30

15
8

53
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
34

M
un

cy
 H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 &
 M

us
eu

m
 o

f H
is

to
ry

26
30

27
83

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

35
N

or
th

er
n 

Ti
er

 S
ym

ph
on

y 
O

rc
he

st
ra

30
28

25
83

W
yo

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

36
S

ul
liv

an
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

A
rts

29
31

25
85

S
ul

liv
an

B
C

R
A

C
37

W
ill

ia
m

sp
or

t B
al

le
t G

ui
ld

27
28

23
78

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

38
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t C

ha
m

be
r C

ho
ir 

&
 O

rc
he

st
ra

31
32

25
88

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

39
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t C

iv
ic

 C
ho

ru
s

31
31

27
89

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

40
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t L

yc
om

in
g 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

30
33

26
89

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-1
6 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
tr

ea
m

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ot
al

s 
(F

ul
l) 

 - 
So

rt
ed

 b
y 

Pa
rt

ne
r

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

R
O

W
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

N
am

e
A

rt
is

tic
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Sc
or

e
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
Sc

or
e

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sc
or

e
To

ta
l

C
ou

nt
y

PP
A

 P
ar

tn
er

41
A

da
m

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
31

30
20

81
A

da
m

s
C

A
Y

C
42

G
et

ty
sb

ur
g 

C
ha

m
be

r O
rc

he
st

ra
27

22
20

69
A

da
m

s
C

A
Y

C
43

G
et

ty
sb

ur
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
27

28
33

88
A

da
m

s
C

A
Y

C
44

M
er

ce
rs

bu
rg

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ho

ru
s,

 In
c.

28
22

23
73

Fr
an

kl
in

C
A

Y
C

45
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

A
rts

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

14
12

9
35

Y
or

k
C

A
Y

C
46

R
en

fre
w

 In
st

itu
te

 fo
r C

ul
tu

ra
l a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

tu
di

es
23

20
17

60
Fr

an
kl

in
C

A
Y

C
47

S
pr

in
ge

tts
bu

ry
 T

ow
ns

hi
p

30
30

21
81

Y
or

k
C

A
Y

C
48

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

 F
ol

k 
M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

28
25

21
74

Y
or

k
C

A
Y

C
49

W
ils

on
 C

ol
le

ge
13

15
10

38
Fr

an
kl

in
C

A
Y

C
50

A
lle

gh
en

y 
R

iv
er

S
to

ne
 C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

A
rts

30
27

27
84

C
la

rio
n

E
C

C
O

TA
51

A
rt 

in
 th

e 
W

ild
s,

 In
c.

25
25

20
70

M
cK

ea
n

E
C

C
O

TA
52

C
am

er
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 &
 A

rti
sa

n 
C

en
te

r
29

27
20

76
C

am
er

on
E

C
C

O
TA

53
Fo

re
st

 A
re

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
25

25
18

68
Fo

re
st

E
C

C
O

TA
54

A
lia

 M
us

ic
a

28
22

15
65

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
55

A
ut

um
n 

H
ou

se
 P

re
ss

24
22

17
63

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
56

B
ut

le
r C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
23

24
15

62
B

ut
le

r
G

P
A

C
57

C
ar

ne
gi

e 
M

el
lo

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
R

eg
in

a 
G

ou
ge

r M
ill

er
 G

al
le

ry
30

24
18

72
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

58
C

ity
 o

f A
sy

lu
m

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
30

28
25

83
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

59
C

or
ni

ng
w

or
ks

28
24

19
71

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
60

E
dg

ew
oo

d 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
25

20
22

67
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

61
Ja

zz
 W

or
ks

ho
p,

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

28
30

20
78

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
62

Je
w

is
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r o
f G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
Y

ou
ng

 M
en

 a
nd

 W
om

en
's

 H
eb

re
w

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

27
25

22
74

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
63

Je
w

is
h 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
of

 G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 - 

Jf
ilm

: t
he

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 J

ew
is

h 
Fi

lm
 F

or
um

27
25

22
74

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
64

N
ew

 H
or

iz
on

 T
he

at
er

, I
nc

.
30

30
16

76
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

65
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 C
am

er
at

a,
 T

he
25

18
16

59
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

66
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 C

ity
 C

ho
irs

25
22

19
66

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
67

S
ou

th
 A

rts
, I

nc
.

20
23

15
58

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
68

S
qu

on
k 

O
pe

ra
 In

c.
26

22
17

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

69
Ti

ck
et

s 
fo

r K
id

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

db
a 

Ti
ck

et
s 

fo
r K

id
s 

C
ha

rit
ie

s
25

24
16

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

70
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
-in

-th
e-

S
ch

oo
ls

24
20

15
59

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
71

A
bi

ng
to

n 
P

re
sb

yt
er

ia
n 

C
hu

rc
h 

- M
us

ic
 a

t A
bi

ng
to

n
30

26
22

78
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
72

A
l-B

us
ta

n 
S

ee
ds

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
33

33
27

93
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

73
A

nn
e-

M
ar

ie
 M

ul
gr

ew
 a

nd
 D

an
ce

rs
 C

om
pa

ny
22

23
18

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

74
A

rt 
G

oe
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l o
f D

el
aw

ar
e 

V
al

le
y,

 In
c.

25
20

15
60

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
75

B
ac

h 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
30

26
19

75
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

76
B

ai
nb

rid
ge

 H
ou

se
29

32
21

82
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

77
B

el
 C

an
to

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
ho

ru
s,

 T
he

24
22

14
60

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

78
B

uc
ks

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

V
is

ua
l A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
32

32
25

89
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

79
C

ar
eL

in
k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s

23
27

21
71

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
80

C
ho

ris
te

rs
 o

f U
pp

er
 D

ub
lin

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
28

23
22

73
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-1
6 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
tr

ea
m

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ot
al

s 
(F

ul
l) 

 - 
So

rt
ed

 b
y 

Pa
rt

ne
r

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

R
O

W
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

N
am

e
A

rt
is

tic
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Sc
or

e
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
Sc

or
e

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sc
or

e
To

ta
l

C
ou

nt
y

PP
A

 P
ar

tn
er

81
C

oa
te

sv
ill

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
, I

nc
.

20
13

10
43

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

82
C

om
m

on
w

ea
lth

 C
la

ss
ic

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

31
32

20
83

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
83

C
on

te
m

pr
aD

an
ce

 T
he

at
re

20
15

13
48

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
84

C
ro

ss
in

g,
 T

he
33

30
25

88
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

85
C

ul
tu

re
W

or
ks

, L
td

.
26

18
15

59
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

86
D

an
se

4N
ia

 R
ep

er
to

ry
 E

ns
em

bl
e

23
25

18
66

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
87

D
el

aw
ar

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y

30
28

25
83

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
88

D
ol

ce
 S

uo
no

 E
ns

em
bl

e
30

27
23

80
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

89
D

ry
de

n 
E

ns
em

bl
e

30
23

20
73

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
90

Fi
dd

le
K

ic
ks

25
23

20
68

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

91
Fi

rs
t P

er
so

n 
A

rts
 (f

or
m

er
ly

 B
lu

e 
S

ky
)

30
30

22
82

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
92

G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
 A

rts
25

26
15

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

93
H

ea
dl

on
g 

D
an

ce
 T

he
at

er
27

24
18

69
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

94
Im

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 M

ot
he

rla
nd

 (I
M

IT
)

25
22

15
62

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
95

Is
la

m
ic

 C
ul

tu
ra

l P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
&

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
ou

nc
il

20
27

18
65

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
96

Ja
zz

 B
rid

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
30

30
24

84
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
97

K
ul

u 
M

el
e 

A
fri

ca
n 

D
an

ce
 &

 D
ru

m
 E

ns
em

bl
e

30
28

20
78

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
98

La
ns

do
w

ne
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n

21
19

10
50

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
99

Le
na

pe
 C

ha
m

be
r E

ns
em

bl
e

30
26

20
76

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
10

0
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

31
30

25
86

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

10
1

N
et

w
or

k 
fo

r N
ew

 M
us

ic
29

23
22

74
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

10
2

N
ew

 P
ar

ad
is

e 
La

bo
ra

to
rie

s
33

27
25

85
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

10
3

N
ia

 C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

, T
he

21
21

12
54

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
10

4
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ha

m
be

r E
ns

em
bl

e,
 T

he
30

20
16

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

10
5

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C

hi
ne

se
 O

pe
ra

 S
oc

ie
ty

, I
nc

.
27

27
18

72
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

10
6

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
S

cu
lp

to
rs

29
29

23
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
10

7
P

la
yP

en
n,

 In
c.

30
26

25
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
10

8
P

or
ts

id
e 

A
rts

 C
en

te
r

30
33

23
86

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
10

9
Q

ua
ke

rto
w

n 
B

an
d,

 T
he

29
27

24
80

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
11

0
R

ai
ce

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
le

s 
La

tin
oa

m
er

ic
an

as
, I

nc
.

30
31

24
85

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
11

1
R

el
ac

he
29

22
12

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

11
2

R
os

en
ba

ch
 o

f t
he

 F
re

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
of

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a,
 T

he
30

23
22

75
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

11
3

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
 C

en
te

r f
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n
32

30
27

89
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

11
4

S
en

io
r C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
29

32
24

85
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

11
5

S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re

 in
 C

la
rk

 P
ar

k
33

33
29

95
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

11
6

S
m

ith
 M

em
or

ia
l P

la
yg

ro
un

ds
30

31
26

87
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

11
7

S
ru

ti,
 T

he
 In

di
a 

M
us

ic
 a

nd
 D

an
ce

 S
oc

ie
ty

31
25

25
81

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

11
8

S
te

el
 R

iv
er

 P
la

yh
ou

se
25

28
21

74
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
11

9
S

um
m

er
 C

ar
ill

on
 C

on
ce

rts
 a

t S
t. 

Th
om

as
' C

hu
rc

h 
W

hi
te

m
ar

sh
27

24
18

69
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
12

0
S

w
ar

th
m

or
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 - 
C

he
st

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

ho
ru

s
30

30
21

81
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-1
6 

Pr
og

ra
m

 S
tr

ea
m

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t T

ot
al

s 
(F

ul
l) 

 - 
So

rt
ed

 b
y 

Pa
rt

ne
r

A
B

C
D

E
F

G

R
O

W
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

N
am

e
A

rt
is

tic
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Sc
or

e
A

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

A
rt

s 
Sc

or
e

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sc
or

e
To

ta
l

C
ou

nt
y

PP
A

 P
ar

tn
er

12
1

Te
m

pe
st

a 
di

 M
ar

e
32

20
17

69
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

12
2

Tr
in

ity
 C

en
te

r f
or

 U
rb

an
 L

ife
20

28
17

65
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

12
3

V
ill

ag
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

of
 W

rig
ht

st
ow

n
29

30
27

86
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

12
4

V
ox

 P
op

ul
i

32
27

25
84

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
12

5
W

es
t P

ar
k 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

te
r

26
30

19
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
12

6
W

es
t W

hi
te

la
nd

 T
ow

ns
hi

p 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

P
ar

k 
C

om
m

itt
ee

16
19

16
51

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

12
7

B
ar

ak
, I

nc
.

25
30

15
70

D
au

ph
in

JS
12

8
C

an
ta

te
 C

ar
lis

le
25

23
23

71
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
12

9
C

ap
ita

l A
re

a 
M

us
ic

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

22
22

20
64

D
au

ph
in

JS
13

0
D

au
ph

in
 C

ou
nt

y 
- P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
25

25
15

65
D

au
ph

in
JS

13
1

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

R
os

e 
Le

hr
m

an
 A

rt 
G

al
le

ry
23

20
14

57
D

au
ph

in
JS

13
2

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
on

tra
 D

an
ce

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

20
13

15
48

D
au

ph
in

JS
13

3
H

ar
ris

bu
rg

 C
ho

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
15

15
15

45
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
13

4
Le

ba
no

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rt 

B
an

d
22

20
23

65
Le

ba
no

n
JS

13
5

Le
ba

no
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
22

22
20

64
Le

ba
no

n
JS

13
6

M
ar

ke
t S

qu
ar

e 
C

on
ce

rts
32

28
30

90
D

au
ph

in
JS

13
7

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
bu

rg
 A

rt 
C

en
te

r
30

30
25

85
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
13

8
M

ou
nt

 G
re

tn
a 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

10
10

10
30

Le
ba

no
n

JS
13

9
N

go
zi

 In
c.

5
5

0
10

D
au

ph
in

JS
14

0
O

ys
te

r M
ill

 P
la

yh
ou

se
25

25
20

70
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
14

1
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

R
eg

io
na

l B
al

le
t

30
28

26
84

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

14
2

S
hi

pp
en

sb
ur

g 
A

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

an
d 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
(S

H
A

P
E

)
27

27
26

80
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
14

3
S

us
qu

eh
an

na
 C

ho
ra

le
32

28
28

88
D

au
ph

in
JS

14
4

A
m

er
ic

an
 F

ed
er

at
io

n 
of

 M
us

ic
ia

ns
 - 

S
cr

an
to

n 
M

us
ic

ia
ns

 U
ni

on
30

30
22

82
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
14

5
A

rc
ad

ia
 C

ho
ra

le
, f

ka
 R

ob
er

t D
al

e 
C

ho
ra

le
30

25
25

80
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
14

6
A

rti
st

s 
fo

r A
rt

29
26

23
78

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

14
7

B
al

le
t T

he
at

re
 o

f S
cr

an
to

n
30

29
27

86
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
14

8
B

la
ck

 B
ea

r F
ilm

 F
es

tiv
al

, I
nc

.
33

31
26

90
P

ik
e

P
A

C
14

9
C

at
ho

lic
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n

25
25

19
69

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
0

C
ho

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f N
or

th
ea

st
 P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a,

 T
he

30
25

22
77

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
1

Fi
rs

t P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 C
la

rk
s 

S
um

m
it

29
27

19
75

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
2

G
re

at
er

 H
az

le
to

n 
C

on
ce

rt 
S

er
ie

s
30

30
26

86
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

15
3

H
on

es
da

le
 R

oo
ts

 &
 R

hy
th

m
 M

us
ic

 a
nd

 A
rts

 F
es

tiv
al

30
33

28
91

W
ay

ne
P

A
C

15
4

La
ck

aw
an

na
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
25

21
15

61
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
15

5
Li

ttl
e 

Th
ea

tre
 o

f W
ilk

es
-B

ar
re

30
30

25
85

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
15

6
M

ar
yw

oo
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

rt 
G

al
le

rie
s

31
27

23
81

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
7

M
os

tly
 O

pe
ra

27
24

20
71

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
8

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
Ja

zz
 A

lli
an

ce
 - 

S
cr

an
to

n 
Ja

zz
 F

es
tiv

al
31

29
20

80
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
15

9
P

oc
on

o 
B

lu
eg

ra
ss

 a
nd

 F
ol

k 
S

oc
ie

ty
24

17
13

54
M

on
ro

e
P

A
C

16
0

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f S
cr

an
to

n 
- H

op
e 

H
or

n 
G

al
le

ry
31

30
24

85
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

1
In

te
rim

A
ca

de
m

y 
Th

ea
tre

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

79
C

ra
w

fo
rd

A
C

E
2

In
te

rim
A

lle
gh

en
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 A
rt 

G
al

le
rie

s
71

C
ra

w
fo

rd
A

C
E

3
In

te
rim

C
or

ry
 A

re
a 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il,

 In
c.

78
E

rie
A

C
E

4
In

te
rim

D
af

m
ar

k 
D

an
ce

 T
he

at
er

66
E

rie
A

C
E

5
In

te
rim

E
di

nb
or

o 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

A
 - 

B
ru

ce
 G

al
le

ry
 o

f A
rt

68
E

rie
A

C
E

6
In

te
rim

E
di

nb
or

o 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

A
 - 

C
ha

m
be

r P
la

ye
rs

68
E

rie
A

C
E

7
In

te
rim

E
di

nb
or

o 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

A
 - 

E
di

nb
or

o 
H

ig
hl

an
d 

G
am

es
73

E
rie

A
C

E
8

In
te

rim
E

rie
 D

an
ce

 C
on

se
rv

at
or

y 
C

om
pa

ny
 - 

C
on

te
m

po
ar

y 
B

al
le

t T
he

at
re

75
E

rie
A

C
E

9
In

te
rim

E
rie

 D
an

ce
 C

on
so

rti
um

56
E

rie
A

C
E

10
In

te
rim

E
rie

 H
om

es
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
A

du
lts

70
E

rie
A

C
E

11
In

te
rim

E
rie

 O
pe

ra
 T

he
at

re
73

E
rie

A
C

E
12

In
te

rim
G

an
no

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

/E
rie

 C
ha

m
be

r O
rc

he
st

ra
78

E
rie

A
C

E
13

In
te

rim
G

oo
de

ll 
P

ro
je

ct
, I

nc
., 

Th
e

67
E

rie
A

C
E

14
In

te
rim

Ja
zz

E
rie

62
E

rie
A

C
E

15
In

te
rim

M
ea

dv
ill

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

A
rts

66
C

ra
w

fo
rd

A
C

E
16

In
te

rim
N

or
th

 E
as

t A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

80
E

rie
A

C
E

17
In

te
rim

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
  -

 M
us

ic
 a

t N
oo

n
77

E
rie

A
C

E
18

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
C

ho
ru

s 
of

 E
rie

80
E

rie
A

C
E

19
In

te
rim

P
ho

to
m

ed
ia

 C
en

te
r 

57
E

rie
A

C
E

20
In

te
rim

S
ta

irw
ay

s 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lth
 

80
E

rie
A

C
E

21
In

te
rim

Ti
tu

sv
ill

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

A
rts

69
C

ra
w

fo
rd

A
C

E
22

In
te

rim
U

ni
te

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Fr

en
ch

 C
re

ek
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
re

76
C

ra
w

fo
rd

A
C

E
23

In
te

rim
V

al
le

y 
Ly

ric
 O

pe
ra

31
M

er
ce

r
A

C
E

24
In

te
rim

W
ar

re
n 

C
iv

ic
 O

rc
he

st
ra

 d
ba

 W
ar

re
n 

P
hi

lh
ar

m
on

ic
70

W
ar

re
n

A
C

E
25

In
te

rim
W

ar
re

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

um
m

er
 M

us
ic

 S
ch

oo
l

59
W

ar
re

n
A

C
E

26
Fu

ll
A

lle
gr

o:
 T

he
 C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

 o
f L

an
ca

st
er

86
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
27

Fu
ll

A
rt 

P
lu

s 
G

al
le

ry
73

B
er

ks
B

A
C

28
Fu

ll
B

er
ks

 B
al

le
t T

he
at

re
78

B
er

ks
B

A
C

29
Fu

ll
B

er
ks

 C
om

m
un

ity
 T

el
ev

is
io

n
80

B
er

ks
B

A
C

30
Fu

ll
B

er
ks

 O
pe

ra
 W

or
ks

ho
p

83
B

er
ks

B
A

C
31

Fu
ll

B
er

ks
 Y

ou
th

 C
ho

ru
s

95
B

er
ks

B
A

C
32

Fu
ll

B
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

B
et

te
r B

oy
er

to
w

n 
- A

rts
 a

nd
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 A
lli

an
ce

: S
tu

di
o 

B
77

B
er

ks
B

A
C

33
Fu

ll
C

la
y 

on
 M

ai
n

81
B

er
ks

B
A

C
34

Fu
ll

G
ab

rie
l C

ha
m

be
r E

ns
em

bl
e

75
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

B
A

C
35

Fu
ll

H
ol

e 
in

 th
e 

W
al

l P
up

pe
t T

he
at

re
, I

nc
.

76
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
36

Fu
ll

Im
an

i E
du

-T
ai

ne
rs

 A
fri

ca
n 

D
an

ce
 C

om
pn

ay
83

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

37
Fu

ll
La

nc
as

te
r O

pe
ra

 C
om

pa
ny

 d
/b

/a
 O

pe
ra

 L
an

ca
st

er
74

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

38
Fu

ll
M

iff
lin

 C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

ry
55

B
er

ks
B

A
C

39
Fu

ll
M

us
ic

 fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

87
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
40

Fu
ll

N
ew

 A
rts

 P
ro

gr
am

, I
nc

.
40

B
er

ks
B

A
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

41
Fu

ll
O

ur
 T

ow
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
85

B
er

ks
B

A
C

42
Fu

ll
P

eo
pl

e'
s 

S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re

 P
ro

je
ct

, T
he

83
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
43

Fu
ll

P
R

iM
A

 A
rts

, I
nc

.
82

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

44
Fu

ll
R

ea
di

ng
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

67
B

er
ks

B
A

C
45

Fu
ll

R
ea

di
ng

 P
op

s 
O

rc
he

st
ra

80
B

er
ks

B
A

C
46

Fu
ll

R
ea

di
ng

 T
he

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

79
B

er
ks

B
A

C
47

Fu
ll

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
 C

ou
nt

y'
s 

V
IS

IO
N

54
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

B
A

C
48

Fu
ll

Th
ea

te
r o

f t
he

 S
ev

en
th

 S
is

te
r

64
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
49

Fu
ll

W
he

at
la

nd
 C

ho
ra

le
44

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

50
Fu

ll
B

ill
to

w
n 

B
lu

es
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 In

c.
90

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

51
Fu

ll
B

ox
 o

f L
ig

ht
 D

ig
ita

l A
rts

 S
tu

di
o

82
C

ol
um

bi
a

B
C

R
A

C
52

Fu
ll

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

M
us

eu
m

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
87

C
ol

um
bi

a
B

C
R

A
C

53
Fu

ll
C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
re

 L
ea

gu
e,

 In
c.

 
92

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

54
Fu

ll
E

nd
le

ss
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
us

ic
 F

es
tiv

al
98

Ti
og

a
B

C
R

A
C

55
Fu

ll
E

nd
le

ss
 M

ou
nt

ai
ns

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

80
S

us
qu

eh
an

na
B

C
R

A
C

56
Fu

ll
G

re
at

er
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 A
re

a 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
66

Ti
og

a
B

C
R

A
C

57
Fu

ll
Lo

ya
ls

oc
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p 
B

oa
rd

 o
f S

up
er

vi
so

rs
15

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

58
Fu

ll
Ly

co
m

in
g 

C
ol

le
ge

 - 
B

ril
lia

nt
 C

or
ne

rs
: A

 J
ou

rn
al

 o
f J

az
z 

&
 L

ite
ra

tu
re

53
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
59

Fu
ll

M
un

cy
 H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 &
 M

us
eu

m
 o

f H
is

to
ry

83
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
60

Fu
ll

N
or

th
er

n 
Ti

er
 S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
83

W
yo

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

61
Fu

ll
S

ul
liv

an
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
on

 th
e 

A
rts

85
S

ul
liv

an
B

C
R

A
C

62
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t  

B
al

le
t G

ui
ld

78
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
63

Fu
ll

W
ill

ia
m

sp
or

t C
ha

m
be

r C
ho

ir 
&

 O
rc

he
st

ra
88

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

64
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t C

iv
ic

 C
ho

ru
s

89
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
65

Fu
ll

W
ill

ia
m

sp
or

t L
yc

om
in

g 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
89

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

66
Fu

ll
A

da
m

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
81

A
da

m
s

C
A

Y
C

67
Fu

ll
G

et
ty

sb
ur

g 
C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

69
A

da
m

s
C

A
Y

C
68

Fu
ll

G
et

ty
sb

ur
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
78

A
da

m
s

C
A

Y
C

69
Fu

ll
M

er
ce

rs
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ho
ru

s,
 In

c.
73

Fr
an

kl
in

C
A

Y
C

70
Fu

ll
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

A
rts

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

35
Y

or
k

C
A

Y
C

71
Fu

ll
R

en
fre

w
 In

st
itu

te
 fo

r C
ul

tu
ra

l &
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

tu
di

es
60

Fr
an

kl
in

C
A

Y
C

72
Fu

ll
S

pr
in

ge
tts

bu
ry

 T
ow

ns
hi

p
81

Y
or

k
C

A
Y

C
73

Fu
ll

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

 F
ol

k 
M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

74
Y

or
k

C
A

Y
C

74
Fu

ll
W

ils
on

 C
ol

le
ge

38
Fr

an
kl

in
C

A
Y

C
75

In
te

rim
B

uc
kn

el
l U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
S

am
ek

 A
rt 

G
al

le
ry

78
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

76
In

te
rim

Fe
th

er
st

on
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
88

U
ni

on
C

P
R

C
&

D
77

In
te

rim
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

E
m

ba
ss

y 
Th

ea
tre

, I
nc

.
41

M
iff

lin
C

P
R

C
&

D
78

In
te

rim
G

en
er

oo
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

93
S

ny
de

r
C

P
R

C
&

D
79

In
te

rim
Ju

ni
at

a 
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

V
is

ito
rs

' B
ur

ea
u

91
M

iff
lin

C
P

R
C

&
D

80
In

te
rim

S
lif

er
 H

ou
se

 M
us

eu
m

/R
iv

er
W

oo
ds

 S
en

io
r L

iv
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

82
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

81
In

te
rim

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

 V
al

le
y 

C
ho

ra
le

86
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

82
In

te
rim

W
es

t E
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

83
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

83
Fu

ll
A

lle
gh

en
y 

R
iv

er
S

to
ne

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
A

rts
84

C
la

rio
n

E
C

C
O

TA
84

Fu
ll

A
rt 

in
 th

e 
W

ild
s,

 In
c.

70
M

cK
ea

n
E

C
C

O
TA

85
Fu

ll
C

am
er

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 &

 A
rti

sa
n 

C
en

te
r

76
C

am
er

on
E

C
C

O
TA

86
Fu

ll
Fo

re
st

 A
re

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
68

Fo
re

st
E

C
C

O
TA

87
In

te
rim

A
rt 

A
lli

an
ce

 o
f C

en
tra

l P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a
58

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

88
In

te
rim

B
el

le
fo

nt
e 

H
is

to
ric

al
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
41

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

89
In

te
rim

C
ul

tu
ra

l R
es

ou
rc

es
, I

nc
.

55
C

le
ar

fie
ld

G
A

LA
X

Y
90

In
te

rim
H

un
tin

gd
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

69
H

un
tin

gd
on

G
A

LA
X

Y
91

In
te

rim
M

ill
br

oo
k 

P
la

yh
ou

se
, I

nc
.

55
C

lin
to

n
G

A
LA

X
Y

92
In

te
rim

M
us

ic
 A

ca
de

m
y 

of
 S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

, T
he

40
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
93

In
te

rim
N

itt
an

y 
V

al
le

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y,

 In
c.

35
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
94

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

C
en

tre
 C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

 S
oc

ie
ty

51
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
95

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

D
an

ce
 T

he
at

re
52

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

96
In

te
rim

S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 A

re
a 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

an
d

45
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
97

In
te

rim
S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 C
ho

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
47

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

98
In

te
rim

Te
m

pe
st

 P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

, I
nc

.
38

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

99
In

te
rim

V
an

D
an

ce
, I

nc
.

46
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
10

0
In

te
rim

A
fro

-A
m

er
ic

an
 M

us
ic

 In
st

itu
te

58
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

10
1

Fu
ll

A
lia

 M
us

ic
a

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

10
2

In
te

rim
A

rti
st

s 
Im

ag
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e
80

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
10

3
Fu

ll
A

ut
um

n 
H

ou
se

 P
re

ss
63

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
10

4
In

te
rim

B
ac

h 
C

ho
ir 

of
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

83
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

10
5

In
te

rim
B

re
w

 H
ou

se
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 T

he
60

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
10

6
In

te
rim

B
ric

ol
ag

e 
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
C

om
pa

ny
95

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
10

7
In

te
rim

B
ul

ga
ria

n 
M

ac
ed

on
ia

n 
N

at
io

na
l E

du
ca

tio
na

l &
 C

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
te

r
65

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
10

8
Fu

ll
B

ut
le

r C
ou

nt
y 

S
ym

ph
on

y 
O

rc
he

st
ra

62
B

ut
le

r
G

P
A

C
10

9
Fu

ll
C

ar
ne

gi
e 

M
el

lo
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

R
eg

in
a 

G
ou

ge
r M

ill
er

 G
al

le
ry

72
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

11
0

Fu
ll

C
ity

 o
f A

sy
lu

m
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

83
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

11
1

Fu
ll

C
or

ni
ng

w
or

ks
71

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

2
In

te
rim

C
re

at
iv

e 
N

on
fic

tio
n 

Fo
un

da
tio

n
71

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

3
In

te
rim

D
re

am
s 

of
 H

op
e

80
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

11
4

Fu
ll

E
dg

ew
oo

d 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
67

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

5
In

te
rim

H
ill

 D
an

ce
 A

ca
de

m
y 

Th
ea

te
r

82
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

11
6

Fu
ll

Ja
zz

 W
or

ks
ho

p,
 In

co
rp

or
at

ed
78

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

7
Fu

ll
Je

w
is

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r o

f G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 - 

Y
ou

ng
 M

en
 a

nd
 W

om
en

's
 H

eb
re

w
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
59

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

8
Fu

ll
Je

w
is

h 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

of
 G

re
at

er
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
Jf

ilm
: t

he
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 J
ew

is
h 

Fi
lm

 F
or

um
74

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

9
Fu

ll
N

ew
 H

or
iz

on
 T

he
at

er
, I

nc
.

76
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
0

Fu
ll

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 C

am
er

at
a

59
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

12
1

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 C
on

ce
rt 

C
ho

ra
le

75
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
2

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 L
es

bi
an

 a
nd

 G
ay

 F
ilm

 S
oc

ie
ty

91
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
3

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 N
ew

 M
us

ic
 E

ns
em

bl
e

86
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
4

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 P
la

yw
rig

ht
s 

Th
ea

te
r C

o.
77

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
12

5
In

te
rim

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 Y

ou
th

 B
al

le
t C

om
pa

ny
53

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

G
P

A
C

12
6

In
te

rim
P

rim
e 

S
ta

ge
 T

he
at

re
83

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
12

7
In

te
rim

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 &
 B

ar
oq

ue
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f P
itt

sb
ur

gh
75

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
12

8
Fu

ll
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 C

ity
 C

ho
irs

66
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
9

In
te

rim
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 C

ity
 W

in
d 

M
us

ic
 S

oc
ie

ty
70

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
13

0
In

te
rim

S
ilk

S
cr

ee
n 

- A
si

an
 A

rts
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

62
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
1

In
te

rim
S

LB
 R

ad
io

 P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

, I
nc

.
10

0
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
2

Fu
ll

S
ou

th
 A

rts
, I

nc
.

58
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
3

In
te

rim
S

ou
th

 P
ar

k 
Th

ea
tre

67
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
4

Fu
ll

S
qu

on
k 

O
pe

ra
, I

nc
.

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
5

In
te

rim
Th

re
e 

R
iv

er
s 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

es
 O

rc
he

st
ra

s
73

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
13

6
Fu

ll
Ti

ck
et

s 
fo

r K
id

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

db
a 

Ti
ck

et
s 

fo
r K

id
s 

C
ha

rit
ie

s
65

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
13

7
Fu

ll
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
-in

-th
e-

S
ch

oo
ls

59
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
8

In
te

rim
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
Tu

es
da

y 
M

us
ic

al
 C

lu
b

81
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
9

In
te

rim
U

ns
ea

m
'd

 S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re

 C
om

pa
ny

, T
he

51
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

14
0

In
te

rim
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
, I

nc
.

86
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

P
A

C
14

1
Fu

ll
A

bi
ng

to
n 

P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
- M

us
ic

 a
t A

bi
ng

to
n

78
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
14

2
In

te
rim

A
fri

ca
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l A
lli

an
ce

 o
f N

or
th

 A
m

er
ic

a,
 In

c.
58

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
14

3
Fu

ll
A

l-B
us

ta
n 

S
ee

ds
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

93
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

14
4

In
te

rim
A

nn
a 

C
ru

si
s 

W
om

en
's

 C
ho

ir
73

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
14

5
Fu

ll
A

nn
e-

M
ar

ie
 M

ul
gr

ew
 a

nd
 D

an
ce

rs
 C

om
pa

ny
63

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
14

6
In

te
rim

A
rt 

fo
r J

us
tic

e
68

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

14
7

Fu
ll

A
rt 

G
oe

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l o

f t
he

 D
el

aw
ar

e 
V

al
le

y,
 In

c.
60

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
14

8
In

te
rim

A
rt 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
S

tu
di

o
76

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

14
9

Fu
ll

B
ac

h 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
15

0
Fu

ll
B

ai
nb

rid
ge

 H
ou

se
82

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
15

1
Fu

ll
B

el
 C

an
to

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
ho

ru
s,

 T
he

60
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
15

2
In

te
rim

B
ra

nd
yw

in
e 

B
al

le
t C

om
pa

ny
68

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

15
3

In
te

rim
B

ry
n 

M
aw

r C
ol

le
ge

, O
ffi

ce
 fo

r t
he

 A
rts

83
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
15

4
Fu

ll
B

uc
ks

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

V
is

ua
l A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
89

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
15

5
In

te
rim

B
uc

ks
 C

ou
nt

y 
H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
78

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
15

6
In

te
rim

B
uc

ks
 C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

S
oc

ie
ty

67
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

15
7

Fu
ll

C
ar

el
in

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s
71

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
15

8
In

te
rim

C
en

te
r i

n 
th

e 
P

ar
k

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

15
9

In
te

rim
C

en
tro

 N
ue

va
 C

re
ac

io
n

88
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

16
0

Fu
ll

C
ho

ris
te

rs
 o

f U
pp

er
 D

ub
lin

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
73

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

16
1

Fu
ll

C
oa

te
sv

ill
e 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

, I
nc

.
43

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

16
2

Fu
ll

C
om

m
on

w
ea

lth
 C

la
ss

ic
 T

he
at

re
 C

om
pa

ny
83

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
16

3
Fu

ll
C

on
te

m
pr

aD
an

ce
 T

he
at

re
48

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
16

4
In

te
rim

C
os

aC
os

a 
A

rt 
at

 L
ar

ge
, I

nc
.

87
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

16
5

Fu
ll

C
ro

ss
in

g,
 T

he
88

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
16

6
Fu

ll
C

ul
tu

re
W

or
ks

, L
td

.
59

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
16

7
In

te
rim

D
an

ce
fu

si
on

, I
nc

.
90

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
16

8
Fu

ll
D

an
se

4N
ia

 R
ep

er
to

ry
 E

ns
em

bl
e

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

16
9

Fu
ll

D
el

aw
ar

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y

83
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

17
0

Fu
ll

D
ol

ce
 S

uo
no

 E
ns

em
bl

e
80

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
17

1
Fu

ll
D

ry
de

n 
E

ns
em

bl
e

73
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

17
2

In
te

rim
E

as
te

rn
 S

ta
te

 P
en

ite
nt

ia
ry

 H
is

to
ric

 S
ite

, I
nc

.
76

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
17

3
In

te
rim

E
go

P
o 

C
la

ss
ic

 T
he

at
er

86
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

17
4

In
te

rim
E

st
he

r K
le

in
 G

al
le

ry
 - 

B
re

ad
bo

ar
d

80
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

17
5

Fu
ll

Fi
dd

le
ki

ck
s

68
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
17

6
In

te
rim

Fi
rs

t N
ig

ht
 N

ew
to

w
n

29
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

17
7

Fu
ll

Fi
rs

t P
er

so
n 

A
rts

 (f
or

m
er

ly
 B

lu
e 

S
ky

)
82

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
17

8
In

te
rim

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

M
an

or
67

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
17

9
Fu

ll
G

as
 &

 E
le

ct
ric

 A
rts

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

18
0

In
te

rim
G

irl
s 

R
oc

k 
P

hi
lly

81
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

18
1

In
te

rim
G

ro
up

 M
ot

io
n 

M
ul

ti 
M

ed
ia

 D
an

ce
 T

he
at

er
78

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
18

2
Fu

ll
H

ea
dl

on
g 

D
an

ce
 T

he
at

er
69

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
18

3
In

te
rim

H
is

to
ric

 F
al

ls
in

gt
on

, I
nc

.
57

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
18

4
Fu

ll
Im

ag
es

 o
f t

he
 M

ot
he

rla
nd

 (I
M

IT
)

62
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

18
5

In
te

rim
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l B

al
le

t E
xc

ha
ng

e
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
18

6
Fu

ll
Is

la
m

ic
 C

ul
tu

ra
l P

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

&
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
C

ou
nc

il
65

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
18

7
Fu

ll
Ja

zz
 B

rid
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

84
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
18

8
In

te
rim

K
en

ne
tt 

A
re

a 
S

en
io

r C
en

te
r

72
C

he
st

er
G

P
C

A
18

9
Fu

ll
K

ul
u 

M
el

e 
A

fri
ca

n 
D

an
ce

 &
 D

ru
m

 E
ns

em
bl

e
78

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
19

0
In

te
rim

K
un

-Y
an

g 
Li

n 
D

an
ce

rs
91

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
19

1
Fu

ll
La

ns
do

w
ne

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

or
po

ra
tio

n
50

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
19

2
In

te
rim

Le
ah

 S
te

in
 D

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

79
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

19
3

Fu
ll

Le
na

pe
 C

ha
m

be
r E

ns
em

bl
e

76
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

19
4

In
te

rim
Li

ve
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
84

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
19

5
In

te
rim

M
ad

 P
oe

ts
 S

oc
ie

ty
64

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
19

6
In

te
rim

M
ed

ia
 B

us
in

es
s 

A
ut

ho
rit

y
64

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
19

7
Fu

ll
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

86
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
19

8
In

te
rim

N
at

io
na

l L
ib

er
ty

 M
us

eu
m

78
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

19
9

In
te

rim
N

at
io

na
l M

us
eu

m
 o

f A
m

er
ic

an
 J

ew
is

h 
H

is
to

ry
63

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
20

0
Fu

ll
N

et
w

or
k 

fo
r N

ew
 M

us
ic

74
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

20
1

Fu
ll

N
ew

 P
ar

ad
is

e 
La

bo
ra

to
rie

s
85

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
20

2
Fu

ll
N

ia
 C

en
te

r, 
In

c.
, T

he
54

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
20

3
In

te
rim

N
or

th
 L

ig
ht

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
77

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
20

4
In

te
rim

O
lli

n 
Y

ol
iz

tli
 C

al
m

ec
ac

62
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

20
5

In
te

rim
O

pe
ra

 N
or

th
, I

nc
.

53
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
20

6
In

te
rim

P
ao

li 
B

lu
es

 F
es

t, 
In

c.
73

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

20
7

In
te

rim
P

as
io

n 
y 

A
rts

68
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

20
8

In
te

rim
P

as
sy

un
k 

S
qu

ar
e 

C
iv

ic
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
57

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
20

9
Fu

ll
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
ha

m
be

r E
ns

em
bl

e,
 T

he
66

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
21

0
Fu

ll
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
hi

ne
se

 O
pe

ra
 S

oc
ie

ty
, I

nc
.

72
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

21
1

In
te

rim
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 A

rts
 N

et
w

or
k

73
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

21
2

In
te

rim
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

P
ho

to
 A

rts
 C

en
te

r
78

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
21

3
Fu

ll
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

S
cu

lp
to

rs
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
21

4
In

te
rim

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
S

in
fo

ni
a 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 In
c.

75
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

21
5

In
te

rim
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

S
ke

tc
h 

C
lu

b
69

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
21

6
In

te
rim

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
V

irt
uo

si
 C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

49
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

21
7

In
te

rim
P

ho
en

ix
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

rt 
C

en
te

r
72

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

21
8

Fu
ll

P
la

yP
en

n,
 In

c.
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
21

9
Fu

ll
P

or
ts

id
e 

A
rts

 C
en

te
r

86
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
0

Fu
ll

Q
ua

ke
rto

w
n 

B
an

d,
 T

he
80

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
22

1
Fu

ll
R

ai
ce

s 
C

ul
tu

ra
le

s 
La

tin
oa

m
er

ic
an

as
, I

nc
.

85
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
2

Fu
ll

R
el

ac
he

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
3

In
te

rim
R

oc
k 

to
 th

e 
Fu

tu
re

89
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
4

Fu
ll

R
os

en
ba

ch
 o

f t
he

 F
re

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
of

 P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a,
 T

he
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
22

5
Fu

ll
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

 C
en

te
r f

or
 E

nf
iro

nm
en

ta
l E

du
ca

tio
n

89
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
6

Fu
ll

S
en

io
r C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
85

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
22

7
Fu

ll
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
 in

 C
la

rk
 P

ar
k

95
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

22
8

In
te

rim
S

hi
rle

y 
R

oa
d 

P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

73
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
22

9
Fu

ll
S

m
ith

 M
em

or
ia

l P
la

yg
ro

un
ds

87
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

23
0

In
te

rim
S

pi
ra

l Q
 P

up
pe

t T
he

at
er

82
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

23
1

Fu
ll

S
ru

ti,
 T

he
 In

di
a 

M
us

ic
 a

nd
 D

an
ce

 S
oc

ie
ty

81
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
23

2
Fu

ll
S

te
el

 R
iv

er
 P

la
yh

ou
se

74
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
23

3
In

te
rim

S
to

ry
bo

ok
 M

us
ic

al
 T

he
at

re
66

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

23
4

Fu
ll

S
um

m
er

 C
ar

ill
on

 C
on

ce
rts

 a
t S

t. 
Th

om
as

' C
hu

rc
h 

W
hi

te
m

ar
sh

69
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
23

5
Fu

ll
S

w
ar

th
m

or
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 - 
C

he
st

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

ho
ru

s
81

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
23

6
In

te
rim

S
w

ar
th

m
or

e-
R

ut
le

dg
e 

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

oo
l

50
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

23
7

Fu
ll

Te
m

pe
st

a 
di

 M
ar

e
69

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
23

8
In

te
rim

Te
m

pl
e 

Ju
de

a 
M

us
eu

m
, T

he
73

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

23
9

In
te

rim
Th

ea
tre

 H
or

iz
on

89
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
24

0
In

te
rim

Tr
i-C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
ce

rts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 In

c.
63

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

24
1

Fu
ll

Tr
in

ity
 C

en
te

r f
or

 U
rb

an
 L

ife
65

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

2
Fu

ll
V

ill
ag

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
of

 W
rig

ht
st

ow
n

86
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

24
3

Fu
ll

V
ox

 P
op

ul
i

84
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

24
4

In
te

rim
W

ea
th

er
va

ne
 M

us
ic

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

24
5

Fu
ll

W
es

t P
ar

k 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
te

r
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

6
Fu

ll
W

es
t W

hi
te

la
nd

 T
ow

ns
hi

p 
Fr

ie
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

P
ar

k 
C

om
m

itt
ee

51
C

he
st

er
G

P
C

A
24

7
Fu

ll
B

ar
ak

, I
nc

.
70

D
au

ph
in

JS
24

8
Fu

ll
C

an
ta

te
 C

ar
lis

le
71

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

24
9

Fu
ll

C
ap

ita
l A

re
a 

M
us

ic
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
64

D
au

ph
in

JS
25

0
Fu

ll
D

au
ph

in
 C

ou
nt

y-
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
65

D
au

ph
in

JS
25

1
Fu

ll
H

ar
ris

bu
rg

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 - 
R

os
e 

Le
hr

m
an

 A
rt 

G
al

le
ry

57
D

au
ph

in
JS

25
2

Fu
ll

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
on

tra
 D

an
ce

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

48
D

au
ph

in
JS

25
3

Fu
ll

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

45
D

au
ph

in
JS

25
4

Fu
ll

Le
ba

no
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
B

an
d

65
Le

ba
no

n
JS

25
5

Fu
ll

Le
ba

no
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
64

Le
ba

no
n

JS
25

6
Fu

ll
M

ar
ke

t S
qu

ar
e 

C
on

ce
rts

90
D

au
ph

in
JS

25
7

Fu
ll

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
bu

rg
 A

rt 
C

en
te

r
85

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

25
8

Fu
ll

M
ou

nt
 G

re
tn

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
30

Le
ba

no
n

JS
25

9
Fu

ll
N

go
zi

, I
nc

.
10

D
au

ph
in

JS
26

0
Fu

ll
O

ys
te

r M
ill

 P
la

yh
ou

se
70

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

26
1

Fu
ll

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
R

eg
io

na
l B

al
le

t
84

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

26
2

Fu
ll

S
hi

pp
en

sb
ur

g 
A

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

(S
H

A
P

E
)

80
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
26

3
Fu

ll
S

us
qu

eh
an

na
 C

ho
ra

le
88

D
au

ph
in

JS
26

4
In

te
rim

A
lle

nt
ow

n 
B

an
d

88
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
26

5
In

te
rim

A
lle

nt
ow

n 
M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

s,
 In

c.
72

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

26
6

In
te

rim
A

rts
 C

om
m

un
ity

 o
f E

as
to

n
55

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
26

7
In

te
rim

B
ac

h 
an

d 
H

an
de

l C
ho

ra
le

, I
nc

.
66

C
ar

bo
n

LV
A

C
26

8
In

te
rim

B
al

le
t G

ui
ld

 o
f t

he
 L

eh
ig

h 
V

al
le

y
93

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
26

9
In

te
rim

C
am

er
at

a 
S

in
ge

rs
48

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

27
0

In
te

rim
C

ha
m

be
r M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f B

et
hl

eh
em

62
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

27
1

In
te

rim
G

od
fre

y 
D

an
ie

ls
95

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
27

2
In

te
rim

Le
hi

gh
 V

al
le

y 
S

to
ry

te
lli

ng
 G

ui
ld

80
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
27

3
In

te
rim

M
oc

k 
Tu

rtl
e 

M
ar

io
ne

tte
 T

he
at

er
93

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

27
4

In
te

rim
M

uh
le

nb
er

g 
C

ol
le

ge
  -

 T
re

xl
er

 P
av

ili
on

 fo
r T

he
at

re
 &

 D
an

ce
95

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

27
5

In
te

rim
N

ur
tu

re
 N

at
ur

e 
C

en
te

r
83

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
27

6
In

te
rim

R
ep

er
to

ry
 D

an
ce

 T
he

at
re

95
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
27

7
In

te
rim

S
at

or
i

99
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
27

8
In

te
rim

S
ou

th
S

id
e 

Fi
lm

 In
st

itu
te

95
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

27
9

In
te

rim
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
P

hi
lh

ar
m

on
ic

 o
f t

he
 L

eh
ig

h 
V

al
le

y
80

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
28

0
Fu

ll
A

m
er

ic
an

 F
ed

er
at

io
n 

of
 M

us
ic

ia
ns

 - 
S

cr
an

to
n 

M
us

ic
ia

ns
 U

ni
on

82
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

28
1

Fu
ll

A
rc

ad
ia

 C
ho

ra
le

, f
ka

 R
ob

er
t D

al
e 

C
ho

ra
le

80
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
28

2
Fu

ll
A

rti
st

s 
fo

r A
rt

78
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
28

3
In

te
rim

B
al

le
t N

or
th

ea
st

61
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

28
4

Fu
ll

B
al

le
t T

he
at

re
 o

f S
cr

an
to

n
86

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

28
5

Fu
ll

B
la

ck
 B

ea
r F

ilm
 F

es
tiv

al
, I

nc
.

90
P

ik
e

P
A

C
28

6
Fu

ll
C

at
ho

lic
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n

69
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
28

7
Fu

ll
C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f N

or
th

ea
st

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a,
 T

he
77

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

28
8

In
te

rim
C

ity
 o

f S
cr

an
to

n 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
85

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

28
9

In
te

rim
C

om
pa

ny
 P

la
ye

rs
 In

co
rp

or
at

ed
88

W
ay

ne
P

A
C

29
0

In
te

rim
Fi

rs
t N

ig
ht

 S
cr

an
to

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
76

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

29
1

Fu
ll

Fi
rs

t P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 C
la

rk
s 

S
um

m
it

75
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
29

2
Fu

ll
G

re
at

er
 H

az
le

to
n 

C
on

ce
rt 

S
er

ie
s

86
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

29
3

Fu
ll

H
on

es
da

le
 R

oo
ts

 &
 R

hy
th

m
 M

us
ic

 a
nd

 A
rts

 F
es

tiv
al

91
W

ay
ne

P
A

C
29

4
In

te
rim

K
in

g'
s 

C
ol

le
ge

84
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

29
5

Fu
ll

La
ck

aw
an

na
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rts
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
61

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

29
6

In
te

rim
La

ck
aw

an
na

 H
is

to
ric

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
91

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

29
7

Fu
ll

Li
ttl

e 
Th

ea
tre

 o
f W

ilk
es

-B
ar

re
85

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
29

8
In

te
rim

Ly
ric

 C
on

so
rt,

 T
he

85
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
29

9
Fu

ll
M

ar
yw

oo
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

rt 
G

al
le

rie
s

81
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
30

0
Fu

ll
M

os
tly

 O
pe

ra
71

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

30
1

Fu
ll

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
Ja

zz
 A

lli
an

ce
 - 

S
cr

an
to

n 
Ja

zz
 F

es
tiv

al
80

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

30
2

Fu
ll

P
oc

on
o 

B
lu

eg
ra

ss
 a

nd
 F

ol
k 

S
oc

ie
ty

54
M

on
ro

e
P

A
C

30
3

In
te

rim
S

cr
an

to
n 

C
iv

ic
 B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

84
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
30

4
In

te
rim

U
nd

er
 th

e 
S

ta
rs

 a
t M

is
er

ic
or

di
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
93

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
30

5
Fu

ll
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n 

- H
op

e 
H

or
n 

G
al

le
ry

85
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
30

6
In

te
rim

W
ay

ne
 C

ou
nt

y 
A

rt 
A

lli
an

ce
96

W
ay

ne
P

A
C

30
7

In
te

rim
A

lle
gh

en
y 

B
al

le
t C

om
pa

ny
73

B
la

ir
P

R
A

A
30

8
In

te
rim

A
lto

on
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re
, I

nc
.

84
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

30
9

In
te

rim
B

ed
fo

rd
 C

ou
nt

y 
P

la
ye

rs
37

B
ed

fo
rd

P
R

A
A

31
0

In
te

rim
B

la
ir 

C
on

ce
rt 

C
ho

ra
le

82
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

31
1

In
te

rim
B

ot
tle

 W
or

ks
 E

th
ni

c 
A

rts
 C

en
te

r
72

C
am

br
ia

P
R

A
A

31
2

In
te

rim
C

re
ss

on
 L

ak
e 

P
la

yh
ou

se
 In

c.
77

C
am

br
ia

P
R

A
A

31
3

In
te

rim
G

re
at

er
 A

lto
on

a 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

- S
um

m
er

 S
ou

nd
s

52
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

31
4

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
76

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

31
5

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

- F
oo

tli
gh

t P
la

ye
rs

 T
he

at
er

-fo
r-

Y
ou

th
61

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

31
6

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

- R
es

ea
rc

h 
In

st
itu

te
/M

us
eu

m
78

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

31
7

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

C
on

so
rt,

 T
he

83
B

ed
fo

rd
P

R
A

A
31

8
In

te
rim

S
ai

nt
 V

in
ce

nt
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

on
ce

rt 
S

er
ie

s
77

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
P

R
A

A
31

9
In

te
rim

S
et

on
 H

ill
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

75
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d

P
R

A
A

32
0

In
te

rim
V

al
le

y 
P

la
ye

rs
 o

f L
ig

on
ie

r
79

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
P

R
A

A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 P

ar
tn

er
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

32
1

In
te

rim
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

C
iti

ze
ns

 A
dv

is
or

y 
B

oa
rd

62
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d

P
R

A
A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

1
Fu

ll
A

da
m

s 
C

ou
nt

y 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
81

A
da

m
s

C
A

Y
C

2
Fu

ll
G

et
ty

sb
ur

g 
C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

69
A

da
m

s
C

A
Y

C
3

Fu
ll

G
et

ty
sb

ur
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
78

A
da

m
s

C
A

Y
C

4
In

te
rim

A
fro

-A
m

er
ic

an
 M

us
ic

 In
st

itu
te

58
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

5
Fu

ll
A

lia
 M

us
ic

a
65

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
6

In
te

rim
A

rti
st

s 
Im

ag
e 

R
es

ou
rc

e
80

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
7

Fu
ll

A
ut

um
n 

H
ou

se
 P

re
ss

63
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

8
In

te
rim

B
ac

h 
C

ho
ir 

of
 P

itt
sb

ur
gh

83
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

9
In

te
rim

B
re

w
 H

ou
se

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 T
he

60
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

10
In

te
rim

B
ric

ol
ag

e 
P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
C

om
pa

ny
95

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
11

In
te

rim
B

ul
ga

ria
n 

M
ac

ed
on

ia
n 

N
at

io
na

l E
du

ca
tio

na
l &

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

te
r

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

12
Fu

ll
C

ar
ne

gi
e 

M
el

lo
n 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 - 

R
eg

in
a 

G
ou

ge
r M

ill
er

 G
al

le
ry

72
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

13
Fu

ll
C

ity
 o

f A
sy

lu
m

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
83

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
14

Fu
ll

C
or

ni
ng

w
or

ks
71

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
15

In
te

rim
C

re
at

iv
e 

N
on

fic
tio

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

71
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

16
In

te
rim

D
re

am
s 

of
 H

op
e

80
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

17
Fu

ll
E

dg
ew

oo
d 

S
ym

ph
on

y 
O

rc
he

st
ra

67
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

18
In

te
rim

H
ill

 D
an

ce
 A

ca
de

m
y 

Th
ea

te
r

82
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

19
Fu

ll
Ja

zz
 W

or
ks

ho
p,

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

78
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

20
Fu

ll
Je

w
is

h 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r o

f G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 - 

Y
ou

ng
 M

en
 a

nd
 W

om
en

's
 H

eb
re

w
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
59

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
21

Fu
ll

Je
w

is
h 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
of

 G
re

at
er

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 - 

Jf
ilm

: t
he

 P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 J

ew
is

h 
Fi

lm
 F

or
um

74
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

22
Fu

ll
N

ew
 H

or
iz

on
 T

he
at

er
, I

nc
.

76
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

23
Fu

ll
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 C
am

er
at

a
59

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
24

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 C
on

ce
rt 

C
ho

ra
le

75
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

25
In

te
rim

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 L

es
bi

an
 a

nd
 G

ay
 F

ilm
 S

oc
ie

ty
91

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
26

In
te

rim
P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 N
ew

 M
us

ic
 E

ns
em

bl
e

86
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

27
In

te
rim

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 P

la
yw

rig
ht

s 
Th

ea
te

r C
o.

77
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

28
In

te
rim

P
rim

e 
S

ta
ge

 T
he

at
re

83
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

29
In

te
rim

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 &
 B

ar
oq

ue
 S

oc
ie

ty
 o

f P
itt

sb
ur

gh
75

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
30

Fu
ll

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 C
ity

 C
ho

irs
66

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
31

In
te

rim
R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 C

ity
 W

in
d 

M
us

ic
 S

oc
ie

ty
70

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
32

In
te

rim
S

ilk
S

cr
ee

n 
- A

si
an

 A
rts

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
62

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
33

In
te

rim
S

LB
 R

ad
io

 P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

, I
nc

.
10

0
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

34
Fu

ll
S

ou
th

 A
rts

, I
nc

.
58

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
35

In
te

rim
S

ou
th

 P
ar

k 
Th

ea
tre

67
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

36
Fu

ll
S

qu
on

k 
O

pe
ra

, I
nc

.
65

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
37

In
te

rim
Th

re
e 

R
iv

er
s 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

es
 O

rc
he

st
ra

s
73

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
38

Fu
ll

Ti
ck

et
s 

fo
r K

id
s 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
db

a 
Ti

ck
et

s 
fo

r K
id

s 
C

ha
rit

ie
s

65
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

39
Fu

ll
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
gh

 - 
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
-in

-th
e-

S
ch

oo
ls

59
A

lle
gh

en
y

G
P

A
C

40
In

te
rim

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 - 

Tu
es

da
y 

M
us

ic
al

 C
lu

b
81

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

41
In

te
rim

U
ns

ea
m

'd
 S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
 C

om
pa

ny
, T

he
51

A
lle

gh
en

y
G

P
A

C
42

In
te

rim
B

ed
fo

rd
 C

ou
nt

y 
P

la
ye

rs
37

B
ed

fo
rd

P
R

A
A

43
In

te
rim

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
C

on
so

rt,
 T

he
83

B
ed

fo
rd

P
R

A
A

44
Fu

ll
A

rt 
P

lu
s 

G
al

le
ry

73
B

er
ks

B
A

C
45

Fu
ll

B
er

ks
 B

al
le

t T
he

at
re

78
B

er
ks

B
A

C
46

Fu
ll

B
er

ks
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
el

ev
is

io
n

80
B

er
ks

B
A

C
47

Fu
ll

B
er

ks
 O

pe
ra

 W
or

ks
ho

p
83

B
er

ks
B

A
C

48
Fu

ll
B

er
ks

 Y
ou

th
 C

ho
ru

s
95

B
er

ks
B

A
C

49
Fu

ll
B

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
B

et
te

r B
oy

er
to

w
n 

- A
rts

 a
nd

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 A

lli
an

ce
: S

tu
di

o 
B

77
B

er
ks

B
A

C
50

Fu
ll

C
la

y 
on

 M
ai

n
81

B
er

ks
B

A
C

51
Fu

ll
M

iff
lin

 C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ib
ra

ry
55

B
er

ks
B

A
C

52
Fu

ll
N

ew
 A

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
, I

nc
.

40
B

er
ks

B
A

C
53

Fu
ll

O
ur

 T
ow

n 
Fo

un
da

tio
n

85
B

er
ks

B
A

C
54

Fu
ll

R
ea

di
ng

 C
ho

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
67

B
er

ks
B

A
C

55
Fu

ll
R

ea
di

ng
 P

op
s 

O
rc

he
st

ra
80

B
er

ks
B

A
C

56
Fu

ll
R

ea
di

ng
 T

he
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
79

B
er

ks
B

A
C

57
In

te
rim

A
lle

gh
en

y 
B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

73
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

58
In

te
rim

A
lto

on
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re
, I

nc
.

84
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

59
In

te
rim

B
la

ir 
C

on
ce

rt 
C

ho
ra

le
82

B
la

ir
P

R
A

A
60

In
te

rim
G

re
at

er
 A

lto
on

a 
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

- S
um

m
er

 S
ou

nd
s

52
B

la
ir

P
R

A
A

61
Fu

ll
A

rt 
G

oe
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l o
f t

he
 D

el
aw

ar
e 

V
al

le
y,

 In
c.

60
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

62
Fu

ll
B

uc
ks

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 - 

V
is

ua
l A

rts
 A

lli
an

ce
89

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
63

In
te

rim
B

uc
ks

 C
ou

nt
y 

H
is

to
ric

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
 

78
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

64
In

te
rim

B
uc

ks
 C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

S
oc

ie
ty

67
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

65
Fu

ll
D

ry
de

n 
E

ns
em

bl
e

73
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

66
In

te
rim

Fi
rs

t N
ig

ht
 N

ew
to

w
n

29
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

67
In

te
rim

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

M
an

or
67

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
68

In
te

rim
H

is
to

ric
 F

al
ls

in
gt

on
, I

nc
.

57
B

uc
ks

G
P

C
A

69
Fu

ll
Le

na
pe

 C
ha

m
be

r E
ns

em
bl

e
76

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
70

Fu
ll

Q
ua

ke
rto

w
n 

B
an

d,
 T

he
80

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
71

Fu
ll

V
ill

ag
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

of
 W

rig
ht

st
ow

n
86

B
uc

ks
G

P
C

A
72

Fu
ll

B
ut

le
r C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
62

B
ut

le
r

G
P

A
C

73
In

te
rim

B
ot

tle
 W

or
ks

 E
th

ni
c 

A
rts

 C
en

te
r

72
C

am
br

ia
P

R
A

A
74

In
te

rim
C

re
ss

on
 L

ak
e 

P
la

yh
ou

se
 In

c.
77

C
am

br
ia

P
R

A
A

75
Fu

ll
C

am
er

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 &

 A
rti

sa
n 

C
en

te
r

76
C

am
er

on
E

C
C

O
TA

76
In

te
rim

B
ac

h 
an

d 
H

an
de

l C
ho

ra
le

, I
nc

.
66

C
ar

bo
n

LV
A

C
77

In
te

rim
A

rt 
A

lli
an

ce
 o

f C
en

tra
l P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a

58
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
78

In
te

rim
B

el
le

fo
nt

e 
H

is
to

ric
al

 a
nd

 C
ul

tu
ra

l A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

41
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
79

In
te

rim
M

us
ic

 A
ca

de
m

y 
of

 S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
, T

he
40

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

80
In

te
rim

N
itt

an
y 

V
al

le
y 

S
ym

ph
on

y,
 In

c.
35

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

81
In

te
rim

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
C

en
tre

 C
ha

m
be

r O
rc

he
st

ra
 S

oc
ie

ty
51

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

82
In

te
rim

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
D

an
ce

 T
he

at
re

52
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
83

In
te

rim
S

ta
te

 C
ol

le
ge

 A
re

a 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
an

d
45

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

84
In

te
rim

S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

47
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
85

In
te

rim
Te

m
pe

st
 P

ro
du

ct
io

ns
, I

nc
.

38
C

en
tre

G
A

LA
X

Y
86

In
te

rim
V

an
D

an
ce

, I
nc

.
46

C
en

tre
G

A
LA

X
Y

87
In

te
rim

A
rt 

P
ar

tn
er

s 
S

tu
di

o
76

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

88
In

te
rim

B
ra

nd
yw

in
e 

B
al

le
t C

om
pa

ny
68

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

89
Fu

ll
C

oa
te

sv
ill

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
, I

nc
.

43
C

he
st

er
G

P
C

A
90

In
te

rim
K

en
ne

tt 
A

re
a 

S
en

io
r C

en
te

r
72

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

91
In

te
rim

P
ao

li 
B

lu
es

 F
es

t, 
In

c.
73

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

92
In

te
rim

P
ho

en
ix

 V
ill

ag
e 

A
rt 

C
en

te
r

72
C

he
st

er
G

P
C

A
93

Fu
ll

W
es

t W
hi

te
la

nd
 T

ow
ns

hi
p 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 th

e 
P

ar
k 

C
om

m
itt

ee
51

C
he

st
er

G
P

C
A

94
Fu

ll
A

lle
gh

en
y 

R
iv

er
S

to
ne

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
A

rts
84

C
la

rio
n

E
C

C
O

TA
95

In
te

rim
C

ul
tu

ra
l R

es
ou

rc
es

, I
nc

.
55

C
le

ar
fie

ld
G

A
LA

X
Y

96
In

te
rim

M
ill

br
oo

k 
P

la
yh

ou
se

, I
nc

.
55

C
lin

to
n

G
A

LA
X

Y
97

Fu
ll

B
ox

 o
f L

ig
ht

 D
ig

ita
l A

rts
 S

tu
di

o
82

C
ol

um
bi

a
B

C
R

A
C

98
Fu

ll
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
M

us
eu

m
, I

nc
., 

Th
e

87
C

ol
um

bi
a

B
C

R
A

C
99

In
te

rim
A

ca
de

m
y 

Th
ea

tre
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n
79

C
ra

w
fo

rd
A

C
E

10
0

In
te

rim
A

lle
gh

en
y 

C
ol

le
ge

 A
rt 

G
al

le
rie

s
71

C
ra

w
fo

rd
A

C
E

10
1

In
te

rim
M

ea
dv

ill
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
A

rts
66

C
ra

w
fo

rd
A

C
E

10
2

In
te

rim
Ti

tu
sv

ill
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
A

rts
69

C
ra

w
fo

rd
A

C
E

10
3

In
te

rim
U

ni
te

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Fr

en
ch

 C
re

ek
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
he

at
re

76
C

ra
w

fo
rd

A
C

E
10

4
Fu

ll
C

an
ta

te
 C

ar
lis

le
71

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

10
5

Fu
ll

M
ec

ha
ni

cs
bu

rg
 A

rt 
C

en
te

r
85

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

10
6

Fu
ll

O
ys

te
r M

ill
 P

la
yh

ou
se

70
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
10

7
Fu

ll
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

R
eg

io
na

l B
al

le
t

84
C

um
be

rla
nd

JS
10

8
Fu

ll
S

hi
pp

en
sb

ur
g 

A
rts

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
(S

H
A

P
E

)
80

C
um

be
rla

nd
JS

10
9

Fu
ll

B
ar

ak
, I

nc
.

70
D

au
ph

in
JS

11
0

Fu
ll

C
ap

ita
l A

re
a 

M
us

ic
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
64

D
au

ph
in

JS
11

1
Fu

ll
D

au
ph

in
 C

ou
nt

y-
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
65

D
au

ph
in

JS
11

2
Fu

ll
H

ar
ris

bu
rg

 A
re

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 - 
R

os
e 

Le
hr

m
an

 A
rt 

G
al

le
ry

57
D

au
ph

in
JS

11
3

Fu
ll

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
on

tra
 D

an
ce

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

48
D

au
ph

in
JS

11
4

Fu
ll

H
ar

ris
bu

rg
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

45
D

au
ph

in
JS

11
5

Fu
ll

M
ar

ke
t S

qu
ar

e 
C

on
ce

rts
90

D
au

ph
in

JS
11

6
Fu

ll
N

go
zi

, I
nc

.
10

D
au

ph
in

JS
11

7
Fu

ll
S

us
qu

eh
an

na
 C

ho
ra

le
88

D
au

ph
in

JS
11

8
Fu

ll
C

ar
el

in
k 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s

71
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

11
9

Fu
ll

C
om

m
on

w
ea

lth
 C

la
ss

ic
 T

he
at

re
 C

om
pa

ny
83

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
12

0
Fu

ll
C

on
te

m
pr

aD
an

ce
 T

he
at

re
48

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

12
1

Fu
ll

D
el

aw
ar

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
S

ym
ph

on
y

83
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
2

Fu
ll

Is
la

m
ic

 C
ul

tu
ra

l P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
&

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
ou

nc
il

65
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
3

Fu
ll

La
ns

do
w

ne
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
or

po
ra

tio
n

50
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
4

In
te

rim
M

ad
 P

oe
ts

 S
oc

ie
ty

64
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
5

In
te

rim
M

ed
ia

 B
us

in
es

s 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

64
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
6

Fu
ll

N
ia

 C
en

te
r, 

In
c.

, T
he

54
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

12
7

Fu
ll

S
en

io
r C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
85

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
12

8
Fu

ll
S

w
ar

th
m

or
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 - 
C

he
st

er
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

ho
ru

s
81

D
el

aw
ar

e
G

P
C

A
12

9
In

te
rim

S
w

ar
th

m
or

e-
R

ut
le

dg
e 

E
le

m
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

oo
l

50
D

el
aw

ar
e

G
P

C
A

13
0

In
te

rim
C

or
ry

 A
re

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il,
 In

c.
78

E
rie

A
C

E
13

1
In

te
rim

D
af

m
ar

k 
D

an
ce

 T
he

at
er

66
E

rie
A

C
E

13
2

In
te

rim
E

di
nb

or
o 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f P
A

 - 
B

ru
ce

 G
al

le
ry

 o
f A

rt
68

E
rie

A
C

E
13

3
In

te
rim

E
di

nb
or

o 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

A
 - 

C
ha

m
be

r P
la

ye
rs

68
E

rie
A

C
E

13
4

In
te

rim
E

di
nb

or
o 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f P
A

 - 
E

di
nb

or
o 

H
ig

hl
an

d 
G

am
es

73
E

rie
A

C
E

13
5

In
te

rim
E

rie
 D

an
ce

 C
on

se
rv

at
or

y 
C

om
pa

ny
 - 

C
on

te
m

po
ar

y 
B

al
le

t T
he

at
re

75
E

rie
A

C
E

13
6

In
te

rim
E

rie
 D

an
ce

 C
on

so
rti

um
56

E
rie

A
C

E
13

7
In

te
rim

E
rie

 H
om

es
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
A

du
lts

70
E

rie
A

C
E

13
8

In
te

rim
E

rie
 O

pe
ra

 T
he

at
re

73
E

rie
A

C
E

13
9

In
te

rim
G

an
no

n 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

/E
rie

 C
ha

m
be

r O
rc

he
st

ra
78

E
rie

A
C

E
14

0
In

te
rim

G
oo

de
ll 

P
ro

je
ct

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
67

E
rie

A
C

E
14

1
In

te
rim

Ja
zz

E
rie

62
E

rie
A

C
E

14
2

In
te

rim
N

or
th

 E
as

t A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

80
E

rie
A

C
E

14
3

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

  -
 M

us
ic

 a
t N

oo
n

77
E

rie
A

C
E

14
4

In
te

rim
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e'

s 
C

ho
ru

s 
of

 E
rie

80
E

rie
A

C
E

14
5

In
te

rim
P

ho
to

m
ed

ia
 C

en
te

r 
57

E
rie

A
C

E
14

6
In

te
rim

S
ta

irw
ay

s 
B

eh
av

io
ra

l H
ea

lth
 

80
E

rie
A

C
E

14
7

Fu
ll

Fo
re

st
 A

re
a 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

68
Fo

re
st

E
C

C
O

TA
14

8
Fu

ll
M

er
ce

rs
bu

rg
 A

re
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ho
ru

s,
 In

c.
73

Fr
an

kl
in

C
A

Y
C

14
9

Fu
ll

R
en

fre
w

 In
st

itu
te

 fo
r C

ul
tu

ra
l &

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l S
tu

di
es

60
Fr

an
kl

in
C

A
Y

C
15

0
Fu

ll
W

ils
on

 C
ol

le
ge

38
Fr

an
kl

in
C

A
Y

C
15

1
In

te
rim

H
un

tin
gd

on
 C

ou
nt

y 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
69

H
un

tin
gd

on
G

A
LA

X
Y

15
2

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
A

rts
 C

ou
nc

il
76

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

15
3

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

- F
oo

tli
gh

t P
la

ye
rs

 T
he

at
er

-fo
r-

Y
ou

th
61

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

15
4

In
te

rim
In

di
an

a 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

- R
es

ea
rc

h 
In

st
itu

te
/M

us
eu

m
78

In
di

an
a

P
R

A
A

15
5

Fu
ll

A
m

er
ic

an
 F

ed
er

at
io

n 
of

 M
us

ic
ia

ns
 - 

S
cr

an
to

n 
M

us
ic

ia
ns

 U
ni

on
82

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

15
6

Fu
ll

A
rc

ad
ia

 C
ho

ra
le

, f
ka

 R
ob

er
t D

al
e 

C
ho

ra
le

80
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
15

7
Fu

ll
A

rti
st

s 
fo

r A
rt

78
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
15

8
Fu

ll
B

al
le

t T
he

at
re

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n

86
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
15

9
Fu

ll
C

at
ho

lic
 C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n

69
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

0
Fu

ll
C

ho
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f N

or
th

ea
st

 P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a,
 T

he
77

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

16
1

In
te

rim
C

ity
 o

f S
cr

an
to

n 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
85

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

16
2

In
te

rim
Fi

rs
t N

ig
ht

 S
cr

an
to

n 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
76

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

16
3

Fu
ll

Fi
rs

t P
re

sb
yt

er
ia

n 
C

hu
rc

h 
of

 C
la

rk
s 

S
um

m
it

75
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

4
Fu

ll
La

ck
aw

an
na

 C
ol

le
ge

 - 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

ce
rts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

61
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

5
In

te
rim

La
ck

aw
an

na
 H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

91
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

6
In

te
rim

Ly
ric

 C
on

so
rt,

 T
he

85
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

7
Fu

ll
M

ar
yw

oo
d 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 A

rt 
G

al
le

rie
s

81
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
16

8
Fu

ll
M

os
tly

 O
pe

ra
71

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

16
9

Fu
ll

P
en

ns
yl

va
ni

a 
Ja

zz
 A

lli
an

ce
 - 

S
cr

an
to

n 
Ja

zz
 F

es
tiv

al
80

La
ck

aw
an

na
P

A
C

17
0

In
te

rim
S

cr
an

to
n 

C
iv

ic
 B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

84
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
17

1
Fu

ll
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f S

cr
an

to
n 

- H
op

e 
H

or
n 

G
al

le
ry

85
La

ck
aw

an
na

P
A

C
17

2
Fu

ll
A

lle
gr

o:
 T

he
 C

ha
m

be
r O

rc
he

st
ra

 o
f L

an
ca

st
er

86
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
17

3
Fu

ll
H

ol
e 

in
 th

e 
W

al
l P

up
pe

t T
he

at
re

, I
nc

.
76

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

17
4

Fu
ll

Im
an

i E
du

-T
ai

ne
rs

 A
fri

ca
n 

D
an

ce
 C

om
pn

ay
83

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

17
5

Fu
ll

La
nc

as
te

r O
pe

ra
 C

om
pa

ny
 d

/b
/a

 O
pe

ra
 L

an
ca

st
er

74
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
17

6
Fu

ll
M

us
ic

 fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

87
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
17

7
Fu

ll
P

eo
pl

e'
s 

S
ha

ke
sp

ea
re

 P
ro

je
ct

, T
he

83
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
17

8
Fu

ll
P

R
iM

A
 A

rts
, I

nc
.

82
La

nc
as

te
r

B
A

C
17

9
Fu

ll
Th

ea
te

r o
f t

he
 S

ev
en

th
 S

is
te

r
64

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

18
0

Fu
ll

W
he

at
la

nd
 C

ho
ra

le
44

La
nc

as
te

r
B

A
C

18
1

Fu
ll

Le
ba

no
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
B

an
d

65
Le

ba
no

n
JS

18
2

Fu
ll

Le
ba

no
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ce

rt 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
64

Le
ba

no
n

JS
18

3
Fu

ll
M

ou
nt

 G
re

tn
a 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

30
Le

ba
no

n
JS

18
4

In
te

rim
A

lle
nt

ow
n 

B
an

d
88

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

18
5

In
te

rim
A

lle
nt

ow
n 

M
us

ic
 F

es
tiv

al
s,

 In
c.

72
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
18

6
In

te
rim

C
am

er
at

a 
S

in
ge

rs
48

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

18
7

In
te

rim
Le

hi
gh

 V
al

le
y 

S
to

ry
te

lli
ng

 G
ui

ld
80

Le
hi

gh
LV

A
C

18
8

In
te

rim
M

oc
k 

Tu
rtl

e 
M

ar
io

ne
tte

 T
he

at
er

93
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
18

9
In

te
rim

M
uh

le
nb

er
g 

C
ol

le
ge

  -
 T

re
xl

er
 P

av
ili

on
 fo

r T
he

at
re

 &
 D

an
ce

95
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
19

0
In

te
rim

R
ep

er
to

ry
 D

an
ce

 T
he

at
re

95
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
19

1
In

te
rim

S
at

or
i

99
Le

hi
gh

LV
A

C
19

2
In

te
rim

B
al

le
t N

or
th

ea
st

61
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

19
3

Fu
ll

G
re

at
er

 H
az

le
to

n 
C

on
ce

rt 
S

er
ie

s
86

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
19

4
In

te
rim

K
in

g'
s 

C
ol

le
ge

84
Lu

ze
rn

e
P

A
C

19
5

Fu
ll

Li
ttl

e 
Th

ea
tre

 o
f W

ilk
es

-B
ar

re
85

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
19

6
In

te
rim

U
nd

er
 th

e 
S

ta
rs

 a
t M

is
er

ic
or

di
a 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
93

Lu
ze

rn
e

P
A

C
19

7
Fu

ll
B

ill
to

w
n 

B
lu

es
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 In

c.
90

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

19
8

Fu
ll

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re
 L

ea
gu

e,
 In

c.
 

92
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
19

9
Fu

ll
Lo

ya
ls

oc
k 

To
w

ns
hi

p 
B

oa
rd

 o
f S

up
er

vi
so

rs
15

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C

20
0

Fu
ll

Ly
co

m
in

g 
C

ol
le

ge
 - 

B
ril

lia
nt

 C
or

ne
rs

: A
 J

ou
rn

al
 o

f J
az

z 
&

 L
ite

ra
tu

re
53

Ly
co

m
in

g
B

C
R

A
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

20
1

Fu
ll

M
un

cy
 H

is
to

ric
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

 &
 M

us
eu

m
 o

f H
is

to
ry

83
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
20

2
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t  

B
al

le
t G

ui
ld

78
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
20

3
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t C

ha
m

be
r C

ho
ir 

&
 O

rc
he

st
ra

88
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
20

4
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t C

iv
ic

 C
ho

ru
s

89
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
20

5
Fu

ll
W

ill
ia

m
sp

or
t L

yc
om

in
g 

A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il

89
Ly

co
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
20

6
Fu

ll
A

rt 
in

 th
e 

W
ild

s,
 In

c.
70

M
cK

ea
n

E
C

C
O

TA
20

7
In

te
rim

V
al

le
y 

Ly
ric

 O
pe

ra
31

M
er

ce
r

A
C

E
20

8
In

te
rim

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 th

e 
E

m
ba

ss
y 

Th
ea

tre
, I

nc
.

41
M

iff
lin

C
P

R
C

&
D

20
9

In
te

rim
Ju

ni
at

a 
R

iv
er

 V
al

le
y 

V
is

ito
rs

' B
ur

ea
u

91
M

iff
lin

C
P

R
C

&
D

21
0

Fu
ll

P
oc

on
o 

B
lu

eg
ra

ss
 a

nd
 F

ol
k 

S
oc

ie
ty

54
M

on
ro

e
P

A
C

21
1

Fu
ll

A
bi

ng
to

n 
P

re
sb

yt
er

ia
n 

C
hu

rc
h 

- M
us

ic
 a

t A
bi

ng
to

n
78

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

21
2

In
te

rim
A

rt 
fo

r J
us

tic
e

68
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
21

3
Fu

ll
B

el
 C

an
to

 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
ho

ru
s,

 T
he

60
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
21

4
In

te
rim

B
ry

n 
M

aw
r C

ol
le

ge
, O

ffi
ce

 fo
r t

he
 A

rts
83

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

21
5

Fu
ll

C
ho

ris
te

rs
 o

f U
pp

er
 D

ub
lin

, I
nc

., 
Th

e
73

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

21
6

Fu
ll

Fi
dd

le
ki

ck
s

68
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
21

7
Fu

ll
Ja

zz
 B

rid
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

84
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
21

8
Fu

ll
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 B

al
le

t C
om

pa
ny

86
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
21

9
In

te
rim

O
pe

ra
 N

or
th

, I
nc

.
53

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

22
0

In
te

rim
S

hi
rle

y 
R

oa
d 

P
ro

du
ct

io
ns

73
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
22

1
Fu

ll
S

ru
ti,

 T
he

 In
di

a 
M

us
ic

 a
nd

 D
an

ce
 S

oc
ie

ty
81

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

22
2

Fu
ll

S
te

el
 R

iv
er

 P
la

yh
ou

se
74

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

22
3

In
te

rim
S

to
ry

bo
ok

 M
us

ic
al

 T
he

at
re

66
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
22

4
Fu

ll
S

um
m

er
 C

ar
ill

on
 C

on
ce

rts
 a

t S
t. 

Th
om

as
' C

hu
rc

h 
W

hi
te

m
ar

sh
69

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

22
5

In
te

rim
Te

m
pl

e 
Ju

de
a 

M
us

eu
m

, T
he

73
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
22

6
In

te
rim

Th
ea

tre
 H

or
iz

on
89

M
on

tg
om

er
y

G
P

C
A

22
7

In
te

rim
Tr

i-C
ou

nt
y 

C
on

ce
rts

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n,

 In
c.

63
M

on
tg

om
er

y
G

P
C

A
22

8
In

te
rim

A
rts

 C
om

m
un

ity
 o

f E
as

to
n

55
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

22
9

In
te

rim
B

al
le

t G
ui

ld
 o

f t
he

 L
eh

ig
h 

V
al

le
y

93
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

23
0

In
te

rim
C

ha
m

be
r M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 o
f B

et
hl

eh
em

62
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

23
1

In
te

rim
G

od
fre

y 
D

an
ie

ls
95

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
23

2
In

te
rim

N
ur

tu
re

 N
at

ur
e 

C
en

te
r

83
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

23
3

In
te

rim
S

ou
th

S
id

e 
Fi

lm
 In

st
itu

te
95

N
or

th
am

pt
on

LV
A

C
23

4
In

te
rim

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

P
hi

lh
ar

m
on

ic
 o

f t
he

 L
eh

ig
h 

V
al

le
y

80
N

or
th

am
pt

on
LV

A
C

23
5

In
te

rim
A

fri
ca

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l A

lli
an

ce
 o

f N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

58
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

23
6

Fu
ll

A
l-B

us
ta

n 
S

ee
ds

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
93

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
23

7
In

te
rim

A
nn

a 
C

ru
si

s 
W

om
en

's
 C

ho
ir

73
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

23
8

Fu
ll

A
nn

e-
M

ar
ie

 M
ul

gr
ew

 a
nd

 D
an

ce
rs

 C
om

pa
ny

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

23
9

Fu
ll

B
ac

h 
Fe

st
iv

al
 o

f P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

0
Fu

ll
B

ai
nb

rid
ge

 H
ou

se
82

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

24
1

In
te

rim
C

en
te

r i
n 

th
e 

P
ar

k
63

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

2
In

te
rim

C
en

tro
 N

ue
va

 C
re

ac
io

n
88

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

3
In

te
rim

C
os

aC
os

a 
A

rt 
at

 L
ar

ge
, I

nc
.

87
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

24
4

Fu
ll

C
ro

ss
in

g,
 T

he
88

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

5
Fu

ll
C

ul
tu

re
W

or
ks

, L
td

.
59

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

6
In

te
rim

D
an

ce
fu

si
on

, I
nc

.
90

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

7
Fu

ll
D

an
se

4N
ia

 R
ep

er
to

ry
 E

ns
em

bl
e

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

24
8

Fu
ll

D
ol

ce
 S

uo
no

 E
ns

em
bl

e
80

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
24

9
In

te
rim

E
as

te
rn

 S
ta

te
 P

en
ite

nt
ia

ry
 H

is
to

ric
 S

ite
, I

nc
.

76
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

25
0

In
te

rim
E

go
P

o 
C

la
ss

ic
 T

he
at

er
86

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
25

1
In

te
rim

E
st

he
r K

le
in

 G
al

le
ry

 - 
B

re
ad

bo
ar

d
80

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
25

2
Fu

ll
Fi

rs
t P

er
so

n 
A

rts
 (f

or
m

er
ly

 B
lu

e 
S

ky
)

82
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

25
3

Fu
ll

G
as

 &
 E

le
ct

ric
 A

rts
66

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
25

4
In

te
rim

G
irl

s 
R

oc
k 

P
hi

lly
81

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
25

5
In

te
rim

G
ro

up
 M

ot
io

n 
M

ul
ti 

M
ed

ia
 D

an
ce

 T
he

at
er

78
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

25
6

Fu
ll

H
ea

dl
on

g 
D

an
ce

 T
he

at
er

69
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

25
7

Fu
ll

Im
ag

es
 o

f t
he

 M
ot

he
rla

nd
 (I

M
IT

)
62

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
25

8
In

te
rim

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l B
al

le
t E

xc
ha

ng
e

81
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

25
9

Fu
ll

K
ul

u 
M

el
e 

A
fri

ca
n 

D
an

ce
 &

 D
ru

m
 E

ns
em

bl
e

78
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
0

In
te

rim
K

un
-Y

an
g 

Li
n 

D
an

ce
rs

91
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
1

In
te

rim
Le

ah
 S

te
in

 D
an

ce
 C

om
pa

ny
79

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
26

2
In

te
rim

Li
ve

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

84
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
3

In
te

rim
N

at
io

na
l L

ib
er

ty
 M

us
eu

m
78

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
26

4
In

te
rim

N
at

io
na

l M
us

eu
m

 o
f A

m
er

ic
an

 J
ew

is
h 

H
is

to
ry

63
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
5

Fu
ll

N
et

w
or

k 
fo

r N
ew

 M
us

ic
74

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
26

6
Fu

ll
N

ew
 P

ar
ad

is
e 

La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

85
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
7

In
te

rim
N

or
th

 L
ig

ht
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

77
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

26
8

In
te

rim
O

lli
n 

Y
ol

iz
tli

 C
al

m
ec

ac
62

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
26

9
In

te
rim

P
as

io
n 

y 
A

rts
68

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
27

0
In

te
rim

P
as

sy
un

k 
S

qu
ar

e 
C

iv
ic

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

57
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

27
1

Fu
ll

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C

ha
m

be
r E

ns
em

bl
e,

 T
he

66
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

27
2

Fu
ll

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C

hi
ne

se
 O

pe
ra

 S
oc

ie
ty

, I
nc

.
72

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
27

3
In

te
rim

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rts

 N
et

w
or

k
73

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
27

4
In

te
rim

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
P

ho
to

 A
rts

 C
en

te
r

78
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

27
5

Fu
ll

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
S

cu
lp

to
rs

81
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

27
6

In
te

rim
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

S
in

fo
ni

a 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n,
 In

c.
75

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
27

7
In

te
rim

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a 
S

ke
tc

h 
C

lu
b

69
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

27
8

In
te

rim
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a 

V
irt

uo
si

 C
ha

m
be

r O
rc

he
st

ra
49

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
27

9
Fu

ll
P

la
yP

en
n,

 In
c.

81
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

28
0

Fu
ll

P
or

ts
id

e 
A

rts
 C

en
te

r
86

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

28
1

Fu
ll

R
ai

ce
s 

C
ul

tu
ra

le
s 

La
tin

oa
m

er
ic

an
as

, I
nc

.
85

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

2
Fu

ll
R

el
ac

he
63

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

3
In

te
rim

R
oc

k 
to

 th
e 

Fu
tu

re
89

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

4
Fu

ll
R

os
en

ba
ch

 o
f t

he
 F

re
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

of
 P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a,

 T
he

75
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

28
5

Fu
ll

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
 C

en
te

r f
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n
89

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

6
Fu

ll
S

ha
ke

sp
ea

re
 in

 C
la

rk
 P

ar
k

95
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

28
7

Fu
ll

S
m

ith
 M

em
or

ia
l P

la
yg

ro
un

ds
87

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

8
In

te
rim

S
pi

ra
l Q

 P
up

pe
t T

he
at

er
82

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
28

9
Fu

ll
Te

m
pe

st
a 

di
 M

ar
e

69
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

29
0

Fu
ll

Tr
in

ity
 C

en
te

r f
or

 U
rb

an
 L

ife
65

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
29

1
Fu

ll
V

ox
 P

op
ul

i
84

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
29

2
In

te
rim

W
ea

th
er

va
ne

 M
us

ic
66

P
hi

la
de

lp
hi

a
G

P
C

A
29

3
Fu

ll
W

es
t P

ar
k 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

te
r

75
P

hi
la

de
lp

hi
a

G
P

C
A

29
4

Fu
ll

B
la

ck
 B

ea
r F

ilm
 F

es
tiv

al
, I

nc
.

90
P

ik
e

P
A

C
29

5
Fu

ll
G

ab
rie

l C
ha

m
be

r E
ns

em
bl

e
75

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
B

A
C

29
6

Fu
ll

S
ch

uy
lk

ill
 C

ou
nt

y'
s 

V
IS

IO
N

54
S

ch
uy

lk
ill

B
A

C
29

7
In

te
rim

G
en

er
oo

 O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
93

S
ny

de
r

C
P

R
C

&
D

29
8

Fu
ll

S
ul

liv
an

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

on
 th

e 
A

rts
85

S
ul

liv
an

B
C

R
A

C
29

9
Fu

ll
E

nd
le

ss
 M

ou
nt

ai
ns

 T
he

at
re

 C
om

pa
ny

80
S

us
qu

eh
an

na
B

C
R

A
C

30
0

Fu
ll

E
nd

le
ss

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

98
Ti

og
a

B
C

R
A

C
30

1
Fu

ll
G

re
at

er
 M

an
sf

ie
ld

 A
re

a 
C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
66

Ti
og

a
B

C
R

A
C

30
2

In
te

rim
B

uc
kn

el
l U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 - 
S

am
ek

 A
rt 

G
al

le
ry

78
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

30
3

In
te

rim
Fe

th
er

st
on

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n

88
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

30
4

In
te

rim
S

lif
er

 H
ou

se
 M

us
eu

m
/R

iv
er

W
oo

ds
 S

en
io

r L
iv

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
82

U
ni

on
C

P
R

C
&

D
30

5
In

te
rim

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

 V
al

le
y 

C
ho

ra
le

86
U

ni
on

C
P

R
C

&
D

30
6

In
te

rim
W

es
t E

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
83

U
ni

on
C

P
R

C
&

D
30

7
In

te
rim

W
ar

re
n 

C
iv

ic
 O

rc
he

st
ra

 d
ba

 W
ar

re
n 

P
hi

lh
ar

m
on

ic
70

W
ar

re
n

A
C

E
30

8
In

te
rim

W
ar

re
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

S
um

m
er

 M
us

ic
 S

ch
oo

l
59

W
ar

re
n

A
C

E
30

9
In

te
rim

P
itt

sb
ur

gh
 Y

ou
th

 B
al

le
t C

om
pa

ny
53

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

G
P

A
C

31
0

In
te

rim
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ym
ph

on
y 

O
rc

he
st

ra
, I

nc
.

86
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
G

P
A

C
31

1
In

te
rim

C
om

pa
ny

 P
la

ye
rs

 In
co

rp
or

at
ed

88
W

ay
ne

P
A

C
31

2
Fu

ll
H

on
es

da
le

 R
oo

ts
 &

 R
hy

th
m

 M
us

ic
 a

nd
 A

rts
 F

es
tiv

al
91

W
ay

ne
P

A
C

31
3

In
te

rim
W

ay
ne

 C
ou

nt
y 

A
rt 

A
lli

an
ce

96
W

ay
ne

P
A

C
31

4
In

te
rim

S
ai

nt
 V

in
ce

nt
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

on
ce

rt 
S

er
ie

s
77

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
P

R
A

A
31

5
In

te
rim

S
et

on
 H

ill
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

75
W

es
tm

or
el

an
d

P
R

A
A

31
6

In
te

rim
V

al
le

y 
P

la
ye

rs
 o

f L
ig

on
ie

r
79

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
P

R
A

A
31

7
In

te
rim

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
C

iti
ze

ns
 A

dv
is

or
y 

B
oa

rd
62

W
es

tm
or

el
an

d
P

R
A

A
31

8
Fu

ll
N

or
th

er
n 

Ti
er

 S
ym

ph
on

y 
O

rc
he

st
ra

83
W

yo
m

in
g

B
C

R
A

C
31

9
Fu

ll
P

en
ns

yl
va

ni
a 

A
rts

 E
xp

er
ie

nc
e

35
Y

or
k

C
A

Y
C

32
0

Fu
ll

S
pr

in
ge

tts
bu

ry
 T

ow
ns

hi
p

81
Y

or
k

C
A

Y
C



PA
 P

ar
tn

er
s 

in
 th

e 
A

rt
s 

20
15

-2
01

6 
Pr

og
ra

m
 S

tr
ea

m
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t T
ot

al
s 

- S
or

te
d 

by
 C

ou
nt

y
A

B
C

D
E

R
O

W
Fu

ll/
In

te
rim

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
N

am
e

R
aw

 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

ou
nt

y
PP

A
 P

ar
tn

er

32
1

Fu
ll

S
us

qu
eh

an
na

 F
ol

k 
M

us
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

74
Y

or
k

C
A

Y
C



11 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 11.docx  6/18/2015 3:52 PM   
Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Caroline Savage, Program Director 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Picture Pennsylvania (PicturePA) 

Picture Pennsylvania 
 
Picture Pennsylvania, (PicturePA) is an initiative of the Pennsylvania Council on 
the Arts (PCA). It broadens the availability and appreciation of the arts throughout 
the Commonwealth. Pennsylvania’s rich history in the arts is diverse, vital and 
distinguished – its excellence is apparent in the art that was produced in the past, 
and that tradition continues with contemporary artists.  
 
PicturePA enables and promotes the traveling of Pennsylvania-originated 
exhibitions in Pennsylvania by providing: 1.) the registration of art exhibits online, 
2.) fee-subsidy for the booking of registered exhibitions and 3.) resources for 
developing traveling exhibitions (anticipated for future years if funds are available)   
 
PicturePA builds an infrastructure for the arts. Curators have a platform to 
publicize exhibits for loan, and arts organizations will have a place to find 
exhibitions to present in their galleries. The program profiles organizations online to 
facilitate networking of shared resources and exhibitions. Most importantly, it 
enhances participation in the arts throughout Pennsylvania. Through traveling 
exhibitions, Pennsylvanians can see art that otherwise might not visit their 
community. PCA is committed to quality and accessibility supported by strong 
educational components with the registered exhibitions. 
 

Traveling Exhibition Program Overview 
Goal:  
To enable and promote the traveling of Pennsylvania-originated art exhibitions in 
Pennsylvania. 
 
 
 
 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 11.docx  6/18/2015 3:52 PM   
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
 
Eligibility: 
 

• Pennsylvania non-profit organizations that are able to book, curate, or 
organize exhibitions from their own collections and/or other Pennsylvania 
organizations 

• Exhibition focus must be arts and culture 
• Curated exhibits that include PA living artists is a priority 
• Organizations must register (free) to join as members on the Picture PA 

website 
• PicturePA members list exhibitions 
• PicturePA members contact exhibition organizers to arrange booking 
• Prior to listing exhibitions or booking exhibitions, organizations must register 

on the PicturePA website and complete the facilities report  
 
General Information: 
Any art exhibition curated by a PicturePA member is eligible for booking. The 
exhibition’s primary focus must be fine arts, crafts, design, and/or folk arts.  
PicturePA members who are “originators,“ list their exhibitions available for 
booking.  PicturePA members who are “bookers” view the exhibitions online and 
after selecting an exhibition, contact the “originator.”  
 

How The Program Works 
 
Listing Exhibitions: 

1. Go to the Picture PA website 
2. Register your organization to join PicturePA 

a. Contact PCA to create login and password to access website 
3. Complete the facilities report prior to listing exhibitions. This report has been 

modified from the Institute of Museum Services/American Association of 
Museums Facilities report.   

4. Register traveling exhibition(s)  
 
Selecting and Booking an Exhibition: 

1. Register your organization to join PicturePA 
a. Contact PCA to  create login and password to access website 

2. Complete the facilities report prior to booking exhibitions 
3. Potential “Bookers” view the exhibits and contact the originating organization 

to begin the booking process 
4. When the exhibit has been selected, the PicturePA member executes a 

contract with exhibition originator, and then, applies to PCA for fee-subsidy 
based on the following scale (select all that are applicable): 

 
  20% Base-of fee, inclusive of shipping, insurance, etc. 
  10% Catalog 
  10% Educational materials and activities on website 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 11.docx  6/18/2015 3:52 PM   
Page 3 of 4 
 
 
 

5%   More than 1 venue (5% for each additional venue) in a designated    
underserved county** which is a county that does not receive PCA funding 
for programs in visual arts, crafts or art museums 

  10% Marketing Materials 
  20% Includes work of living PA artist 
  15% Works are exclusively by living PA artist(s) 

At least one PA Artist will be present at the exhibition and provide a service 
in conjunction with the exhibition. 

 
The total subsidy request cannot be more than 50% of the exhibition fee. 

 
Frequently Asked Questions 

 
Where do Picture PA exhibitions originate? 
PicturePA exhibitions are originated by PA Art Museums, Art Centers, Folk Arts, Crafts, 
and Visual Arts non-profits in Pennsylvania. 
 
How long does an exhibition tour? 
There is no limit to how long an exhibition can tour. 
 
How do I schedule an exhibition? 
Once you have selected the exhibition that you would like to book, you contact the 
exhibition organizer to negotiate the fee and apply to PCA for a fee-subsidy to 
partially underwrite the booking and installation fee. 
 
What are my costs to book a traveling exhibition? 
You are responsible for the exhibition rental fee and the cost of shipping the 
exhibition to the next venue.  
 
Additional Information 

• In subsequent years, PCA anticipates accepting proposals for collaborative 
exhibitions by 3 or more non-profits to develop exhibitions from collections 
that are mostly in PA. 

 
• No more than $30,000 will be committed to any one exhibition or to 

subsidize bookings from one institution in one year. (Exhibition “originator” 
may have multiple exhibitions available) 

 
• “Originator” needs to keep in mind managing the $30,000 annual limit on 

PCA funding or subsidy of traveling exhibitions. 
 

• PCA limits the right to limit subsidy funds at any time. 
 

• There is no limit on how much a “Booker” may receive from PCA for booking 
PicturePA exhibitions. 

 
• No funding is available to originate an exhibition that will not travel. 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 11.docx  6/18/2015 3:52 PM   
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
 
 

• Exhibitions must travel at least 25 miles to be eligible. 
 

• Partial funding (up to 50%) may be granted in advance of the exhibition 
upon receipt of a fully executed contract. Provisional agreements with an 
escape clause are acceptable. A fully executed contract is required for 
payments.  

 
• Failure to comply may jeopardize future PicturePA funding and all other 

funding from PCA. 
 
**Designated Underserved County List 
Armstrong, Beaver, Bedford, Blair, Bradford, Butler, Cameron, Clarion, 
Clearfield, Clinton, Columbia, Fayette, Forest, Franklin, Fulton, Greene, 
Huntingdon, Jefferson, Juniata, Lycoming, Mercer, Mifflin, Monroe, Montour, 
Northumberland, Pike, Potter, Schuylkill, Snyder, Somerset, Sullivan, 
Susquehanna, Tioga, Union, Venango, Warren, Washington, Wayne, 
Wyoming. 

 



12 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\2 Philip Review\ITEM 12 Recommendation for Marketing Initiative.doc.docx   6/22/2015 11:15 AM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 22, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 CC: Senior Staff 

 RE: Recommendation for Marketing Initiative 

 
Council member Bill Lehr and I met with the staff of Americans for the Arts (AFTA) 
to discuss our ideas for training in marketing. AFTA hosts the National Arts 
Marketing Conference every year. Under the auspices of the Business Committee 
for the Arts (now part of AFTA), American Express funded training in marketing in a 
few cities, including Pittsburgh. The results were impressive and we would like to 
explore something similar. This is what I provided as an introduction to the folks at 
AFTA: 
 

Briefly, what we have in mind is training cohorts of arts practitioners in 
marketing, et al.; over a period of years, possibly adding new cohorts in 
subsequent years.  
 
Our thinking is that the cohort could be organized around a city or region of 
the state. It could be organized around another commonality, such as Latino 
organizations in eastern PA or mid-sized orchestras. We anticipate that 
everyone in the cohort must agree to fully share data on audiences and 
related information. We also anticipate requiring that there be a local match, 
probably from a community foundation.  
 
Our work would set benchmarks for increasing attendance and earned 
income. Strategies must be based on the resources currently available to the 
cohort, individually and collectively. So, it could include local matching funds, 
but must not depend on the PCA and other non-local sources for marketing 
efforts. This must be sustainable. PCA funding will be used for training in 
various forms, including in-person gatherings, on-line, individual on-site 
consultation, etc. We see the NAMP conference as a key component. Part of 
the project will ensure that participants in the program attend the annual 
conference each year. 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\2 Philip Review\ITEM 12 Recommendation for Marketing Initiative.doc.docx   6/22/2015 11:15 AM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

 
We would like you (AFTA) to consider bringing the NAMP conference to 
Pennsylvania as part of this effort. Furthermore, we have been considering a 
statewide arts conference in our near future, 2 – 3 years. We would like to 
align this conference with the NAMP conference and use your conference 
infrastructure to manage our conference that would be integrated into 
portions of the NAMP conference as well as separate meetings for this PCA 
program. We are in conversation with the National Guild about this as well.  
 
We will likely issue a RFP for this to select cohorts and service providers for 
this process. We expect that NAMP/AFTA would be deeply involved in the 
selection process.  
 
This is our initial thinking. We are open to ideas.  

 
We are awaiting their reply.  
 
If we go ahead with this effort, the soonest we could start would be next fiscal 
year. I have provided a very rough estimate of $200,000 to cover all aspects of the 
training, including instructors, travel, hotels, meals, some money for 
implementation, etc. We envision that some of this work will be done via the web 
but we emphasized that face to face is going to be very important to the long term 
success of this effort.  
 
I am looking forward to discussing this with you at the roundtables. 
 
  



13 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 13-1.docx  6/18/2015 3:39 PM   
Page 1 of 2 
 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 18, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Amy Gabriele, Deputy Director for Administration 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Proposed Budget for 2015-2016 

Below, and within other areas of this Council book, are details about the  
2015-2016 budget proposal. These are based on the Governor’s proposed  
$2,000,000 increase to the PCA’s grants budget. On the spreadsheet, the  
proposed budget is illustrated with a $1,000,000 and $2,000,000 increase.  
At the time this memo was written the state budget had not yet passed.    
 
Column F: Please note that some items that were previously paid for in the 

PCA grants budget may now be required to be paid for from the 
PCA administrative budget. These are highlighted in gray. This 
will be accomplished by moving more federal money from 
“Grants to the Arts” to “Council on the Arts” (administration). 

 
Line 6:  The Governor has proposed an increase of $2,000,000 in the 

PCA grants budget, Column D. A $1,000,000 increase is also 
shown (Column E).  

 
Line 7: All National Endowment for the Arts (federal) funding is 

proposed to be allocated to the PCA’s administrative budget.  
 
Line 11: Responsive Funding (AOAP, PPA and Entry) are all proposed to 

increase.  
 
Line 12/13: AOAP and PPA Program Stream grants make up the Funding 

Formula. Details of proposed scenarios are explained in 
Proposed Parameters for the AOAP and PPA Program 
Stream Funding Formula ACTION ITEM 10 

 
Line 16: Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts (PPA) administration is 

proposed to increase. Details are explained in the 
Recommendations for Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts 
Partner Funding ACTION ITEM 7. 

Rev. 2015 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 13-1.docx  6/18/2015 3:39 PM   
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

 
 Line 18: Details are explained in the Recommendations for Entry 

Track Funding and Transitions to AOAP ACTION ITEM 8. 
 

 Lines 21-32: Arts in Education funding is proposed to increase. Details are 
explained in the Recommendations for Arts in Education 
Division ACTION ITEMS 5 & 6.   

 
Line 34: Preserving Diverse Cultures Program details are explained in the 

Preserving Diverse Cultures Division ACTION ITEM 9. 
 
Line 52: A new line item has been added to the grants budget for 

statewide conferences that are recommended for funding by 
staff pending proposals.   

 
Line 61: Accessibility Statewide Services funding is proposed to fund the 

support of increasing accessibility to cultural events and facilities 
and to increase the participation of audiences with disabilities 
throughout Pennsylvania. The specific grantee(s) of these funds 
has not yet been determined.  

 
Line 62: Arts and Economic Prosperity Report is proposed to help 

Pennsylvania continue its participation in research by Americans 
for the Arts.  

 
Line 66: Marketing Initiative is proposed as a new line item. This is a 

multi-year initiative to build capacity in marketing using cohorts 
of arts practitioners in the Commonwealth (potentially grouped 
by region, arts discipline, or other commonality). The initiative 
would include bringing the prestigious National Arts Marketing 
conference to Pennsylvania as a key component of the statewide 
effort. ACTION ITEM 12. 

 
Line 68: Picture Pennsylvania is proposed to return as new line item. This 

is to help continue the enthusiasm and interest generated by 
the Inaugural Exhibit earlier in 2015.  This program was 
eliminated when the PCA’s grants budget was cut. ACTION ITEM 
11. 

 
 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\4 Tina Review\ITEM 13-2 6/18/2015

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

89

A B C D E F

REVENUE  23% 12%
State $8,179,000 $8,590,000 $10,590,000 $9,590,000
Federal/NEA $284,400 $303,771.91 $0 $0 All federal (NEA) funds for PCA administration
Revenue TOTAL $8,463,400 $8,893,771.91 $10,590,000 $9,590,000

EXPENSES
Responsive Funding
Arts Organizations & Arts Programs Track/ 13% 6%
Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts Program Stream $5,392,565 $5,664,402 $6,402,868 $5,999,868 Funding Formula Grantees 
Pennsylvania Partners in the Arts (PPA)
     Project Stream Grants (16-17) $450,000 $550,000 $700,000 $550,000 13 PPA Partners
     Administration $280,000 $280,000 $353,000 $353,000 13 PPA Partners-includes $3K to attend retreat
     Conferences/Meetings $8,000 $8,000 Administrative Budget-$5,000
Entry Track $65,000 $70,974 $115,000 $115,000 Entry Track Grantees
     TOTAL $6,195,565 $6,573,376 $7,570,868 $7,017,868

Arts in Education (AIE)
Residencies
     Partner $385,002 $379,848 $585,000 $585,000 14 AIE Partners 
     Non-Partner $44,498 $44,498 4 non-partners
     Long Term/TAP $195,000 $252,000 $234,925 $234,925 Long Term and TAP Grantees
Partnership
     Administration $742,999 $748,652 $852,709 $852,709 14 AIE Partners-includes POL allocation
     Contractor/Consultant Fees $100,000 $100,000 Administrative Budget-$50,000
     Conferences/Convenings/Outreach/TAP Institute $15,000 $30,000 Administrative Budget-$35,000
     Teaching Artist Certification Program $10,000 $21,000 $21,000 University of the Arts
     Poetry Out Loud $50,000 $60,000 $50,000 $50,000 Direct Grant-Statewide Contest 
     TOTAL $1,488,001 $1,580,500 $1,788,132 $1,788,132

Preserving Diverse Cultures
Strategies for Success
     Community Based Projects $28,000 $28,000 Community Based Projects Grantees
     Basic Level $34,500 $40,000 $56,000 $56,000 Basic Level Grantees
     Intermediate Level $67,000 $137,500 $150,000 $150,000 Intermediate Level Grantees
     Advanced Level $92,500 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 Advanced Level Grantees
Projects
     Contractor/Consultant Fees $25,000 $30,000 Administrative Budget-$30,000
     Conferences/Convenings/Outreach $35,000 $40,000 Administrative Budget-$30,000

     Technical Assistance $7,500 $7,500 $10,000 $10,000 Technical Assistance Direct Grantees 
     TOTAL $261,500 $295,000 $256,000 $256,000

Folk & Traditional Arts
Regional Infrastructure $70,000 $70,000 $100,000 $70,000
Services $45,000 $55,000 $60,000 $55,000
Apprenticeships $40,000 $40,000 $55,000 $55,000
     TOTAL $155,000 $165,000 $215,000 $180,000 Jump Street, Inc.

Statewide Conferences
     Leadership Exchange in Arts and Disability in Pittsburgh $15,000 $15,000 Greater Pittsburgh Arts Council
     National Guild for Community Arts Education in Philadelphia $10,000 $10,000 National Guild for Community Arts Education
     Pennsylvania Arts Education Association $5,000 $5,000 Pennsylvania Arts Education Association
     Pennsylvania Music Educators Association $5,000 $5,000 Pennsylvania Music Educators Association
     Pennsylvania Parent Teacher Association $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 Pennsylvania Parent Teacher Association
     Pennsylvania Presenters $5,000 $5,000 Pennsylvania Presenters 
     TOTAL $5,000 $5,000 $45,000 $45,000

Other
Accessibility Statewide Services $25,000 $25,000 TBD
Arts and Economic Prosperity Report $50,000 $50,000 Americans for the Arts
Cultural Data Project $100,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 Cultural Data Project
Governor's Awards for the Arts $20,000 Administrative Budget-$20,000
Information & Technology $35,000 $50,000 Administrative Budget-$35,000
Marketing Initiative $200,000 TBD
Mid-Atlantic Arts Foundation $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000 Mid-Atlantic Arts Foundation
Picture Pennsylvania $150,000 TBD
Professional Development & Consulting $50,334 $46,895.91 $100,000 $50,000 PD&C Direct Grantees 
Sudden Opportunity $25,000
Statewide Services $48,000 $48,000 $60,000 $48,000 Citizens for the Arts in Pennsylvania
     TOTAL $358,334 $274,896 $715,000 $303,000

Expenses TOTAL $8,463,400 $8,893,772 $10,590,000 $9,590,000
BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0

13 PPA Partners: 
Arts Council of Erie, Inc., Berks Arts Council, Bradford County Regional Arts Council, Community Partnerships RC&D,
Cultural Alliance of York County, The, Elk County Council on the Arts, Galaxy: Central Intermediate Unit 10,
Greater Pittsburgh Arts Council, Greater Philadelphia Cultural Alliance, Jump Street, Inc., Lehigh Valley Arts Council, Inc.
Pennsylvania Rural Arts Alliance, Pocono Arts Council

14 AIE Partners: 
Allentown Art Museum, Arts Council of Erie, Inc., Bradford County Regional Arts Council, Cultural Alliance of York County, The, 
Elk County Council on the Arts, Galaxy: Central Intermediate Unit 10, Indiana University of Pennsylvania Research Institute, 
Jump Street, Inc., Northeastern Educational Unit IU 19, Perry County Council of the Arts, Philadelphia Arts in Education Partnership, 
Millersville University, Pittsburgh Filmmakers/Pittsburgh Center for the Arts, Southern Alleghenies Museum of Art

Pennsylvania Council on the Arts                                                                                                               
2015-2016 Grants Budget Proposal

2013-2014                        
Actual 

2014-2015                     
Actual

$2,000,000 
Increase             

2015-2016 Draft 
Proposal          
July 2015 Grantee(s)/Notes

$1,000,000 
Increase             

2015-2016 Draft 
Proposal                  
July 2015



15 



S:\CNCLMTG\2015\07 July\0 Johnson\ITEM 15 - Mira.docx6/22/2015 10:51 AM   
Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 

  
Office of the Governor  
Pennsylvania Council on the Arts 
MEMORANDUM 

  
 DATE:     June 22, 2015 

 TO:           PCA Council Members 

 FROM:     Mira Johnson, Folk & Traditional Arts Coordinator 

 CC: Philip Horn, Executive Director 

 RE: Proposal for use of Remaining Funds from  
Infrastructure Grants  

 
Due to the Northern Tier Cultural Alliance leaving the Folk and Traditional Arts 
Infrastructure program there is remainder of $10,000 in Infrastructure grant funds. 
There is also a remainder of $3,000 in the budget for fieldwork in the 2014-2015 
Folk and Traditional Arts budget.  
 
Of the remaining $13,000, we recommend to use $7,000 to fund a third folklore 
contract to conduct a folklife field survey in the underserved counties of Adams, 
York and Franklin. A folklorist in York County, Sally Van de Water, has been 
identified to conduct this fieldwork. 
 
The results of these folklife field surveys will be used to identify strategies to 
increase artist applications to the Apprenticeship program, increase county 
representation in the program, expand the artist database of the folk arts program, 
and provide cultural information, including field reports, to local cultural and arts 
organizations towards the creation of future programs. All fieldwork documentation 
will also become part of the Folk Arts Program Archive. 
 
Fieldwork will include documenting at least ten to fifteen traditional artists in these 
communities, as well as industry-related folk art forms in the region, identification 
of potential collaborator organizations in the region, and working with newer 
cultural communities to document their living traditions and to understand their 
identities and values.   
 
The Folk and Traditional Arts program recommends to use the final $6,000 of the 
funds to support a folk and traditional arts pilot project at Penn State Harrisburg, 
using materials from the Pennsylvania Folklife Archives and/or original fieldwork.  
 
This project will take place over the 2015/2016 academic school year and will 
include a public presentation component at the completion of the project.  
 

Rev. 2015 



16 



 
 
 
Report to Councils 
May 2015 
 
 
NASAA Report to Councils is designed especially for state arts agency board and commission 
members. In two concise pages, you get relevant national news along with targeted 
resources to assist your efforts as a volunteer arts leader. Be sure you receive Report to 
Councils regularly: contact NASAA Communications Manager Sue Struve. 
 
Meet New NASAA CEO Pam Breaux 

 
The NASAA board recently announced the appointment of Pam Breaux as 
our new chief executive officer. Currently completing her term as 
assistant secretary of the Office of Cultural Development at the Louisiana 
Department of Culture, Recreation and Tourism (CRT), Breaux joins the 
NASAA staff on July 6.  
 
Breaux has served on the 
NASAA board of directors 
and on the boards of South 
Arts, the Louisiana Board of 
International Commerce 

and the U.S. Travel Association. While at CRT, 
Breaux led numerous creative economy 
initiatives and helped the state gain UNESCO 
recognition of Poverty Point as a World 
Heritage site. 
 
"I'm honored to become NASAA's CEO at such 
an exciting time," says Breaux. "State arts 
agencies and NASAA have done tremendous 
work to advance the arts and serve the public 
during the last 50 years, and I see even more 
successes on our horizon!" 
 
SAA Grant-Making Trends 
 
Be in the know about your agency's grant 
making—and that of other state arts agencies 
(SAAs) nationwide. These NASAA tools help 
you visualize SAA grant-making data at 
several levels, which comes in handy at 
council sessions and encounters with your 
legislators: 
 
• NNEEWW!! SAA Grant-Making Explorer: Trends in Key Types of Support shows state-

by-state grant spending for operating support, individual artists, arts education, and 
total dollars awarded. 
 

 

Put NASAA on Your Board's Agenda 
 
Have any of these issues surfaced at a recent 
council meeting? 
 
• How to make a convincing case to 

legislators 
• Crafting a new strategic plan  
• Strengthening relationships with advocacy 

organizations 
• Developing new resources for your agency 

 
NASAA can help by providing clarity, examples 
and trend data on these and other topics. 
There are many ways you can invite NASAA to 
your table: 
 
 Share this Report to Councils with your 

fellow council members. 
 Call us for talking points or a phone 

briefing on important issues. 
 Skype in a NASAA staff member to 

dialogue with your council, or to orient 
them to NASAA's benefits for members. 

 
We are just a phone call or an e-mail away! 
 

mailto:sue.struve@nasaa-arts.org
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/index.php
mailto:laura.smith@nasaa-arts.org


• NNEEWW!! SAA Grant-Making Explorer: Institution & Discipline displays, for each state, 
awards by institution type and artistic discipline from 2004-2013. 
 

• States Investing in the Arts highlights the value of state investment in the arts via  
a set of colorful infographics. 
 

• Grant-Making Fact Sheets offer a national perspective on overall SAA grants for 
general operating support, individual artists, arts education, arts in rural communities 
and local arts agencies. 

 
Speaking Out!  
 
Arts council appointees have persuasive voices to use on behalf of public support for the 
arts. Two recent op eds by fellow state arts agency council members highlight the public 
value of the arts and state arts agencies: 

 
 
Alaska State Council on the Arts Chair Benjamin Brown uses the occasion of 
Poetry Out Loud (POL) to promote the arts in This National Winner Speaks 
Out Loud, published in the Juneau Empire. His piece celebrates Alaska's POL 
champion and explains the relationship between the National Endowment for 
the Arts and state arts agencies.  
 
 
 
 
Missouri Arts Council Member Marie Nau Hunter weighs in on how the Arts 
Do Their Share – and Then Some, published in the Columbia Daily Tribune. 
She underscores the importance of accessibility, noting that cuts to public 
funding can put the arts out of reach for many communities. 
 
 
 

Have you or one of your council member colleagues written an article, blog posting, op ed 
or white paper in support of the arts? Let NASAA know and we'll be happy to share! 
 
Be Part of the Leadership Institute 
 
Gather with your fellow council members from across the country at the NASAA 2015 
Leadership Institute, October 7-9 in Salt Lake City, Utah. The preliminary agenda shows the 
structure of this year's event, which draws on the pioneering Change Leaders program. 
NASAA Leadership Institutes offer opportunities for those in SAA leadership positions—
chairs, council members, executive directors and deputies—to consider pressing issues, 
share success stories, and explore local arts and culture. Mark your calendar! 
 
You Can Help All SAAs Today 
 
People like you who understand the value of state arts agencies make NASAA's work 
possible through your generous contributions. Your gift supports advocacy tools, research 
and leadership training programs designed specifically for state arts agencies. The spring 
generosity campaign ends May 31 and we need your help to reach our $15,000 goal! 
Please give today. Many thanks! 

 

 

http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/SAA-Grant-Making-Explorer.php
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/StatesInvestingintheArts.pdf
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/GOSGrantmakingFactSheet0215.pdf
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/IndivArtistGrantmakingFactSheet0215.pdf
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/ArtsEdGrantMakingFactSheet0215.pdf
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/RuralGrantmakingFactSheet0315.pdf
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Research/Grant-Making/LAAGrantmakingFactSheet0215.pdf
http://juneauempire.com/opinion/2015-05-04/my-turn-national-winner-speaks-out-loud
http://juneauempire.com/opinion/2015-05-04/my-turn-national-winner-speaks-out-loud
http://www.columbiatribune.com/opinion/oped/arts-do-their-share-and-then-some/article_86dcf4e9-5fab-5a28-a135-a0e2d65b1141.html
http://www.columbiatribune.com/opinion/oped/arts-do-their-share-and-then-some/article_86dcf4e9-5fab-5a28-a135-a0e2d65b1141.html
mailto:sue.struve@nasaa-arts.org
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Learning-Services/Upcoming-Meetings/2015-Leadership-Institute/About-the-2015-Leadership-Institute.php
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Learning-Services/Upcoming-Meetings/2015-Leadership-Institute/About-the-2015-Leadership-Institute.php
http://www.nasaa-arts.org/Learning-Services/Upcoming-Meetings/2015-Leadership-Institute/Agenda.php
http://heritage.utah.gov/wp-content/uploads/am_resources_cl_brochure_3_17_14.pdf
https://donatenow.networkforgood.org/NASAA

	General Information
	Upcoming meeting dates
	Organizational Chart
	Responsive Funding Flowchart
	Conflicts of Interest

	Agenda
	ITEM 01
	ITEM 05
	ITEM 06
	Recommendations for AIE Division
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	2015AIEfundingscenarios
	Final Comparison and Allocation


	ITEM 07
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM

	PPA Information Items.pdf
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM



	ITEM 08
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	ITEM 09
	ITEM 09a
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 09b
	Sheet1

	ITEM 09c
	Sheet1

	ITEM 09d

	ITEM 10a
	AOAP  Crafts and Visual Arts  Panel Meeting Memo
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	CRAFTSANDVISUAL_assn
	CR_VA Panelist Report 2015
	Sheet1


	ITEM 10b
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	ITEM 10c
	ITEM 10c1
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 10c2
	ITEM 10c3

	ITEM 10d
	ITEM 10d1
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 10d2
	ITEM 10d3
	Sheet1


	ITEM 10e
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM

	Blank Page

	ITEM 10f
	PPA Program Stream Advisory Review Panel2.pdf
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM



	ITEM 11
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM

	Picture Pennsylvania
	Where do Picture PA exhibitions originate? PicturePA exhibitions are originated by PA Art Museums, Art Centers, Folk Arts, Crafts, and Visual Arts non-profits in Pennsylvania.


	ITEM 12
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 13
	ITEM 13-1
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 13-2
	2015-2016


	ITEM 15
	Office of the Governor 
	MEMORANDUM


	ITEM 16

